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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Structure of the Unit  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.0         Objectives 
14.1    Introduction  
14.2         Reports  

   14.2.1    Meaning and Definition
    14.2.2      Salient features, Characteristics, 

   14.2.3    Importance of Reports
   14.2.4    Importance of Translation of Reports

    14.2.5      Scope of Translation of Reports
    14.2.6      Nature and Method of Translation of Reports

14.3    Types of Reports 

14.3.1  Administrative Reports
14.3.2  Reports of NGOs 
14.3.3  Reports of Corporate Houses
14.3.4  Reports of International Funding Agencies: UNICEF, 

Bank, DFID, UNDP ETC

14.4   Summing Up 
14.5   Model Answers to Self-Check Exercises
14.6   Model Questions  

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.0      Objectives 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This unit is about translation of Reports
will be able to:  

• Know what is a report and its use
• Know the characteristics or salient features of a report;
• Get the knowledge of various types of reports and their utility;
• Understand the method of translating
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Unit-14
Translation of Reports

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Definition of ‘Report’ 
Salient features, Characteristics, Components or Elements of a Report 

Reports   
Importance of Translation of Reports 
Scope of Translation of Reports 
Nature and Method of Translation of Reports 

Administrative Reports 

Reports of Corporate Houses 
Reports of International Funding Agencies: UNICEF, World          

, DFID, UNDP ETC 

Check Exercises 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

of Reports. After going through the Unit the learners 

its use; 
Know the characteristics or salient features of a report; 
Get the knowledge of various types of reports and their utility; 

method of translating Reports. 
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__________________________________________________________________

14.1 Introduction 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Reporting is a pretty old phenomenon that has been being practised 

since time immemorial. When a member of a clan living in the 

midst of a dense forest in the prehistoric age caught sight of a 

ferocious wild animal near their habitat or watching the changi

weather got the intuition of an imminent storm verbally alerted the 

other members, it was also a ‘report’.  With the gradual development of human 

civilization, on one hand when big cities and culturally well

into being, at the same time human activities in the fields of science and 

technology, huge corporate houses, the governments entrusted with varied 

developmental activities and Non-

scale philanthropic activities have come into existe

at every step; without which the entire world will come to a halt.

A report is an informational work made with the specific intention of relaying 

information or recounting certain events in a widely

form. Reports are often conveyed in writing, speech, television, or film.

report may be verbal or written. It may be as

like ‘a tiger!’ or ‘a storm!’ or a sentence like “They (enemies) are coming!” or “I 

have completed the job” or otherwise a written one lengthy one as of hundreds of 

pages like those of big corporate houses or NGOs.

In an age of intercultural exchange, human activities as those of the governments, 

NGOs and Corporate houses are fast spreading to far

where people speak different languages.

in such areas are carried out in the local language as that being used by the ethnic 

people of that place. Therefore, translation of the reports of such activities has 

become indispensable to connect the people with the government, NGO or th

corporate house in question. 

In order to learn translating such reports into Odia, we ought to have some 

knowledge of the nature, structure, types and other aspects of this branch of human 

activity because we have to maintain this trend in our translated

have to use appropriate terminology, parts of speech and other grammatical features 

in the target language as well. 

We therefore will try to understand in this unit certain things like the concept, 

salient features or attributes, the natu

translate reports written in English into Odia.
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Reporting is a pretty old phenomenon that has been being practised 

since time immemorial. When a member of a clan living in the 

dense forest in the prehistoric age caught sight of a 

ferocious wild animal near their habitat or watching the changing 

weather got the intuition of an imminent storm verbally alerted the 

other members, it was also a ‘report’.  With the gradual development of human 

on one hand when big cities and culturally well-knit nations have come 

e time human activities in the fields of science and 

technology, huge corporate houses, the governments entrusted with varied 

-governmental Organizations carrying on large 

scale philanthropic activities have come into existence whose work needs reporting 

at every step; without which the entire world will come to a halt.  

work made with the specific intention of relaying 

information or recounting certain events in a widely presentable and scrutinized 

. Reports are often conveyed in writing, speech, television, or film. Thus, a

al or written. It may be as simple and precise as a single word 

like ‘a tiger!’ or ‘a storm!’ or a sentence like “They (enemies) are coming!” or “I 

have completed the job” or otherwise a written one lengthy one as of hundreds of 

porate houses or NGOs.  

In an age of intercultural exchange, human activities as those of the governments, 

NGOs and Corporate houses are fast spreading to far-flung geographical areas 

where people speak different languages. It is therefore necessary that such activities 

in such areas are carried out in the local language as that being used by the ethnic 

people of that place. Therefore, translation of the reports of such activities has 

become indispensable to connect the people with the government, NGO or the 

In order to learn translating such reports into Odia, we ought to have some 

knowledge of the nature, structure, types and other aspects of this branch of human 

activity because we have to maintain this trend in our translated text as well. We 

have to use appropriate terminology, parts of speech and other grammatical features 

We therefore will try to understand in this unit certain things like the concept, 

salient features or attributes, the nature of the reports and the method how to 

translate reports written in English into Odia.  
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In an age of intercultural exchange, human activities as those of the governments, 
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uch activities 

in such areas are carried out in the local language as that being used by the ethnic 

people of that place. Therefore, translation of the reports of such activities has 

e 

In order to learn translating such reports into Odia, we ought to have some 

knowledge of the nature, structure, types and other aspects of this branch of human 

text as well. We 

have to use appropriate terminology, parts of speech and other grammatical features 

We therefore will try to understand in this unit certain things like the concept, 

re of the reports and the method how to 
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Self-Check Exerecise-1 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. What do you mean by a ‘report’? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. Why do you think that reports should be translated into the ethnic vernaculars?

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.2 Reports 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Etymology: The word ‘report’ is said to have been derived from
metaphorically meaning ‘bring back’ or ‘carry
carrying forward some information to others.

According to Oxford Dictionary, report means 
deals with facts pertaining to someone’s specific activities in 
details about the authority with which such activities are carried out, the
introduction of the person, group, firm or agency, the methods adopted for such 
activities, the results, difficulties faced during the entire exercise
interest and involved themselves in such activities, the financial involvements, 
suggestions for further development of the agency and also furtherance of such 
activities, expression of  thanks and gratitude for those who extended their h
hand for the cause and so on. 

14.2.1 Meaning and Definition of ‘Report’

Let us first of all literally understand various meanings of the word ‘report’ before 
we proceed further to know why a certain document is called ‘a report’.

The word ‘report’ is used variously as a verb, phrasal verb, and idiom and noun as 
well. However, here the context pertains to its noun form only.
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Give brief answers for the following questions: 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Why do you think that reports should be translated into the ethnic vernaculars?  

__________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The word ‘report’ is said to have been derived from Latin. ‘reportare’ 
‘bring back’ or ‘carry back’. Thus the word ‘report’ means 

carrying forward some information to others.  

, report means ‘a record of ascertained facts’. It
deals with facts pertaining to someone’s specific activities in specific fields with all 
details about the authority with which such activities are carried out, the self 
introduction of the person, group, firm or agency, the methods adopted for such 
activities, the results, difficulties faced during the entire exercise, people who took 

involved themselves in such activities, the financial involvements, 
suggestions for further development of the agency and also furtherance of such 
activities, expression of  thanks and gratitude for those who extended their helping 

Meaning and Definition of ‘Report’  

Let us first of all literally understand various meanings of the word ‘report’ before 
we proceed further to know why a certain document is called ‘a report’. 

s used variously as a verb, phrasal verb, and idiom and noun as 
However, here the context pertains to its noun form only. 
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’. Thus the word ‘report’ means 

. It 
specific fields with all 

self 
introduction of the person, group, firm or agency, the methods adopted for such 

who took 
involved themselves in such activities, the financial involvements, 

suggestions for further development of the agency and also furtherance of such 
elping 

Let us first of all literally understand various meanings of the word ‘report’ before 

s used variously as a verb, phrasal verb, and idiom and noun as 
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‘Report’ as a noun:  

1. A formal account of the proceedings
 annual report. 

2. An account of the deliberations
proceedings; E.g., Minutes of discussions

3. An account of a speech, meeting,

4. A detailed account of an event,
or inquiry and published in a newspaper or
account: e.g. news report; reports

5. Assay: a written report of the
some substance. 

6. Case study:  a careful study of
 within a corporation) that determine

7. Medical report: a report of the

8. White book, white paper: a government

9. Blue book: a report published

10. Green paper: a preliminary report
in order to stimulate discussion

11. Progress report: a report of work

12. A Report/ Progress Card of a student in a school; 

13. A statement or item of news
e.g., according to report, he is

14. Reputation; repute: We know

15.  Debriefing - report of a mission

16. Anecdote - short account of 

17. Newsletter, news-sheet: report
news of interest to a special 

18. Bulletin:A brief report/official

19. Communique, despatch, dispatch

20. Urbanlegend: a story that appears
in various forms and is usuallyfalse;
and is popularly believed to 

21. Exclusive, scoop: a news report
organization; "he got a scoop

22. Reputation, estimation, estimate
e.g.they had a high estimation
actor before he started writing;
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proceedings or transactions of a group: a company's

deliberations of a committee, body, etc: a formal report of
Minutes of discussions, a conference or symposium etc. 

meeting, etc., esp. for publication. 

event, situation, etc., usually based on observation 
published in a newspaper or broadcast; spoken or written 

reports of children getting food poisoning etc. 

the results of an analysis of the composition of  

of some social unit (as a corporation or division
determines the factors led to its success or failure

the results of a medical examination of a patient. 

government report; bound in white. 

published by the British government; bound in blue. 

report of government proposals that is published
discussion. 

work accomplished during a specified time period

A Report/ Progress Card of a student in a school;  

news made or circulated widely; a rumor or gossip:  
is not dead. 

know him only by report. He is of good report here. 

mission or task; 

 an incident (especially a biographical one); 

report or open letter giving informal or confidential
 group; 

official statement for immediate publication or broadcast)

dispatch- an official report (usually sent in haste) 

appears mysteriously and spreads spontaneously  
usuallyfalse; contains elements of humor or horror 

 be true; 

report that is reported first by one news 
scoop on the bribery of city officials." 

estimate: the respect with which a person is held;
estimation of his ability; he acquired a reputation as an 

writing; he was a person of bad report. 
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Taking into consideration all these 
every aspect of its meaning: 

A report is a document that presents information in an organized format for a 
specific audience and purpose. Although
orally, complete reports are almost always in the form of written documents.

Self-Check Exerecise-2 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Define ‘report’? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. Give a brief account of the information expressed in a report.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

14.2.2 Salient Features, Characteristics, Components or Elements of a Report
 

Attributes: A ll the terms as given in the caption here in the sub
deal with the same aspects, i.e., the various 
us not be confused with all these words
indicate the nature of a ‘report.’ We may consider them as the 
‘report’  too. 

    Features or Characteristics of 
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 meanings, we can define ‘Report’ that engulfs 

A report is a document that presents information in an organized format for a 
. Although summaries of reports may be delivered 

orally, complete reports are almost always in the form of written documents. 

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Give a brief account of the information expressed in a report. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salient Features, Characteristics, Components or Elements of a Report 

as given in the caption here in the sub-section head, 
, i.e., the various features or attributes of ‘Report’. Let 

confused with all these words. Various features or characteristics also 
indicate the nature of a ‘report.’ We may consider them as the ‘nature’ of a 

Features or Characteristics of a ‘Report’ can be summarised as under: 
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1. Complete and Compact Document
document giving updated information about a specific problem.

2. Systematic Presentation of Facts
figures, conclusions and recommendations prepared after
problem and analysis of all relevant information
and evidence. Imagination has no place in reporting.

3. Written Document: Reports are usually 
reference over a long period. Oral reporting is possible in the case of secret and 
confidential matters. 

4. Provides Information and Guidance
provides information and guidance to the management 
planning and decision making.  

5. Self-explanatory Document: Report is a comprehensive
complete document and covers all aspects of the subject matter of study. 

6. A Tool of Internal Communication
communication between top executives and subordinate staff working in an 
organization. It provides feedback to employees and 
making. Reports are generally submitted to higher authorities. It is an example of 
upward communication. Similarly, reports are also sent by company executives 
to the lower levels of management. This is treated as downward commun
In addition, reports are also sent to shareholders and others connected with the 
company. It may be pointed out that report writing / preparation acts as a 
backbone of any system of communication.

7. A Permanent Record: A report serves as a permanent
business matter. It is useful for future reference and guidance.

8. Time Consuming and Costly Activity:
facts, drawing conclusions and making recommendations.
consuming, lengthy and costly activity

 Format or Structure : the IMRAD 

One of the most common formats for presenting 
reports is IMRAD; i.e., Introduction, Methods, 
Results and Discussion. This structure is standard 
for the   genre   because   it mirrors
publication of scientific research and summons the 
ethos and credibility of that discipline. 

To be more precise, each part of the 
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Document: Report is a complete, compact and written 
document giving updated information about a specific problem. 

Facts: Report is a systematic presentation of facts, 
conclusions and recommendations prepared after a close study of the 

all relevant information. A report is supported by facts 
Imagination has no place in reporting. 

Reports are usually a written document and useful for 
over a long period. Oral reporting is possible in the case of secret and 

Guidance: A report is a valuable document that 
information and guidance to the management in sloving problems, 

: Report is a comprehensive, self-explanatory and 
document and covers all aspects of the subject matter of study.  

Tool of Internal Communication: Report is an effective tool of 
communication between top executives and subordinate staff working in an 
organization. It provides feedback to employees and to executives for decision 
making. Reports are generally submitted to higher authorities. It is an example of 
upward communication. Similarly, reports are also sent by company executives 
to the lower levels of management. This is treated as downward communication. 
In addition, reports are also sent to shareholders and others connected with the 
company. It may be pointed out that report writing / preparation acts as a 
backbone of any system of communication. 

: A report serves as a permanent record relating to certain 
business matter. It is useful for future reference and guidance. 

Time Consuming and Costly Activity:   Report writing involves collection of 
and making recommendations. It is therefore a time 

consuming, lengthy and costly activity.  

the IMRAD formula  

One of the most common formats for presenting 
; i.e., Introduction, Methods, 

Results and Discussion. This structure is standard 
it mirrors the traditional 

scientific research and summons the 
discipline.  

To be more precise, each part of the report should include the following elements: 
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aa 

aaa 

Elements and Nature of ‘IMRAD’ Structure of Reports

Introduction 
• Clear problem, review of related literature, hypothesis and approach
• Present simple tense as it refers to the established facts

Methodology 
• The type of experiment, materials and methods used
• Past simple tense, as it describes the  job that has already bee

Results 
• Calculations, observations and other findings
• Past simple tense as it describes what was already found

Discussion 
• The relationships between facts and observations, generalizations and 

exceptions if any 
• Present simple tense as it discusses 

1. The introduction: The introduction
give the readers answers to the following questions:

(a) Why this particular question is significant and why everyone should care 
about it? 

(b) What is the main hypothesis and how it is related to the rest of the existing 
studies? 

(c) Why the chosen model is the most appropriate one for investigating this 
question? 

(d) What are the main objectives of the research and what are the potential 
applications of the research fin

The past simple is recommended for discussing all of the established facts
discussing the researcher’s decisions 

2. The methodology: There is no specific limit as to the word count
precision is preferable. Avoid extra details and additional explanations

(a) Materials: If the study requires additional materials, 
biological materials etc in case of an experiment)

(b) Methods: It deals with the d
and conditions under which the 
been concluded.  

(c) Third person, past tense and 
though scholars try to avoid passive voice 

3. The results: This section is the most objective part of the entire 
no space for personal opinion or comments
recommendations are given. Tables, graphs and figures can be u
presenting the results effectively. 

4.  The discussion: It is the longest part of any report. 
conclusions, analysis and interpretations, it
draw certain conclusions. It includes all the collected 
should be perfectly structured and well articulated with the
has to prove or disapprove the hypotheses introduced in the opening section.
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Elements and Nature of ‘IMRAD’ Structure of Reports 

Clear problem, review of related literature, hypothesis and approach 
Present simple tense as it refers to the established facts 
The type of experiment, materials and methods used 
Past simple tense, as it describes the  job that has already been done 
Calculations, observations and other findings 
Past simple tense as it describes what was already found 
The relationships between facts and observations, generalizations and 

Present simple tense as it discusses the present results 

The introduction is limited and precise. This section should 
give the readers answers to the following questions: 

Why this particular question is significant and why everyone should care 

hypothesis and how it is related to the rest of the existing 

Why the chosen model is the most appropriate one for investigating this 

What are the main objectives of the research and what are the potential 
applications of the research findings? 

The past simple is recommended for discussing all of the established facts
ing the researcher’s decisions and developing a hypothesis. 

no specific limit as to the word count; still 
extra details and additional explanations. 

requires additional materials, (viz. chemicals, 
etc in case of an experiment) it should be mentioned.  

details of methods and procedures, mechanisms 
conditions under which the study took place and the observations have 

 passive voice is preferred for this part, even 
passive voice in academic writing. 

This section is the most objective part of the entire report. There is 
personal opinion or comments. Most important and to the point 

Tables, graphs and figures can be used for 
presenting the results effectively.  

the longest part of any report. With reference to all major 
, analysis and interpretations, it explains what made the researcher 

It includes all the collected information, and therefore 
should be perfectly structured and well articulated with the previous sections. It 

prove or disapprove the hypotheses introduced in the opening section. 
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What are the main objectives of the research and what are the potential 
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chemicals, 
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A good discussion in a report 
findings (b) Approval or disapproval of every hypothesis
applications of the findings in practice
(e) Limitations of study (i.e. what could create bias and
conclusions) 

Reports need not necessarily follow this pattern, and may use
like the problem-solution format.  

All reports follow a certain format  
(2) Table of Contents (3) Abstract or summary, (4) introduction (stating clearly the 
background and the objectives), (5) body, (6) conclusion or inference, (7) 
recommendations,  (8) appendices and (9) bibliography.

Additional elements often used to persuade readers include
topics, charts, tables, figures, pictures, tables of contents, abstracts, summaries, 
appendices, footnotes, hyperlinks, and references. Reports use features such as 
graphics, images, voice, or specialized vocabulary in order to persu
audience to undertake an action.  

The title section may be the front cover. 
and address of the organization, title of the study or subject 
dealt with pertaining to a specific period of time, and date of 
publication. Some reports include 
guide for the readers. It also contains the name 
designations of the person, people or agency that undertook 
the study, the reference of the authority viz. registration 
number or letter/ office order number and date of such letter/
registration etc. if the report pertains to a study or research

The overview or abstract is a clear, concise, and summative account of the main 
points, conclusions, and recommendations. 
other parts of the document; so it is best written as if it were a solo document. 

The introduction gives a clear statement of
objective of the report. It also gives an idea as to
arranged in the report. 

‘Body’  is the heart of the report. It includes the facts
sub-sections, each having its own title. It discover
appropriate jargons. Starting from the most important idea
in logical order. It also includes the significance of the findings.

The conclusion contains the salient points of the report. It presents the logical
findings and results of study. A short discussion may also be included

The recommendation part contains the things that should be done either 
improve or correct something beginning 
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 contains (a) An in-depth analysis of the key 
Approval or disapproval of every hypothesis (c) Potential 

applications of the findings in practice and (d) Further directions for research
what could create bias and influence the final 

follow this pattern, and may use alternative patterns 

 containing the following sections; viz. (1) title, 
ents (3) Abstract or summary, (4) introduction (stating clearly the 

background and the objectives), (5) body, (6) conclusion or inference, (7) 
recommendations,  (8) appendices and (9) bibliography. 

often used to persuade readers include: headings to indicate 
topics, charts, tables, figures, pictures, tables of contents, abstracts, summaries, 
appendices, footnotes, hyperlinks, and references. Reports use features such as 
graphics, images, voice, or specialized vocabulary in order to persuade that specific 

section may be the front cover. It contains the name 
and address of the organization, title of the study or subject 
dealt with pertaining to a specific period of time, and date of 

Some reports include a table of contents as a 
It also contains the name and 

designations of the person, people or agency that undertook 
the study, the reference of the authority viz. registration 
number or letter/ office order number and date of such letter/ 

f the report pertains to a study or research.  

is a clear, concise, and summative account of the main 
points, conclusions, and recommendations. Many senior people may not read the 

so it is best written as if it were a solo document.  

a clear statement of the background or the problem and the 
gives an idea as to how the succeeding details are 

the heart of the report. It includes the facts presented in the sections or 
sections, each having its own title. It discovers facts about the problem with 

Starting from the most important idea, information is arranged 
also includes the significance of the findings. 

tains the salient points of the report. It presents the logical
. A short discussion may also be included.  

part contains the things that should be done either to 
beginning with the item with the highest priority. 

___________________________ 

 Front Page of a Report 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Report 

 
                              

10 

 

 

depth analysis of the key 
Potential 

Further directions for research. 
influence the final 

patterns 

containing the following sections; viz. (1) title, 
ents (3) Abstract or summary, (4) introduction (stating clearly the 

background and the objectives), (5) body, (6) conclusion or inference, (7) 

: headings to indicate 
topics, charts, tables, figures, pictures, tables of contents, abstracts, summaries, 
appendices, footnotes, hyperlinks, and references. Reports use features such as 

ade that specific 

is a clear, concise, and summative account of the main 
may not read the 

and the 
how the succeeding details are 

r 
with 

arranged 

tains the salient points of the report. It presents the logical 

to 

 



            

Odisha State Open University 

Some reports have appendices (a section of subsidiary matter attached at the end)
where heavy details are included. Most information
specialists. In addition, the data in this section may serve as
the details in the report body.  

Note: Now-a-days, every executive is asked to prepare a short report. It simply 
means how precisely you can include everything. The format of a short report is 
similar to a letter or just a statement 
a formal document, the style should be impersonal and formal

Besides, the following points are to be looked after:

1. Quotes from other sources should be clearly separated from the researcher
own findings; direct quotes should be used sparingly.

2. Despite the significance of the quotes from reputable sources, the author's 
voice should be made clear. The researcher’s own conclusions should take 
at least two thirds of the total word count.

Self-Check Exerecise-3 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Give a brief account of the various elements of the structure or format of a report.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

2. Briefly enumerate the nature of a ‘report’.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________
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a section of subsidiary matter attached at the end)
where heavy details are included. Most information in this part is seen by 
specialists. In addition, the data in this section may serve as a guide or support to 

days, every executive is asked to prepare a short report. It simply 
means how precisely you can include everything. The format of a short report is 
similar to a letter or just a statement of account with a forwarding letter. Since it is 
a formal document, the style should be impersonal and formal, but not frozen.  

Besides, the following points are to be looked after:  

Quotes from other sources should be clearly separated from the researcher's 
direct quotes should be used sparingly. 

Despite the significance of the quotes from reputable sources, the author's 
voice should be made clear. The researcher’s own conclusions should take 
at least two thirds of the total word count. 

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

Give a brief account of the various elements of the structure or format of a report. 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Briefly enumerate the nature of a ‘report’. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
                              

11 

 

 

a section of subsidiary matter attached at the end), 
in this part is seen by 

a guide or support to 

days, every executive is asked to prepare a short report. It simply 
means how precisely you can include everything. The format of a short report is 

of account with a forwarding letter. Since it is 

's 
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.2.3 Importance of Reports 

Reports serve a lot of informational needs 
human society. Reports are used for keeping track of information
decisions. Reports are used in government, business, education,
fields to display the result of an experiment, investigation, or inquiry.
indispensable for smooth functioning of the government, business, corporate 
houses, media, judiciary, NGOs and every such branch of human activity. 
Beginning from statistics for adequate planning, budgeting, policy decisions, 
staffing, execution of policies and implementation of bu
detection of lapses and fixing them, reports play the pivotal role in everything; 
without reports the entire administration and development will come to a halt.

Reports fulfill four different and sometimes 
controls to ensure that all depart
information, to provide an analysis, and to persuade others to act.

With the fast galloping development of science and technology, human activities in 
various fields have taken incalculable dimensions in the modern world. 
Organizations are working simultaneously at many distant places with different 
ethnicities and environments, which are beyond control of a single Manager, 
Director or whosoever may be the controlling authori
consolidated reports that such agencies work well with good health. Thus reports 
and reporting have become indispensable to keep the world going in the present 
context. Reports give every minute to major information of an organiz
which work cannot be managed. Therefore in brief we can say that the entire world 
may come to a halt sans report. 

14.2.4 Importance of Translation of Reports

Effective reports are understood by the reader as the writer intended, and they 
influence the reader to act as the writer desired. The writer's objectives are most 
likely to be achieved if they correspond with the needs and objectives of the reader. 
An effective report is empathetic, accurate, complete,
an effective report presents information ethically. 
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________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

of informational needs of various organizations of the modern 
Reports are used for keeping track of information and taking

decisions. Reports are used in government, business, education, science, and other 
to display the result of an experiment, investigation, or inquiry. Reports are 

unctioning of the government, business, corporate 
houses, media, judiciary, NGOs and every such branch of human activity. 
Beginning from statistics for adequate planning, budgeting, policy decisions, 
staffing, execution of policies and implementation of budgetary provisions, 
detection of lapses and fixing them, reports play the pivotal role in everything; 
without reports the entire administration and development will come to a halt. 

and sometimes related functions. They can be used as 
controls to ensure that all departments are functioning properly, to give 
information, to provide an analysis, and to persuade others to act. 

With the fast galloping development of science and technology, human activities in 
ken incalculable dimensions in the modern world. 

Organizations are working simultaneously at many distant places with different 
ethnicities and environments, which are beyond control of a single Manager, 
Director or whosoever may be the controlling authority. It is only through the 
consolidated reports that such agencies work well with good health. Thus reports 
and reporting have become indispensable to keep the world going in the present 

Reports give every minute to major information of an organization without 
which work cannot be managed. Therefore in brief we can say that the entire world 

Importance of Translation of Reports 

are understood by the reader as the writer intended, and they 
influence the reader to act as the writer desired. The writer's objectives are most 
likely to be achieved if they correspond with the needs and objectives of the reader. 
An effective report is empathetic, accurate, complete, concise, and clear. Above all, 
an effective report presents information ethically.  
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dgetary provisions, 
detection of lapses and fixing them, reports play the pivotal role in everything; 
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to give 

With the fast galloping development of science and technology, human activities in 
ken incalculable dimensions in the modern world. 

Organizations are working simultaneously at many distant places with different 
ethnicities and environments, which are beyond control of a single Manager, 

ty. It is only through the 
consolidated reports that such agencies work well with good health. Thus reports 
and reporting have become indispensable to keep the world going in the present 

ation without 
which work cannot be managed. Therefore in brief we can say that the entire world 

are understood by the reader as the writer intended, and they 
influence the reader to act as the writer desired. The writer's objectives are most 
likely to be achieved if they correspond with the needs and objectives of the reader. 

. Above all, 
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Reports constitute the back bone of the administration, the production and supplies 
department, research, investigation, sales, 
every branch of an organization or agency, NGO, government etcetera. 
constitute an essential element of development and we can say that are responsible to 
keep the world going. Nevertheless, 
world are invariably made in English
understand. The complex structure of long reports that inclu
also make it unintelligible for a person who does not have good command over English
This has created a big gap between the management and the target group that could be 
benefitted by the report. Moreover, the grass
element of development that is not endowed with enough knowledge of English.
is then the use of such reports which can be understood only by a section of elite pe
barring those for whose development or upliftment the project or work is intended.

It has therefore been felt that all such reports be made available in other languages too 
so that this section of the population can know everything that the management
to convey through the report. Moreover, if such reports are prepared in the local 
vernacular and made available to the people, they can read and understand the 
organization, the organizers and their endeavour well. Thus the beneficiaries and other
associated people and even the workers who execute the projects will hold them in high 
esteem. This will also add to the acceptability and goodwill of the organization or the 
project among the general masses. 

Translation of reports is thus very important 

Self-Check Exerecise-4 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Enumerate the four different functions of a report.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. Give a brief account of the importance of
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________
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Reports constitute the back bone of the administration, the production and supplies 
department, research, investigation, sales, statistics, census, legal, tourism, industry and 
every branch of an organization or agency, NGO, government etcetera. Reports

nstitute an essential element of development and we can say that are responsible to 
keep the world going. Nevertheless, most reports whether small or large, throughout the 
world are invariably made in English that is difficult for the ordinary worker

complex structure of long reports that include graphs, diagrams etc 
also make it unintelligible for a person who does not have good command over English
This has created a big gap between the management and the target group that could be 
benefitted by the report. Moreover, the grass root workers constitute the most essential 

is not endowed with enough knowledge of English. What 
is then the use of such reports which can be understood only by a section of elite pe
barring those for whose development or upliftment the project or work is intended. 

It has therefore been felt that all such reports be made available in other languages too 
so that this section of the population can know everything that the management desires 

Moreover, if such reports are prepared in the local 
vernacular and made available to the people, they can read and understand the 
organization, the organizers and their endeavour well. Thus the beneficiaries and other
associated people and even the workers who execute the projects will hold them in high 
esteem. This will also add to the acceptability and goodwill of the organization or the 

Translation of reports is thus very important in the present context. 

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

Enumerate the four different functions of a report. 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

importance of  a ‘report’. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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It has therefore been felt that all such reports be made available in other languages too 
desires 

Moreover, if such reports are prepared in the local 
vernacular and made available to the people, they can read and understand the 
organization, the organizers and their endeavour well. Thus the beneficiaries and other 
associated people and even the workers who execute the projects will hold them in high 
esteem. This will also add to the acceptability and goodwill of the organization or the 
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3.   Why is translation of reports important?

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.2.5 Scope of Translation of Reports
 

With the increased awareness among the masses about their rights there has 
emerged a great longing for greater transparency in every branch of governance and 
executive. Being honest is not sufficient; one should ap
the present world dominated by loud
corruption in every walk of life, it has become all the more important that an honest 
worker, organization or the government has to 
their activities, sources of income, bits of expenditure, results, future programmes 
etcetera. 

It has also been felt that if the Annual Reports or such other reports intended for the 
masses are presented in their own language, t
acceptability and goodwill. 

Even in the Legislative Assemblies and Parliament the bills and other reports are 
being presented with their translation in Hindi and other regional languages so that 
the legislators can understand them well and express their views for amendments
and better legislation. With this knowledge, they can also convey to the people 
what is going on in the annals of governance. 

The ever expanding independent media too has played a vital role giving rise t
added scope for translation of reports. The emerging vernacular channels need to 
cater news and other information to the common people in their own language. This
warrants quick translation of all relevant reports for easy 
broadcasting or printing of their relevant portions

Many NGOs like the OXFAM or the agencies like the Word Bank, UNICEF, 
DFID, and UNDP etcetera are working throughout the world in health, education
environment and other socio-economic fields in various countries. This has 
warranted that their reports be translated in the vernacular or standard language of 
such nations and tribes.  

With the institution of globalisation m
are engaged in various countries the world over beginning from setting up large 
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hy is translation of reports important? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

of Reports 

awareness among the masses about their rights there has 
emerged a great longing for greater transparency in every branch of governance and 
executive. Being honest is not sufficient; one should appear to be honest as well. In 
the present world dominated by loud-speak and advertisements and prevalence of 

ry walk of life, it has become all the more important that an honest 
worker, organization or the government has to inform the masses every detail of 
their activities, sources of income, bits of expenditure, results, future programmes 

It has also been felt that if the Annual Reports or such other reports intended for the 
masses are presented in their own language, then it will add to the agency’s 

Even in the Legislative Assemblies and Parliament the bills and other reports are 
being presented with their translation in Hindi and other regional languages so that 

d them well and express their views for amendments
and better legislation. With this knowledge, they can also convey to the people 
what is going on in the annals of governance.  

The ever expanding independent media too has played a vital role giving rise to an 
added scope for translation of reports. The emerging vernacular channels need to 
cater news and other information to the common people in their own language. This
warrants quick translation of all relevant reports for easy and timely transmission

of their relevant portions in various media.  

Many NGOs like the OXFAM or the agencies like the Word Bank, UNICEF, 
DFID, and UNDP etcetera are working throughout the world in health, education

economic fields in various countries. This has 
warranted that their reports be translated in the vernacular or standard language of 

ion multinational companies have emerged who 
e engaged in various countries the world over beginning from setting up large 
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Even in the Legislative Assemblies and Parliament the bills and other reports are 
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d them well and express their views for amendments 
and better legislation. With this knowledge, they can also convey to the people 
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added scope for translation of reports. The emerging vernacular channels need to 
cater news and other information to the common people in their own language. This 

and timely transmission, 

Many NGOs like the OXFAM or the agencies like the Word Bank, UNICEF, 
DFID, and UNDP etcetera are working throughout the world in health, education, 

economic fields in various countries. This has 
warranted that their reports be translated in the vernacular or standard language of 

ultinational companies have emerged who 
e engaged in various countries the world over beginning from setting up large 
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scale industries to retail selling and even the agriculture sector. Computer and 
software companies are no exception to it. 
ethnic people in all those countries only with English. This 
necessitated translation of their reports 
various languages. Translation of reports has 
tremendous momentum; and it is sur
scope for translation of reports. 
 

14.2.6 Nature and Method of Translation of Reports

Nature of translation of any text whether it is literary or
upon the nature of the text or its type. The level of intelligibility, terminology, 
structure and the spirit of the original text should be reflected in the target language 
in the translated text. However, if the translator finds 
register used in the original text does not suit the target audience in the area for 
whom the translation is intended for, then s/he is at liberty to utilize his own wit 
and conscience while performing the job of translation. Anyway
structure and content has to be kept intact.

Therefore, the most important thing 
translating any report is to keep in mind 
is being written; as is the rule with other types of scripts whether it be a news 
report, a pamphlet or a novel or drama. 
and partly literary. Hence one should follow the following method or principles 
while writing or translating it: 

1.  Terminology: The technical part of the
topics etc have to be translated keeping in view the rules laid down by the 
Commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology,
Delhi whereas the other parts should have a formal language sans emotive 
presentations. We have studied the relevant principles in Unit

2. Grammar:  

a) Active voice should be used wher
is recommended for those parts where th
than the doer, like in the methodology section, for example.

b) The choice of tense matters. 
the general truths and facts that are continuously true.
tense describes the actions taking place in the past:
methodology, and the quotes from external sources.
perfect should be used for the actions started in the past but still taking place 
in the present moment or having a strong conne
moment.  (E.g. the previous s
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scale industries to retail selling and even the agriculture sector. Computer and 
software companies are no exception to it. They cannot manage their work with the 

those countries only with English. This situation too has
reports pertaining to such people and work in 

Translation of reports has thus in the recent years gained 
mentum; and it is sure to go on increasing giving rise to a wide 

Nature and Method of Translation of Reports 

Nature of translation of any text whether it is literary or a formal report, depends 
upon the nature of the text or its type. The level of intelligibility, terminology, 
structure and the spirit of the original text should be reflected in the target language 
in the translated text. However, if the translator finds that the terminology or 
register used in the original text does not suit the target audience in the area for 
whom the translation is intended for, then s/he is at liberty to utilize his own wit 
and conscience while performing the job of translation. Anyway, the original 
structure and content has to be kept intact. 

most important thing that we should be aware of while preparing or 
in mind the target reader or beneficiary for whom it 

rule with other types of scripts whether it be a news 
report, a pamphlet or a novel or drama. The text of any report is partly technical 

Hence one should follow the following method or principles 

The technical part of the reports viz. finance, legal, health related 
tc have to be translated keeping in view the rules laid down by the 

Commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology, Govt of India, New 
arts should have a formal language sans emotive 

presentations. We have studied the relevant principles in Unit-12 of this course. 

Active voice should be used wherever possible. (However the passive voice 
is recommended for those parts where the actions itself is more important 
than the doer, like in the methodology section, for example.)  

 The present tense should be used for discussing 
the general truths and facts that are continuously true. The past 

tions taking place in the past: the choice of topics, 
methodology, and the quotes from external sources. The present 

should be used for the actions started in the past but still taking place 
in the present moment or having a strong connection with the present 

previous studies haven't recorded any...)  
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c) Word choice deserves serious consideration. All the unnecessary words, 
including the intensifying adverbs (such as very, quite, always) should be 
omitted. A good scientific report is jam packed with active verbs.

3. Format: The original format of the original report has to be maintained in the 
translation text. However, a brief mention about the normal format has been 
given above under sub-section 14.2.2. 

 Vocabulary: since this sub
translation, let us discuss a few important points in this regard:

 A report should be factual, honest and straightforward with simple and short 
sentences. The ideas should flow like a fountain from o
other. Biased language, emotive
prohibited. In particular we should avoid such expressions as given below:

• It is a matter of shame/regret that…
• It is disgraceful/ outrageous/

gratifying/ distasteful/stupid …

• Inefficient, incompetent, callous, unfeeling, anti
hypocritical, pretentious, treacherous, a cruel joke, betrayal of people’s 
trust etc. 

• Slang words and rhetorical questions
• Poetic or lyrical descriptions much of which may be irrelevant
• Ambiguity in meaning , repetitions, verbosity, jargon
• Long sentences or too short sentences.

4. Common mistakes to avoid: 

1. Putting a heading at the bottom of the page (when only a few lines are left.)
2. Breaking a table or figure into parts.
3. Failing to give credit to the source where a table or graph was taken. Just 

like plain text, all visuals require proper referencing.

Self-Check Exerecise-5 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Why do you think that translation of reports has a wide scope now?

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________
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Word choice deserves serious consideration. All the unnecessary words, 
including the intensifying adverbs (such as very, quite, always) should be 

c report is jam packed with active verbs. 

The original format of the original report has to be maintained in the 
translation text. However, a brief mention about the normal format has been 

section 14.2.2.  

sub-section deals with nature and method of 
translation, let us discuss a few important points in this regard: 

A report should be factual, honest and straightforward with simple and short 
The ideas should flow like a fountain from one paragraph to the 

emotive terminology and value judgments are 
prohibited. In particular we should avoid such expressions as given below: 

It is a matter of shame/regret that… 
outrageous/ foolish/ perverse/ disgusting/ unfortunate/ 

gratifying/ distasteful/stupid … 

Inefficient, incompetent, callous, unfeeling, anti-people, antinational, 
hypocritical, pretentious, treacherous, a cruel joke, betrayal of people’s 

Slang words and rhetorical questions 
or lyrical descriptions much of which may be irrelevant 

Ambiguity in meaning , repetitions, verbosity, jargon 
Long sentences or too short sentences. 

Putting a heading at the bottom of the page (when only a few lines are left.) 
Breaking a table or figure into parts. 
Failing to give credit to the source where a table or graph was taken. Just 
like plain text, all visuals require proper referencing. 

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

think that translation of reports has a wide scope now? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Word choice deserves serious consideration. All the unnecessary words, 
including the intensifying adverbs (such as very, quite, always) should be 

The original format of the original report has to be maintained in the 
translation text. However, a brief mention about the normal format has been 

nature and method of 

A report should be factual, honest and straightforward with simple and short 
ne paragraph to the 

are 

unfortunate/ 

people, antinational, 
hypocritical, pretentious, treacherous, a cruel joke, betrayal of people’s 

 

Failing to give credit to the source where a table or graph was taken. Just 

___

___

___

_____________________________

_____________________________________________________

___

__

___

___

____________________________

____________________________________________________
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. What do you know about the terminology and mode of presentation to be used in 
translation of a ‘report’? 

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.3 Types of Reports 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

    Long and Short Reports 

As John M. Lannon has said, “In the professional world, decision makers rely on 
two broad types of report: Some reports focu
we are doing now, what we did last month, what our customer survey found, and 
what went on at the department meeting. However, beyond merely providing 
information, many reports also include
for us, what course of action should be considered,
For every long or formal report, many
decisions on diverse matters. Short 
background information, and have no front or end matter like the title page, table of 
contents, glossary, etc.       

Types of reports include memos, minutes, lab repo
reports, compliance reports, annual reports, and policies and procedures.
cannot be any comprehensive list of its types. 
reports. However some common examples of reports are:
(2)annual reports (3) auditor's reports
(6)census reports (7) credit reports
(9) expense report (10) 
(12)military reports (13) police reports
(16) recommendation reports (17) 
(19) trip reports (20) white papers (21) 
(23) bound report; etcetera. 
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________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

What do you know about the terminology and mode of presentation to be used in 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

“In the professional world, decision makers rely on 
: Some reports focus primarily on information viz. what 

we are doing now, what we did last month, what our customer survey found, and 
what went on at the department meeting. However, beyond merely providing 
information, many reports also include analysis viz. what this information means 

of action should be considered, what we recommend, and why.” 
many short or informal reports lead to informed 
 reports are quickly prepared, contain little or no 

background information, and have no front or end matter like the title page, table of 

, minutes, lab reports, progress reports, justification 
reports, compliance reports, annual reports, and policies and procedures. There 
cannot be any comprehensive list of its types. There may be hundreds of types of 

examples of reports are: (1) Administrative report
's reports (4) book reports (5) retail reports

credit reports (8) demographic reports
experience report (11) inspection reports

reports (14) policy reports (15) progress reports
(17) investigative reports (18) scientific reports

(21) appraisal reports (22) workplace reports and 
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___

___

_____________________________

_____________________________________________________

___

__

_____________________________________________________________________

___ 

What do you know about the terminology and mode of presentation to be used in 

_____________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__

___

__

____________________________

____________________________________________________

___

__

_____________________________ 

 

 

“In the professional world, decision makers rely on 
what 

we are doing now, what we did last month, what our customer survey found, and 
what went on at the department meeting. However, beyond merely providing 

what this information means 
” 

short or informal reports lead to informed 
contain little or no 

background information, and have no front or end matter like the title page, table of 

progress reports, justification 
There 

of types of 
Administrative report  

reports 
reports  
reports 

progress reports  
scientific reports  

and 
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Let us have some idea about some of these types:

  Administrative report: It is an assessment or collated data within a previous 
specific timeframe, the strategies and activities that were implemented to meet 
the previous goals, as well as the evaluation of outcome whether the goal was 
met or not. Besides, it also present
information is based from the previous outcome and can include the plans or 
goals for the future. The goal should be 
attainable, realistic, and time bound.

     In addition to assessment, pla
administrative report may also include the strong and weak points of the team, 
the opportunities and threats or conflicts; p
whether existing or potential, to devise a plan to prevent t

Annual report: It is a comprehensive
throughout the preceding year
interested people information about the company's activities and financial 
performance. It includes: (1) General corporate information
financial review (3) Director's Report
Chairpersons statement (6) 
audited information (8) Financial statements
Statement of Financial Position
statement (11) Statement of changes in equity
Notes to the financial statements
like corporate social responsibili
socially sensitive operations.  

A publicly held company may also issue a much more limited version of an 
annual report, which is known as a "wrap report." A wrap report is an annual 
report with a cover wrapped aroun

Auditor’s Report: An auditor
qualifications having a certificate of practice from the regulatory authority
firm appointed by a company to execute an
organization accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplin
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, 
control, and governance processes

Internal Auditors are employed by the organizations they audit. They work for 
government agencies (federal, state and local); for publicly traded companies; 
and for non-profit companies across all industries. 
auditor/ Statutory auditor is an independent firm engaged by the client to 
express an opinion on whether the company's
material misstatements due to fraud or error. For
external auditors may also be required to express an opinion over the 
effectiveness of internal controls
paid by the company, they are regarded as independent.
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Let us have some idea about some of these types: 

an assessment or collated data within a previous 
specific timeframe, the strategies and activities that were implemented to meet 
the previous goals, as well as the evaluation of outcome whether the goal was 

also presents data that can be used in the future. Such 
information is based from the previous outcome and can include the plans or 

ture. The goal should be SMART , i.e. specific, measurable, 
attainable, realistic, and time bound. 

In addition to assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation, an 
also include the strong and weak points of the team, 

and threats or conflicts; problems identified and noted, 
whether existing or potential, to devise a plan to prevent them. 

is a comprehensive report on a company's activities 
year; intended to give shareholders and other 

interested people information about the company's activities and financial 
General corporate information (2) Operating and 

Director's Report (4) Corporate governance information (5) 
(6) Auditor's report (7) Contents: non-

Financial statements, including (9) Balance sheet or

Statement of Financial Position (10) Income statement/ profit and loss 
Statement of changes in equity (12) Cash-flow statement (13) 

Notes to the financial statements (14) Accounting policies (15) Other features
corporate social responsibility for companies with environmentally or 

A publicly held company may also issue a much more limited version of an 
annual report, which is known as a "wrap report." A wrap report is an annual 

cover wrapped around it. 

auditor is a qualified person possessing specific 
qualifications having a certificate of practice from the regulatory authority or a 

to execute an audit. An auditor’s report helps an 
organization accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined 
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, 
control, and governance processes.  

are employed by the organizations they audit. They work for 
government agencies (federal, state and local); for publicly traded companies; 

profit companies across all industries. An External 
is an independent firm engaged by the client to 

express an opinion on whether the company's financial statements are free of 
material misstatements due to fraud or error. For publicly traded companies
external auditors may also be required to express an opinion over the 

internal controls over financial reporting. Though engaged and 
paid by the company, they are regarded as independent. 
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an assessment or collated data within a previous 

specific timeframe, the strategies and activities that were implemented to meet 
the previous goals, as well as the evaluation of outcome whether the goal was 

an be used in the future. Such 
information is based from the previous outcome and can include the plans or 

specific, measurable, 

nning, implementation, and evaluation, an 
also include the strong and weak points of the team, 

roblems identified and noted, 

activities 
and other 

interested people information about the company's activities and financial 
Operating and 

(5) 
-

or 
profit and loss 

(13) 
Other features 

for companies with environmentally or 

A publicly held company may also issue a much more limited version of an 
annual report, which is known as a "wrap report." A wrap report is an annual 

possessing specific 
or a 

helps an 
ed 

approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, 

are employed by the organizations they audit. They work for 
government agencies (federal, state and local); for publicly traded companies; 

External 
is an independent firm engaged by the client to 

are free of 
licly traded companies, 

external auditors may also be required to express an opinion over the 
. Though engaged and 
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Self-Check Exerecise-6 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. What do you know about short reports?

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

2. Enumerate a few types of reports that y
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. Define Annual Report. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. What are the requirements to become an auditor?

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

5. What is the function or utility of an auditor’s report?

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Give brief answers for the following questions: 

What do you know about short reports? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

a few types of reports that you know. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

What are the requirements to become an auditor? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

What is the function or utility of an auditor’s report? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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_____________________________________________________

___

__

___

___

____________________________

____________________________________________________

___

___

___________________________________________________

_____________________________ 

___

___

___

_____________________________

_____________________________________________________

___

__

___

___

____________________________

____________________________________________________

___

___ 

__

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

__

_____________________________________________________________________
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6. What do you know about administrative reports?

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Book report: It is an essay on
class assignment issued to students in schools
from a list and prepare a report after reading it.
basic bibliographical information about the work, a summary of 
the narrative and setting, main elements 
objectives or the author's purpose in creating the work, the student's opinion 
about the book, a theme summing up the main idea

 Retail Reports: Retail markets
dating back to antiquity. Retailing involves the process 
of selling consumer goods or
through multiple channels of distribution
Modern retailers take strategic 
of  store, the  market to  be  served
assortment, customer service, supporting services
market positioning. Then they
price,  place,  promotion,  staff 

try to 
channels
Digital
that
Retailing
provision 

 services, stylist services and a range of other supporting services
activities need a project report for effective execution.

  
Various goods displayed for retail selling 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Retail 
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inistrative reports? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

on the contents of a book, written as part of a 
issued to students in schools. The students choose a book 

and prepare a report after reading it. The book report includes
information about the work, a summary of 

, main elements or key characters of the stories
the author's purpose in creating the work, the student's opinion 

summing up the main idea.  

markets have an ancient history, 
Retailing involves the process 

or services to customers 
distribution to earn a profit.  

strategic decisions like the type 
served, the optimal  product  

, supporting services and the store's overall 
Then they devise the retail mix which includes product,

 and presentation.  In the  digital age the retailers
try to sell their products through multiple
channels, from a shop room and online diverse
Digital technologies are also changing the way 
that consumers pay for goods and services.
Retailing   support services may also include the 
provision  of  credit, delivery  services,  advisory

services, stylist services and a range of other supporting services. All these
activities need a project report for effective execution. 

 
A French itinerant medicine 

vendor on stage selling his wares  
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___

_____________________

___

_____________________

___

_____________________

___

_____________________

 

the contents of a book, written as part of a 
choose a book 

s 
information about the work, a summary of 

of the stories, 
the author's purpose in creating the work, the student's opinion 

overall  
product,   

the retailers 
multiple 
diverse. 

o changing the way 
goods and services.   

include the 
advisory 
All these 
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   Credit report : A credit report is a record of the borrower
number of sources, including banks, credit card companies, collection 
agencies, and governments. When
from a bank, credit-card company, or a store, their information is forwarded to 
a credit bureau. The credit bureau matche
identifying information on the credit applicant with 
the bureau. The gathered records are then used by lenders to determine an 
individual's credit worthiness. 

how timely past payments have been made to other lenders. 

 Demography Report: Demography
especially human beings. It analyze
respect of their changes over time or space. Demography encompasses the 
study of the size, structure, and distribut
temporal changes in them in response to
also takes note of such population 
as education, nationality, religion
between economic, social, cultural, and biological processes influencing 

  Census Reports: A census is the procedure of systematically 
acquiring and recording information about
given population. It is a regularly occurring and official 
count of a particular population.
connection with national population and housing censuses
other  common censuses include 

  traffic censuses. Population estimates 
includes the geographic distribution of the population and various other 
attributes of a population, viz. males, females, children, education, castes, 
economic status, annual income, property level etc. Census Report helps in 
adequate planning for development and 
and planning. 

Self-Check Exerecise-7  

Answer the following questions within 2

1. What do you know about book-reports?
___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

 
 

 Page 21

is a record of the borrower's credit history from a 
of sources, including banks, credit card companies, collection 

When a customer fills out an application for credit 
company, or a store, their information is forwarded to 

. The credit bureau matches the name, address and other 
identifying information on the credit applicant with the information retained by 
the bureau. The gathered records are then used by lenders to determine an 

. The willingness to repay a debt is indicated by 
how timely past payments have been made to other lenders.  

Demography is the statistical study of populations
analyzes any kind of dynamic living population, in 

changes over time or space. Demography encompasses the 
study of the size, structure, and distribution of these populations, and spatial or 
temporal changes in them in response to birth, migration, ageing, and death. It 

population defined by various criteria such
religion, and ethnicity and also the relationships 

between economic, social, cultural, and biological processes influencing them. 

is the procedure of systematically 
recording information about the members of a 

It is a regularly occurring and official 
count of a particular population. The term is used mostly in 

national population and housing censuses; 
include e agriculture, business, and 

opulation estimates is an important function of a census, it 
distribution of the population and various other 

viz. males, females, children, education, castes, 
economic status, annual income, property level etc. Census Report helps in 
adequate planning for development and locates the factors that need special care 

 

within 2-3 sentences: 

reports? 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Census 
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's credit history from a 
of sources, including banks, credit card companies, collection 

a customer fills out an application for credit 
company, or a store, their information is forwarded to 

s the name, address and other 
information retained by 

the bureau. The gathered records are then used by lenders to determine an 
The willingness to repay a debt is indicated by 

populations, 
in 

changes over time or space. Demography encompasses the 
ion of these populations, and spatial or 

It 
criteria such 

also the relationships 
 

it 
distribution of the population and various other 

viz. males, females, children, education, castes, 
economic status, annual income, property level etc. Census Report helps in 

the factors that need special care 

_____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

____________________________

____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

___________________________________________________ 
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2. How does a retail report help the businessmen and marketing?
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. What is a credit-report and what is its utility?

___________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

4. Briefly describe various features of a demographic report.

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

5. What is a census report? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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How does a retail report help the businessmen and marketing? 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

report and what is its utility? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Briefly describe various features of a demographic report. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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  Expense report: An expense report contains all the expenses that an individual 
has incurred as a result of the business operation. For example, if the owner of a 
business travels to another location for a meeting, the cost of travel, the meals, 
and all other expenses that s/he has incurred is added to the expense report. 
Automated expense reports systems 

  A report card: or a ‘progress report’
academically. It is issued by the
four times a year. A typical report card uses a grading scale to determine the 
quality of a student's school work. 

   Scientific Report: A scientific report is a well
experimental research procedures and results. 
quotes from reputable sources, figures and tables to defend the c

  Travel Report: Report about the movement of people between relatively 
distant places by foot or other means, with or without luggage, one way or a 
round trip. It includes short stays between successive movements. Elements of 
such a report are: (a) Purpose and motivation
of travel (d)Travel safety. 

 Income statement:Otherwise called
statement, statement of financial performance
statement, or statement of operations
company’s revenues and expenses
from the sale of products and services 
income, i.e. the result after all revenues and expenses have been accounted for, 
is also called the ‘net profit’  or the 
statement is to show managers
lost money during the period being reported.
period of time like the cash flow statement
sheet, which represents a single moment in time.

Charitable organizations are required to publish financial statements
funding sources compared against program expenses, administrative costs, and
other operating commitments. This statement is commonly referred to as 
the statement of activities. They need
Single Step income statement takes the simpler
subtracting expenses to find the bottom line. 

Income statements help investors and creditors determine the past financial 
performance of the enterprise, predict future performance, and assess the 
capability of generating future cash flows

A sample Income Statement of an organization 
Odia translation: 
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An expense report contains all the expenses that an individual 
result of the business operation. For example, if the owner of a 

business travels to another location for a meeting, the cost of travel, the meals, 
and all other expenses that s/he has incurred is added to the expense report. 

ems help in adequate expense management.  

a ‘progress report’ communicates a student's performance 
academically. It is issued by the school to the student or the parents twice to 
four times a year. A typical report card uses a grading scale to determine the 

student's school work.  

A scientific report is a well-structured presentation of the 
experimental research procedures and results. It is a technical writing that uses
quotes from reputable sources, figures and tables to defend the conclusions. 

Report about the movement of people between relatively 
or other means, with or without luggage, one way or a 

It includes short stays between successive movements. Elements of 
Purpose and motivation (b) Geographic types (c) History 

Otherwise called a profit and loss statement (P&L), revenue 
statement of financial performance, earnings statement, operating 

statement of operations of a company. It shows the 
expenses during a particular period.  Money received 

from the sale of products and services is known as the ‘top line’ . The net 
the result after all revenues and expenses have been accounted for, 

or the ‘bottom line’ . The purpose of the income 
managers and investors whether the company made or 

lost money during the period being reported. An income statement represents a 
cash flow statement. This contrasts with the balance 

, which represents a single moment in time. 

are required to publish financial statements that reflect 
funding sources compared against program expenses, administrative costs, and
other operating commitments. This statement is commonly referred to as 

They need not produce an income statement. The 
Single Step income statement takes the simpler approach, totaling revenues and 
subtracting expenses to find the bottom line.  

Income statements help investors and creditors determine the past financial 
performance of the enterprise, predict future performance, and assess the 

uture cash flows. 

A sample Income Statement of an organization is given below with its model 
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An expense report contains all the expenses that an individual 
result of the business operation. For example, if the owner of a 

business travels to another location for a meeting, the cost of travel, the meals, 
and all other expenses that s/he has incurred is added to the expense report. 

's performance 
to the student or the parents twice to 

four times a year. A typical report card uses a grading scale to determine the 

structured presentation of the 
s 

Report about the movement of people between relatively 
or other means, with or without luggage, one way or a 

It includes short stays between successive movements. Elements of 
History 

revenue 
operating 

shows the 
received 

net 
the result after all revenues and expenses have been accounted for, 

. The purpose of the income 
whether the company made or 

income statement represents a 
balance 

that reflect 
funding sources compared against program expenses, administrative costs, and 
other operating commitments. This statement is commonly referred to as 

not produce an income statement. The 
approach, totaling revenues and 

Income statements help investors and creditors determine the past financial 
performance of the enterprise, predict future performance, and assess the 

is given below with its model 
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INCOME STATEMENT GREENHARBOR LLC
(For the year ended December 31 2010)

                                                 
                                               
  Revenues 
  GROSS REVENUES (including INTEREST income)          
  Expenses: 
  ADVERTISING                                6,300
  BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES                      144
  BOOKKEEPING                                2,350
  SUBCONTRACTORS                            88,000
  ENTERTAINMENT                              5,550
  INSURANCE                                    750
  LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              1,575
  LICENSES                                     632
  PRINTING, POSTAGE & STATIONERY               320
  RENT                                      13,000
  MATERIALS                                 74,400
  TELEPHONE                                  1,000
  UTILITIES                                  1,491
                                                       
      TOTAL EXPENSES                                
      NET INCOME                                        1 00,885

Mâú^ jûaðe 

(2010 Wòùi´e 31 ZûeòLùe ùgh ùjC[ôaû ahð ^òcù«

                                                 

                                             

eûRÊ 
ùcûU  eûRÊ ( iê]R ò̂Z @ûd ijòZ)            

Lyð: 
  aòmû_^                                            
  aýûu I ùKâWòU KûWð ù\d                                  
  jòiûa ùfL^                                       
  C_VòKû\ûeMY                                      
  cù^ûe¬^                                          
  aúcû                                              
  aò]ôK I aýûaiûdòK ùiaû                            
  fûAùi è̂/ @ ê̂mû_Zâ AZýû\ò                             
  cê\âY, WûKcûjûiêf I fòL^ iûcMâú                    
  bWÿû                                          
  aòaò] iûcMâú                                     
  ùUfòù`û^, \ìebûh                               
  C_ù~ûMú aÉê/ @ûiaûa_Zâ                            
                           ùcûU Lyð 
                                            aûÉaòK @ûd
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INCOME STATEMENT GREENHARBOR LLC 
(For the year ended December 31 2010) 

                                                 €          € 
                                               Debit      Credit  

GROSS REVENUES (including INTEREST income)            296,397  

ADVERTISING                                6,300  
BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES                      144  
BOOKKEEPING                                2,350  
SUBCONTRACTORS                            88,000  
ENTERTAINMENT                              5,550  
INSURANCE                                    750  
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              1,575  
LICENSES                                     632  
PRINTING, POSTAGE & STATIONERY               320  
RENT                                      13,000  
MATERIALS                                 74,400  
TELEPHONE                                  1,000  
UTILITIES                                  1,491  

                                                       _________ 
TOTAL EXPENSES                                (-) 195,512_  
NET INCOME                                        1 00,885  

Mâú^ jûaðe GfGfiò 
@ûd aòaeYú 

Wòùi´e 31 ZûeòLùe ùgh ùjC[ôaû ahð ^òcù«) 

                                                 €          € 

                                                ù\Yû/Lyð     Rcû 

)                                 296,397  

                                  6,300  

                        144  

                                  2,350  

                              88,000  

                                5,550  

                                      750  

aò]ôK I aýûaiûdòK ùiaû                                         1,575  

                               632  

âY, WûKcûjûiêf I fòL^ iûcMâú                                  320  

                                         13,000 

                                   74,400 

                                 1,000  

                             1,491   ____  

ùcûU Lyð                 (-)     195,512  

aûÉaòK @ûd                      100,885   
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Self-Check Exerecise-8 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. What is a report card? 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. Define scientific report. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. What is a travel report? Lay down its components.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. What do you know about an income statement and its utility

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

5.  What type of financial report is prepared by the charitable organisations
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________
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answers for the following questions: 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

What is a travel report? Lay down its components. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

do you know about an income statement and its utility? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

What type of financial report is prepared by the charitable organisations? 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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___________________________________________________

_______

___________________________________________________

___

___________________________________________________

___

___________________________________________________

___ 

___

___

___

___

_____________________________________________________________________

___

___

____________________________________________________________________________

___

___

___  

___

___

___

___

___

___

___

____________________________________________________________________________ 
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Inspection Report: An ‘inspection
formal evaluation exercise. In engineering activities inspection involves 
the measurements, tests, and gauges
to an object or activity. The results are compared to specified
standards to determine whether they comply with the specifications.
targeted scrutiny of specific services is done
with the standards, legislative and professional requirements, 
service users. A surprise inspection
announced inspection.  

  Investigation Report: It may refer to:

1) Law enforcement: (a) Criminal investigation
investigator (c) the work of a detective

2) Medicine: (a) Clinical trial 
diagnosis  

3) Science and math: (a) Forensic science
accounting, science, engineering and information technology (c) 
Investigations in Numbers, Data, and Space

4) Art, entertainment, and media
dance, music, sculpture, journalism, mass media, etc.

 A white paper: A white paper is a policy document, approved by Cabinet, 
tabled in the House of Commons and made available to the general public.

White paper is a tool of participatory democracy
presenting firm government policies while inviting 
provision of policy information through the use of 
creates an awareness of policy issues among parliamentarians and the public 
and encourages exchange of information and analysis. Publishing a white paper 
tests public opinion on controversial policy issues and helps the government 
gauges its probable impact. By contrast,
more frequently, are more open-
green papers may merely propose a strategy to implement in the details of other 
legislation, or they may set out proposals on which the government wishes to 
obtain public views and opinion.
document's cover. 

It is basically a governmental activity; but in the recent years, it has proliferated 
into the business world taking a somewhat new meaning
paper is closer to a form of marketing presentation, a tool meant to persuade
customers and partners and promote a product or viewpoint.
be considered as ‘grey literature
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inspection’ is an organized examination, scrutiny or
formal evaluation exercise. In engineering activities inspection involves 

gauges applied to certain characteristics in regard 
The results are compared to specified requirements and 
whether they comply with the specifications. Periodic
ific services is done to check whether they are in tune 

standards, legislative and professional requirements, and the needs of 
surprise inspection tends to have different results than an 

may refer to: 

Criminal investigation (b) the work of a private 
detective etc. 

 (b)  Tests and scans done to help with the 

Forensic science investigation, (b) in fields such as 
accounting, science, engineering and information technology (c) 
Investigations in Numbers, Data, and Space etc. 

Art, entertainment, and media: film, drama, literature, fine arts, painting, 
dance, music, sculpture, journalism, mass media, etc. 

A white paper is a policy document, approved by Cabinet, 
tabled in the House of Commons and made available to the general public.  

a tool of participatory democracy. It performs the dual role of 
presenting firm government policies while inviting opinions upon them. The 
provision of policy information through the use of white and green papers 

an awareness of policy issues among parliamentarians and the public 
exchange of information and analysis. Publishing a white paper 

roversial policy issues and helps the government 
By contrast, green papers, which are issued much 

-ended. Also known as consultation documents
green papers may merely propose a strategy to implement in the details of other 
legislation, or they may set out proposals on which the government wishes to 
obtain public views and opinion. Both terms are derived from the colour of the 

It is basically a governmental activity; but in the recent years, it has proliferated 
taking a somewhat new meaning. In business, a white 

paper is closer to a form of marketing presentation, a tool meant to persuade
customers and partners and promote a product or viewpoint. White papers may 

grey literature’. 
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or 
formal evaluation exercise. In engineering activities inspection involves 

regard 
and 

Periodic 
in tune 

and the needs of 
tends to have different results than an 

private 

(b)  Tests and scans done to help with the 

investigation, (b) in fields such as 
accounting, science, engineering and information technology (c) 

: film, drama, literature, fine arts, painting, 

A white paper is a policy document, approved by Cabinet, 

the dual role of 
The 

papers 
an awareness of policy issues among parliamentarians and the public 

exchange of information and analysis. Publishing a white paper 
roversial policy issues and helps the government 

which are issued much 
ltation documents, 

green papers may merely propose a strategy to implement in the details of other 
legislation, or they may set out proposals on which the government wishes to 

Both terms are derived from the colour of the 

It is basically a governmental activity; but in the recent years, it has proliferated 
In business, a white 

paper is closer to a form of marketing presentation, a tool meant to persuade 
White papers may 
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Self-Check Exerecise-9 

Answer the following questions within 2

1. What is an Inspection Report and what is its utility

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

2. Narrate briefly what is a White Paper and its purpose

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

14.3.1 Administrative Reports 

An administrative report is a document that presents the status and progress of 
certain work within a team or a company.
project within the team, including the assessment details, planning, 
and evaluation of outcomes. It includes 
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within 2-3 sentences: 

is an Inspection Report and what is its utility? 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

Narrate briefly what is a White Paper and its purpose? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

An administrative report is a document that presents the status and progress of 
certain work within a team or a company. The report aims to note all aspects of the 
project within the team, including the assessment details, planning, intervention, 

includes activities such as meetings, issues or 
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_____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

____________________________

____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________

__________

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________ 

_____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________

____________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________

______________________________________________________________________________________

___

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___

_____________________________

_____________________________________________________ 

An administrative report is a document that presents the status and progress of 
The report aims to note all aspects of the 

intervention, 
issues or 
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matters that have been discussed and
company. It is prepared at regular intervals 
they know what transpired in a specific period of time.
on the status of the team and the project. It includes the information from all 
aspects of the project. It lets the members know the plans 
they have been met or not. The opportunities, 
are also reflected to boost the strengths
the weaknesses. Thus an administrative report acts like a newspaper in the context 
of the organization. 

Disadvantages: While administrative reports help in the workflow of a team’s 
project, it also presents some flaws.
adversely affect the assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation of data. 

 Now let us see an example of a brief administrative

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 13

^Me _eòh

May 23, 2013

To:        Honorable Mayor and City Council

 _âûù¯hê:  cû^^úd ùcde I ^Me _eòh

From:    Jeffrey J. Broughton, City Manager

ù_âhK:   ùRù`â ùR. aâ þ̀U^, ^Me _eòPûkK

Subject:   Monthly Administrative Report 
aòhd     :  cûiòK _âgûi ò̂K eòù_ûUð- 

The  month  of  April  was highlighted  with  the  completion and discussion  of  the
proposed Fiscal 2014 budget in work se
plan were informally discussed to be incorporated into the budget for formal 
adoption in May. 

Kû~ðýKûeòYú @]ôùag^ùe 2014 aò©úd ahð ò̂cù« _âÉûaòZ aùRUe iµì‰ð @ûùfûP^û G_âòk cûie cêLý 
MZòaò]ô [ôfûö Gjò @]ôùag^ùe cA cûiùe aùRU J_PûeòK bûùa MéjòZ ùjfûùaùk Zjóùe i^ÜòùagòZ 
Keû~òaû ò̂cù« _âÉûaòZ ù~ûR^ûùe @ù^K iõùgû]^ C_ùe @ù^ø_PûeòK @ûùfûP^û KeûMfûö

The Pinnacle - Phase I Preliminary Master Plan was processed and approved by the 
Planning Commission; as was the site plan for Bass Pro Shop. The staff remained 
busy addressing routine and non-routine work objectives during the month.

ù~ûR^û Kcòi^ \ßûeû ‘aûiþ ù_âû i_þ’e iûAU 
cûÁe _äû^ iµKðùe _âÉûa MéjòZ ùjfûö 
cûiiûeû aýÉ ejòùfö     

Highlights of Council Activities  _eòh

1. A resolution authorizing awarding a 
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and serves as the documentation of the team or 
It is prepared at regular intervals and submitted to team members so that 

they know what transpired in a specific period of time. It updates the team members 
on the status of the team and the project. It includes the information from all 
aspects of the project. It lets the members know the plans and goals; and whether 

opportunities, strong and weak points of the team 
boost the strengths, strategize and develop a plan for improving 

Thus an administrative report acts like a newspaper in the context 

While administrative reports help in the workflow of a team’s 
project, it also presents some flaws. Inaccurate or incomplete information may 
adversely affect the assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation of data.  

brief administrative report and try to translate it into Odia

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 13-126 

^Me _eòh\ iàûeK_Zâ 13-126 

May 23, 2013   cA 23, 2013 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

cû^^úd ùcde I ^Me _eòh\  

Jeffrey J. Broughton, City Manager 

ùRù ầ ùR. aâ`þU^, ^Me _eòPûkK   

Monthly Administrative Report – April 2013 
 G_òâf 2013 

was highlighted  with  the  completion and discussion  of  the
proposed Fiscal 2014 budget in work session. A number of changes to the proposed 
plan were informally discussed to be incorporated into the budget for formal 

ùag^ùe 2014 aò©úd ahð ò̂cù« _âÉûaòZ aùRUe iµì‰ð @ûùfûP^û G_âòk cûie cêLý 
Gjò @]ôùag^ùe cA cûiùe aùRU J_PûeòK bûùa MéjòZ ùjfûùaùk Zjóùe i^ÜòùagòZ 

Keû~òaû ò̂cù« _âÉûaòZ ù~ûR^ûùe @ù^K iõùgû]^ C_ùe @ù^ø_PûeòK @ûùfûP^û KeûMfûö 

I Preliminary Master Plan was processed and approved by the 
Planning Commission; as was the site plan for Bass Pro Shop. The staff remained 

routine work objectives during the month. 

e iûAU _äû^ @^ê~ûdú _ò^ûKf ù`Rþ-1 ù_âfòcò^ûeú (_âûe ò̧K) 
 KcðPûeúcûù^ aòbò^Ü ò̂dcòZ I  eêUò̂ þ ajòbìðZ Kû~ðýùe 

_eòh\ MZòaò]ôe cêLýûõg   

A resolution authorizing awarding a bid for the purchase of rifles was approved;
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team or 
and submitted to team members so that 

It updates the team members 
on the status of the team and the project. It includes the information from all 

and whether 
strong and weak points of the team 

improving 
Thus an administrative report acts like a newspaper in the context 

While administrative reports help in the workflow of a team’s 
may 

 

into Odia: 

was highlighted  with  the  completion and discussion  of  the  
A number of changes to the proposed 

plan were informally discussed to be incorporated into the budget for formal 

ùag^ùe 2014 aò©úd ahð ò̂cù« _âÉûaòZ aùRUe iµì‰ð @ûùfûP^û G_âòk cûie cêLý 
Gjò @]ôùag^ùe cA cûiùe aùRU J_PûeòK bûùa MéjòZ ùjfûùaùk Zjóùe i Ü̂òùagòZ 

I Preliminary Master Plan was processed and approved by the 
Planning Commission; as was the site plan for Bass Pro Shop. The staff remained 

ù_âfòcò^ûeú (_âûe¸òK) 
KcðPûeúcûù^ aòbò^Ü ò̂dcòZ I  eêUò̂ þ ajòbìðZ Kû~ðýùe 

bid for the purchase of rifles was approved; 
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1.  a§êK Kâd ^òcù« _âû¯ GK ^òaò\û WûK _âÉûa @^ê~ûdú iµéq 
iµKðùe iõKÌ @^êùcû\òZ ùjfû; 

 2.  A resolution awarding a bid for a compactor/roller was approved;

2.  ùMûUòòG KµýûKÖe-ùeûfe ^òcù« GK ò̂aò

3.  A resolution authorizing the submittal of a STOP grant application was 
approved;  

3.    Á_þ Mâû< (STOP grant) @ûùa\^ \
ùjfû; 

4.  A resolution approving the sale of property in the Tri
was approved; 

4.    UâûAK<âò AŠÁòâ@ûf _ûKðe iµ©ò aòKâd ^òcù« iõKÌ @^êùcû

5.  A resolution awarding a bid for a dump truck was approved;

5. GK Wµ-UâKþ ^òcù« ò̂aò\û WûKKê ÊúKéZò _â

6.  A resolution awarding a bid for the recoating of metal structures at the 
wastewater treatment plant was approved; 

6. aRðýRk aòùgû]^ _äû<þe ]ûZa ò̂cûðYMêWÿòKùe _ê^ü _âùf_ _â
_â\û^Keò iõKÌ @^êùcû\òZ ùjfû; 

7.  A resolution awarding a bid for a truck with service body was approved; 

7. ùMûUòG CVûWûfû (ibòði UâK) _ûAñ ò̂aò

8.  A resolution authorizing the purchase of software support for GIS was 
approved; 

8. GIS _ûAñ i Ö̀ùIßdûe Kâd Keòaû ò̂cù« @]ôKéZ Keû~ûA iõKÌ @ ê̂ùcû

9.  A resolution awarding a bid for uniform rental services was approved; 

9. bWÿûùe ò̂dcòZ ùiaû _â\û^ Keòaû _ûAñ GK

10.  A proclamation recognizing Fair Housing Month was approved; 

10. ‘ù`dûe jûCiòõ c^Ú’Kê cû^ýZû _â\û^ Keòaû ò̂cù« aòm¯ò @ ê̂ùcû

11.  A proclamation recognizing Bristol Arbor Day/Earth Day was approved;

11.   ‘aâòÁf @ûaðe ùW aû @û[ð ùW’Kê cû^ýZû _â

12. Four appointments were made to the
Committee;  

12. ùMûÂú C Ü̂d^ C_ù\Áû icòZò ò̂cù« PûeòRYuê ò̂~êqò 

13.  The minutes of the March 5, 2013 

13. 2013 ciòjû cûyð 5ZûeòLùe @ ê̂ÂòZ _eòh

14.  The minutes of the March 19, 2013 work session were approved;  

14. 2013 ciòjû cûyð 19 ZûeòLùe @ ê̂ÂòZ Kû~ðýKûeòYú @]ôùag^e aòaeYú @^êùcû
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û WûK _âÉûa @ ê̂~ûdú iµéq \ûaò\ûeuê @]ôKéZ Keû~òaû 

A resolution awarding a bid for a compactor/roller was approved; 

GK ò̂aò\û WûK _âÉûa ÊúKéZò ^òcù« iõKÌ @^êùcû\òZ ùjfû; 

A resolution authorizing the submittal of a STOP grant application was 

\ûLf Keòaû iµKðùe @]ôKéZ Keû~ûA GK iõKÌ ÊúKéZ 

A resolution approving the sale of property in the Tri-County Industrial Park 

UâûAK<âò AŠÁòâ@ûf _ûKðe iµ©ò aòKâd ò̂cù« iõKÌ @ ê̂ùcû\òZ ùjfû;  

A resolution awarding a bid for a dump truck was approved; 

WûKKê ÊúKéZò _â\û^ Keòaû iµKðùe iõKÌ @^êùcû\òZ ùjfû;  

A resolution awarding a bid for the recoating of metal structures at the 
wastewater treatment plant was approved;  

þe ]ûZa ^òcûðYMêWÿòKùe _ê^ü _âùf_ _â\û^ iµKðùe ^òaò\û WûKKê ÊúKéZò 

A resolution awarding a bid for a truck with service body was approved;  

ùMûUòG CVûWûfû (ibòði UâK) _ûAñ ò̂aò\û WûK @ ê̂ùcû\^ KeûMfû; 

authorizing the purchase of software support for GIS was 

i Ö̀ùIßdûe Kâd Keòaû ^òcù« @]ôKéZ Keû~ûA iõKÌ @ ê̂ùcû\òZ ùjfû; 

A resolution awarding a bid for uniform rental services was approved;  

û^ Keòaû _ûAñ GK ò̂aò\û WûKKê @^êùcû\^ KeûMfûö 

A proclamation recognizing Fair Housing Month was approved;  

û^ Keòaû ò̂cù« aòm¯ò @ ê̂ùcû\òZ ùjfû; 

A proclamation recognizing Bristol Arbor Day/Earth Day was approved; 

@ûaðe ùW aû @û[ð ùW’Kê cû^ýZû _â\û^ Keòaû ò̂cù« aòm ò̄ @ ê̂ùcû\òZ ùjfû; 

appointments were made to the Community Development Advisory 

Áû icòZò ^òcù« PûeòRYuê ^ò~êqò \ò@ûMfû; 

The minutes of the March 5, 2013 Council meeting were approved; 

ciòjû cûyð 5ZûeòLùe @^êÂòZ _eòh\ ùa÷VKe aòaeYúKê @^êùcû\^ KeûMfû;  

The minutes of the March 19, 2013 work session were approved;   

ciòjû cûyð 19 ZûeòLùe @^êÂòZ Kû~ðýKûeòYú @]ôùag^e aòaeYú @ ê̂ùcû\òZ ùjfû; 
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ûeuê @]ôKéZ Keû~òaû  

A resolution authorizing the submittal of a STOP grant application was 

ûLf Keòaû iµKðùe @]ôKéZ Keû~ûA GK iõKÌ ÊúKéZ 

County Industrial Park 

A resolution awarding a bid for the recoating of metal structures at the 

û WûKKê ÊúKéZò 

authorizing the purchase of software support for GIS was 

Community Development Advisory 
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15.  Met in work session to discuss the following items:  a) Fiscal 2014 Budget.

15.  Kû~ðýKûeòYú @]ôùag^ùe 2014 aò©úd aùRUþ iµKðùe @ûùfûP^û Keòaû _ûAñ ibòGñ 
icùaZ ùjùfö  

 Now try your hand on the translation of the rest part of this administrative 

  Highlights of Staff Activities __________________________________________________________________________________

1. A total of 697 cases were heard in Municipal
Court during the month; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. The development of the FY 2014
FY 2014 UPWP took place in April; 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. Eastman Credit Union became the latest financial institution to participate in the 
Downtown Loan Fund program; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. Staff continues work on an update to the Redevelopment Plan; 
________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

5. Staff continues the process to have Partnership Park II and Bristol Busines
Park certified by the State of Tennessee;

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

6. A total of $13,095,043 in property tax receipts have been collected this year, 
which is 94.4% of the amount billed; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

7. A total of $319,000 in public utility tax bills have been collected; 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

8. Sales tax receipts for the month of March totaled $387,359, an increase of 3.3% 
from the same month one year ago; 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

9. For the first nine months of the fiscal year, sales tax receipts are higher than the 
same period last year by $214,874, or 5.8%; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10. A breakfast meeting with selected employees was held during the month; 
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Met in work session to discuss the following items:  a) Fiscal 2014 Budget. 

Kû~ðýKûeòYú @]ôùag^ùe 2014 aò©úd aùRUþ iµKðùe @ûùfûP^û Keòaû _ûAñ ibòGñ 

Now try your hand on the translation of the rest part of this administrative report:  

__________________________________________________________________________________  

A total of 697 cases were heard in Municipal Court and 94 cases in Juvenile 
_______________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14-17 Transportation Improvement Program and 
FY 2014 UPWP took place in April; _____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Eastman Credit Union became the latest financial institution to participate in the 
an Fund program; ___________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Staff continues work on an update to the Redevelopment Plan;  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Staff continues the process to have Partnership Park II and Bristol Business 
Park certified by the State of Tennessee; ______________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

A total of $13,095,043 in property tax receipts have been collected this year, 
which is 94.4% of the amount billed; ____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

A total of $319,000 in public utility tax bills have been collected;  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

nth of March totaled $387,359, an increase of 3.3% 
from the same month one year ago; ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

For the first nine months of the fiscal year, sales tax receipts are higher than the 
$214,874, or 5.8%; ________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

cted employees was held during the month;  
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____ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________
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_________ 

For the first nine months of the fiscal year, sales tax receipts are higher than the 
_____ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

11. Staff processed 188 applications for four fulltime positions and numerous 
temporary positions; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12. Orientations were given to five new full
seasonal employees in April; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13. Four new subdivision plats(plot) 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

14. A total of 135 construction permits were issued in April with a combined 
estimated construction value of $1.44 million; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15. A total of 415 construction-related inspections and 127 property maintenance 
inspections were made during April; 

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

16. Selective traffic enforcement was conducted at 17 specific areas 
citations;  __________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

17. The city participated in the National Drug Take Back program with 70 pounds 
of drugs collected; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

18. Eighty-six Type I offense crimes were reported in April;
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

19. A total of 140 arrests were made during the month of wh
narcotic violations and 22 involved juveniles; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

20. One hundred nine Automated alarms were received in April of 
false, resulting in ten alarm violations; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

21. Sixty-three domestic violence complaints were investigated resulting in 17 
arrests; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Staff processed 188 applications for four fulltime positions and numerous 
______________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Orientations were given to five new full-time employees and four part-time or 
_________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ot) were submitted and one was recorded in April;
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

A total of 135 construction permits were issued in April with a combined 
estimated construction value of $1.44 million; _____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

related inspections and 127 property maintenance 
inspections were made during April; _____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Selective traffic enforcement was conducted at 17 specific areas resulting in 67 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

The city participated in the National Drug Take Back program with 70 pounds 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

mes were reported in April; ____________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

A total of 140 arrests were made during the month of which 14 involved 
narcotic violations and 22 involved juveniles; ______________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

alarms were received in April of whom 55% were 
false, resulting in ten alarm violations; _________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

three domestic violence complaints were investigated resulting in 17 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________
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22. A total of 69 traffic crashes were recorded during April with 10 involving 
injuries; __________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

23. A total of 620 traffic citations, 46 accident citations, and 32 parking violations 
were issued in April, with nine DUI arrests; 

______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

24. Two citations for tethering violations were issued during
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

25. Data collection and compilation for the new fire and EMS reporting software 
continues; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

26. A total of 387 alarms were responded to by fire personnel in April including 
seven structure fires in Tennessee;

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

27. A total of 286 emergency medical calls were responded to by fire personnel of 
which 99 were basic life support, 122 advanced life support, 48 treatment 
refusals and 17 transferred care; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

28. Automatic/mutual aid occurred 25 times in April with 9 responses in Virginia 
and 16 responses in Tennessee; __________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

29. The total estimated fire loss in April was $5,050 and the estimated value of 
property saved was $470,000; __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

30. Sixty four fire hydrants were painted;
________________________________________________________________

31. Nearly 14,000 feet of fire hose was tested in April; 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

32. Phase II of the East End Water Improvement Project continued and is now 77% 
completed;  __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

33. New guardrail was installed on the north side of King College Road near the 
intersection with Reserve Boulevard; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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34. The upgrade project of alleys in the Fairmount Neighborhood continued during 
the month is now approximately 75% completed; 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

35. A total of 765 participants enjoyed 38 programs hosted at the Nature Center in 
April;  __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

36. 871 rounds of golf were played at Steele Creek golf course;
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

37. Work continues on the upgrade of the upper field at Holston View Park; 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

38. A total of 12,774 vehicles entered through the main gate of Steele Creek Park 
during the month; __________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

39. New posters were designed and produced for the upcoming farmers market;
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

40. Forty new tweets were made on Twitter in April with a following of 500;
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

41. The City's Facebook had 408 visits in April and 1,600 friends; 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

42. 209 changes were made to the website during the month; and 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

43. The city website had 17,712 visits and 45,890 page views in April.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Signed   ____________________________ 

Jeffrey J. Broughton _____________________________________________________________

Cc:  Deputy City Managers  _____________________________________________________________

All Department Directors  _____________________________________________________________

 

14.3.2 Reports of NGOs 

‘NGO’ literally means a non-government organization engaged in philanthropic 
work for the development of the underprivileged people 
health, hygiene, sanitation and providing them with means of livelihood etc. NGOs 
work for creating awareness about 
establishing them. Some NGOs provide active legal and financial help to the needy 
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the month is now approximately 75% completed; ________________________________________________
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Work continues on the upgrade of the upper field at Holston View Park;  
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New posters were designed and produced for the upcoming farmers market; 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Forty new tweets were made on Twitter in April with a following of 500; 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

The City's Facebook had 408 visits in April and 1,600 friends;  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

209 changes were made to the website during the month; and  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The city website had 17,712 visits and 45,890 page views in April. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________   

________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________ 

government organization engaged in philanthropic 
work for the development of the underprivileged people in respect of education, 

providing them with means of livelihood etc. NGOs 
 their rights, as well as the ways and means of 

provide active legal and financial help to the needy 
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people, work for eradication of social evils like castes and untouchability, blind 
beliefs, education of the girl child, prevention of female feticide and atrocities 
against women etcetera; and many of them 
providing the masses and the governments wit
in human life in the modern world is left out of the purview of the NGOs.

Every NGO publishes small or large periodical reports ranging from the individual 
projects to their entire activity during the specific period s
beneficiaries, the funding agencies and the government
credibility and transparency.  

 Let us see an example of a report pertaining to an NGO and try to translate it

OXFAM ANNUAL REPORT

@Kè`ûc aûhðòK aòaeYú 

Oxfam supports increasing calls for greater accountability from Non
Organizations (NGOs) to donors, governments, partners and communities. This 
Report complies with the International NGO 
Reporting Initiative (GRI). As a founding member of the Charter, we are part of an 
ongoing process to set up common standards for International NGOs and to create 
mechanisms to report, monitor and evaluate compliance w

\ûZû, ieKûe, @õgú\ûe ijù~ûMú I R^ùMûÂúMêWÿòK _âZò ùÊzûùiaú @ ê̂Âû^MêWÿòKe @]ôK 
C©e\ûdòZß ^òaûðj Keòaûe @ûjßû^Kê @Kè`ûc ic[ð̂  Kùeö Gjò _âZòùa
@ûKûCù<aòfòUò PûUðe Gaõ ùMäûaûf eòù_ûUòðwþ A^òiòGUòbþ (
ùjûAQòö Gjò PûUðee RùY _âZòÂûZû i\iýbûaùe @ûùc @û«RûðZòK ùÊzûùiaú @ ê̂Âû^ MêWÿòK _ûAñ 
GK iû]ûeY MêYûcôK cû^\Š ^òcûðY Keòaû iûwKê
ò̂eúlY, cìfýûu^ I aòaeYú _â\û^ iµKðùe C_~êq aò]ôaýaiÚû ò̂‰ðd Keòaû ò̂c

_âKòâdûe @õgú\ûe c¤ @Uêö 

MESSAGE FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Kû~ðý ò̂aûðjú ò̂ùŸðgKu aû©ûð 

I am proud to  present  the 2012 – 2013 Annual Report, 
activities that were undertaken before I took up duties in May 2013, but that will 
have an impact well into the future. 

2013 ùc cûiùe \ûdòZß MâjY Keòaû _ìaðeê 
aòaeYú _â\û^ Keòaûùe cêñ ^òRKê ùMøeûaû^ßòZ cù^
@ûc Kû~ðýKkû_Kê _âbûaòZ Keòaö 

4 | Most notable, after a great deal of shared thinking,  consultation and refinement, 
Oxfam published a new Strategic Plan that will guide all of our
six years. This Plan, ‘The Power of People against Poverty’, is Oxfam’s fourth 
Strategic Plan but is, crucially, the first Plan to bring all parts of the Confederation 
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of social evils like castes and untouchability, blind 
beliefs, education of the girl child, prevention of female feticide and atrocities 

; and many of them are engaged in statistical works
providing the masses and the governments with data essential for planning nothing 
in human life in the modern world is left out of the purview of the NGOs. 

Every NGO publishes small or large periodical reports ranging from the individual 
projects to their entire activity during the specific period so as to apprise the 
beneficiaries, the funding agencies and the government and staff about their 

Let us see an example of a report pertaining to an NGO and try to translate it:

OXFAM ANNUAL REPORT 2012-13 (Excerpts only) 

@Kè`ûc aûhðòK aòaeYú 2012-13 (ùKak Pd ò̂Z @õg) 

Oxfam supports increasing calls for greater accountability from Non-Governmental 
Organizations (NGOs) to donors, governments, partners and communities. This 
Report complies with the International NGO Accountability Charter and the Global 
Reporting Initiative (GRI). As a founding member of the Charter, we are part of an 
ongoing process to set up common standards for International NGOs and to create 
mechanisms to report, monitor and evaluate compliance with those standards. 

ûe ijù~ûMú I R^ùMûÂúMêWÿòK _âZò ùÊzûùiaú @ ê̂Âû^MêWÿòKe @]ôK 
ûdòZß ^òaûðj Keòaûe @ûjßû^Kê @Kè`ûc ic[ð^ Kùeö Gjò _âZòùa\^Uò A<e^ýûi^ûf G^þRòI 

@ûKûCù<aòfòUò PûUðe Gaõ ùMäûaûf eòù_ûUòðwþ A ò̂iòGUòbþ (GRI) ùe CfäòLòZ aýaiÚû @^ê~ûdú _âÉêZ 
iýbûaùe @ûùc @û«RûðZòK ùÊzûùiaú @ ê̂Âû^ MêWÿòK _ûAñ 

Š ò̂cûðY Keòaû iûwKê ùijò ^ò¡ûðeòZ cû^Kiaêe @^ê_ûk^ iµKðùe 
û^ iµKðùe C_~êq aò]ôaýaiÚû ò̂‰ðd Keòaû ò̂cù« Pûfò[ôaû 

MESSAGE FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

2013 Annual Report,  reporting  on 
activities that were undertaken before I took up duties in May 2013, but that will 

 

ûdòZß MâjY Keòaû _ìaðeê 2012 – 2013 @û[òðòK ahðùe @Kè̀ ûc MZòaò]ôMêWÿòKe 
ùMøeûaû ß̂òZ cù^KeêQòö ùZùa Gjò iaê MZòaò]ô baòhýZùe c¤ 

notable, after a great deal of shared thinking,  consultation and refinement, 
Oxfam published a new Strategic Plan that will guide all of our work for the next 
six years. This Plan, ‘The Power of People against Poverty’, is Oxfam’s fourth 
Strategic Plan but is, crucially, the first Plan to bring all parts of the Confederation 
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together behind the same development objectives. In the past, each aff
own distinct Strategic Plan.  

4 | CùfäL^úd K[û GjòKò ù~ @ûMûcú Q@ ahð _~ðý« @ûce icÉ MZòaò]ô iµKðùe cûMð
aýû_K @ûùfûP^û _~ðýûùfûP^û _ùe @Kè`ûc GK ì̂@û 
_ûIßûe @`þ _ò_êfþ GùM þ̂Áþ ù_ûbUòð’ ^ûcK Gjò
ùjûA[ôùf c¤ cjûiõNe GKû aòKûgcìkK CùŸgýMêWÿòKe iaê @õgKê GKûVò ùMûUòG ù~ûR^ûe 
@«bðêq Keòaû \òMùe Gjû ù~ _â[c _âdûi Zjóùe iù¦j ^ûjóö @ZúZùe _âùZýK @õgú
iõiÚû ò̂RÊ eY^úZòK ù~ûR^û _âYd^ Keê[ôùfö

Now, for the first time, the 17 affiliates discussed together, listened to colleagues 
and partners in our program countries, looked at how the world was changing
came  up  with  a  single  consolidated 

 Overarching goals
priorities at the affiliate and program country level. With active 
citizenship and gender equality at its heart, the Plan sets
ambitious development goals and
contribute to fighting the injustice of poverty. 

Gùa _â[c [e _ûAñ @Kè`ûcþe ù~ûR^ûùlZâ ù
Kùfö _eÆe iû[úcû^u K[û gêYòùf Gaõ 
Keò Z\^ê~ûdú GK iêiõjZ eY^úZò _âÉêZ Kùfö Gjò 
@õgú\ûe ò̂R ò̂R ù\g _ûAñ C_~êq Kû~ðýKkû_ I flý aûQòù^ùaö iKâòd ^ûMeòKZû I fòwMZ 
icZûKê \éÁòùe eLò \ûeò\âýe @^ýûd aòeê¡ùe Pûfò[ôaû iõNhðùe @Kè`ûc Kò_eò iaðû]ôK ijù~ûM 
Keò_ûeòa, ùi[ô_ûAñ @ù^K cj©ßûKûõlú aòKûgcìkK Kû~ðýKâcc

It focuses on empowering people so that
decisions that affect them and search
Such major long-term goals demand a coordinated approach, as
Plan. By working more closely together across the
efforts are aligned to have the maximum impact, and that we truly
Oxfam across the 93 countries in which we work.

Gjò ì̂@û ù~ûR^û R^iû]ûeYu igqòKeY C_ùe ùRûe 
_âbûaòZ Keê[ôaû eûRù^÷ZòK ^ò¿©òMêWÿòKùe bûMù^A_ûeòùa Gaõ 
iêù~ûM ùLûRò aûjûe Keò_ûeòùaö Gbkò \ìeMûcú flý jûifKeòaû _ûAñ @ûagýKúd iêiõjZ @ûbòcêLý
ì̂@û ù~ûR^ûùe i^ÜòùagòZ ùjûAQòö @õgú\

@ûùc ò̂R CùŸgý iû]^ùe @]ôK i`k ùjûA_ûeòaê I @ûc MZòaò]ô Pûfò[ôaû 93Uò ù
ùMûUòG @Kè`ûc bûaùe Kûc Keò_ûeòaêö... 

 Now translate some other part

In the context of the Plan, I look forward
poverty and adding value as a steward of the Plan 
work of Oxfam. With the growth in the

 
 

 Page 35

together behind the same development objectives. In the past, each affiliate had its 

CùfäL^úd K[û GjòKò ù~ @ûMûcú Q@ ahð _~ðý« @ûce icÉ MZòaò]ô iµKðùe cûMð\gð^ ò̂cù« 
aýû_K @ûùfûP^û _~ðýûùfûP^û _ùe @Kè`ûc GK ^ì@û eYùKøgk bò©òK ù~ûR^û _âYd^ KeòQòö ‘\
_ûIßûe @`þ _ò_êfþ GùM þ̂Áþ ù_ûbUòð’ ^ûcK Gjò ù~ûR^ûUò @Kè̀ ûce PZê[ð eY^úZòK ù~ûR^û 

cjûiõNe GKû aòKûgcìkK CùŸgýMêWÿòKe iaê @õgKê GKûVò ùMûUòG ù~ûR^ûe 
òMùe Gjû ù~ _â[c _âdûi Zjóùe iù¦j ^ûjóö @ZúZùe _âùZýK @õgú\ûe i\iý 

iõiÚû ^òRÊ eY^úZòK ù~ûR^û _âYd^ Keê[ôùfö 

first time, the 17 affiliates discussed together, listened to colleagues 
and partners in our program countries, looked at how the world was changing and 

consolidated  strategy.  Each  affiliate  will draw from  the
oals set out in the Strategic Plan to set its own

priorities at the affiliate and program country level. With active 
citizenship and gender equality at its heart, the Plan sets
ambitious development goals and defines how Oxfam can best 

to fighting the injustice of poverty.  

Gùa _â[c [e _ûAñ @Kè`ûcþe ù~ûR^ûùlZâ ù\gMêWÿòKe 17 RY @õgú\ûe GKûVò aiò @ûùfûP^û 
Gaõ \ê̂ ò@û Kò_eòbûaùe a\kòaûùe fûMòQò Zûjûe _~ðýûùfûP^û 

GK iêiõjZ eY^úZò _âÉêZ Kùfö Gjò ù~ûR^ûe aýû_K flýMêWÿòK c¤eê _âùZýK 
g _ûAñ C_~êq Kû~ðýKkû_ I flý aûQòù^ùaö iKâòd ^ûMeòKZû I fòwMZ 

âýe @^ýûd aòeê¡ùe Pûfò[ôaû iõNhðùe @Kè`ûc Kò_eò iaðû]ôK ijù~ûM 
Keò_ûeòa, ùi[ô_ûAñ @ù^K cj©ßûKûõlú aòKûgcìkK Kû~ðýKâccû^ Gjò eY^úZòK ù~ûR^ûùe ejòQòö 

focuses on empowering people so that they can participate in the political
decisions that affect them and search for new opportunities to rise out of poverty. 

demand a coordinated approach, as set out in the new 
more closely together across the affiliates, we will ensure that our

maximum impact, and that we truly function as one 
countries in which we work. … 

R^iû]ûeYu igqòKeY C_ùe ùRûe \òG ~\ßûeû ùicûù^ iû]eY R^Rúa^Kê 
_âbûaòZ Keê[ôaû eûRù ÷̂ZòK ò̂¿©òMêWÿòKùe bûMù^A_ûeòùa Gaõ \ûeò\âýeê cêqò _ûAaû ^òcù« ì̂@û 

ìeMûcú flý jûifKeòaû _ûAñ @ûagýKúd iêiõjZ @ûbòcêLý
\ûe iõMV^MêWÿòK ijòZ @]ôK @«ew bûaùe Kû~ðý Keò 

@ûùc ò̂R CùŸgý iû]^ùe @]ôK i`k ùjûA_ûeòaê I @ûc MZòaò]ô Pûfò[ôaû 93Uò ù\gùe @ûùc 
  

parts of the report yourselves: 

of the Plan, I look forward to serving as a voice for people living in 
steward of the Plan and ensuring recognition for the 

work of Oxfam. With the growth in the Confederation and the increase in the
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and 
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defines how Oxfam can best 

ûe GKûVò aiò @ûùfûP^û 
kòaûùe fûMòQò Zûjûe _~ðýûùfûP^û 

ù~ûR^ûe aýû_K flýMêWÿòK c¤eê _âùZýK 
g _ûAñ C_~êq Kû~ðýKkû_ I flý aûQòù^ùaö iKâòd ^ûMeòKZû I fòwMZ 

âýe @^ýûd aòeê¡ùe Pûfò[ôaû iõNhðùe @Kè`ûc Kò_eò iaðû]ôK ijù~ûM 

they can participate in the political 
poverty. 

t out in the new 
affiliates, we will ensure that our 

function as one 

ßûeû ùicûù^ iû]eY R^Rúa^Kê 
âýeê cêqò _ûAaû ò̂cù« ì̂@û 

ìeMûcú flý jûifKeòaû _ûAñ @ûagýKúd iêiõjZ @ûbòcêLý 
ûe iõMV^MêWÿòK ijòZ @]ôK @«ew bûaùe Kû~ðý Keò 

gùe @ûùc 

in 
recognition for the 

Confederation and the increase in the 
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number of southern affiliates, we have
credibly than ever before on critical
the principles of sustainable development we are helping to enhance
the years ahead.  __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

To name just one of those successes
conclusion of the Arms Trade Treaty to control global
will live on as a historic achievement.
that was particularly challenging, th
and an unprecedented number of humanitarian
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Throughout the pages of this Report, I invite you to
Oxfam’s activities, through its emergency
development programs, to help people
greater equality. __________________________________________

Winnie Byanyima 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OXFAM INTERNATIONAL

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  “Six goals to change our world and to end the injustice of 

Financing for development and universal essential services 

There will be higher quality and quantity of financial flows that 
target poverty and inequality, and empower citizens, especially 
women, to hold  governments, donors
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affiliates, we have been able to campaign more vigorously and 
credibly than ever before on critical global issues. And by anchoring our work in 

development we are helping to enhance well-being for 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

successes of the past year, the 
Arms Trade Treaty to control global arms sales 

ment. It was a high point of a year 
the growing global inequality 

humanitarian crises.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

pages of this Report, I invite you to reflect on the huge range of 
activities, through its emergency response work, campaigning and

development programs, to help people lift themselves out of poverty and find
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

OXFAM INTERNATIONAL  

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

“Six goals to change our world and to end the injustice of poverty”

Financing for development and universal essential services  

There will be higher quality and quantity of financial flows that 
target poverty and inequality, and empower citizens, especially 

governments, donors  and  the  private sector  to 
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There will be higher quality and quantity of financial flows that 
target poverty and inequality, and empower citizens, especially 
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account for how revenue is raised and spent. More women, men,
ill exercise their right to universal 
them full participants in their communities and strengthening the econ
and democratic fabric of their societies. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

For Oxfam to be the most effective, we also need to adapt to the change around us 
and the new ways of influencing, by building on our experience and evolving. We 
have identified six Operational Goals that will chan
Our programming, use of  learning, skills in working with diverse stakeholders, our 
policy development, how we get and spend our income and how we 
hold ourselves accountable will all need to adapt to the challenges 
of the period to 2019. Achieving these six ‘enabling’
Goals will help transform Oxfam from ad hoc collaboration
truly international, joined-up Confederation in all areas of our work.
______________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Raising the profile of women’s role in food production

GROW continues to innovate, finding
women’s voices across the planet  and 
to  appreciate  women’s   contribution
2011,  Oxfam  in  Tanzania  launched
Heroes competition, with over half the country exposed to
radio, newspapers and other media. During 
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raised and spent. More women, men,  girls  and  boys
ercise their right to universal quality health and education services, making 

articipants in their communities and strengthening the economic, social 
and democratic fabric of their societies. ___________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

For Oxfam to be the most effective, we also need to adapt to the change around us 
and the new ways of influencing, by building on our experience and evolving. We 
have identified six Operational Goals that will change the way we work together. 

learning, skills in working with diverse stakeholders, our 
policy development, how we get and spend our income and how we 
hold ourselves accountable will all need to adapt to the challenges 

period to 2019. Achieving these six ‘enabling’ Operational 
Oxfam from ad hoc collaboration to a 

Confederation in all areas of our work.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

role in food production  

GROW continues to innovate, finding new ways to raise 
and  to  engage  the  public   

contribution  to  food  production. In 
launched  the  first  Female  Food 

with over half the country exposed to the competition via 
and other media. During 2012, Tanzania not only continued to 
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__________________
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_____

__________________

_________________

_________

_____________________________

_________

____________________ 

For Oxfam to be the most effective, we also need to adapt to the change around us 
and the new ways of influencing, by building on our experience and evolving. We 

ge the way we work together. 
learning, skills in working with diverse stakeholders, our  

________________________________________________________________________

_________

__________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

__________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

_______

__________ 

the competition via 
to 
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innovate, but Female Food Heroes
each adapting the idea to their own context.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

In Tanzania, the Female Food Heroes
national TV reality show. The finalists
specially constructed ‘village’ to set them tasks based on their
from cultivating vegetables to setting up a small village
to give the viewers an insight into their daily
Sister Martha Mwasu Waziri, a farmer
chosen at a final ceremony, which was broadcast live on a national TV
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The event was attended by the Tanzanian Deputy Minister
Science and Technology, who said: “As government
this initiative. Women need to be at the
programming.” __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other countries have adapted the
competition format, and offered training to the participants, including
marketing, farm management, and leadership; Oxfam in
a Facebook app and videos on YouTube t
heroes; Indonesia selected seven candidates
have produced food for their families
social, economic, and policy challenges.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Heroes was rolled out across several other countries
adapting the idea to their own context. _______________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

In Tanzania, the Female Food Heroes for 2012 teamed up with Maisha Plus, 
national TV reality show. The finalists joined the show’s urban contestants in their 

to set them tasks based on their own experiences 
vegetables to setting up a small village business – and through that 

the viewers an insight into their daily lives. The Female Food Heroes winner,
Sister Martha Mwasu Waziri, a farmer from Dodoma in central Tanzania, was

was broadcast live on a national TV channel.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

by the Tanzanian Deputy Minister of Communications, 
Technology, who said: “As government we’ve got the message from 

initiative. Women need to be at the center of agricultural policy and 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

ave adapted the idea. Ethiopia and Nigeria followed the 
training to the participants, including guidance on 

management, and leadership; Oxfam in Georgia and Armenia used 
app and videos on YouTube to tell the stories of their female food 

Indonesia selected seven candidates for the inspiring stories of how they
ve produced food for their families and communities in the middle of cultural, 

challenges. _____________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________
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__________________
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_________________ 
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_____

__________________

_________________ 
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__________________
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Oxfam Canada has created an online platform, introducing Female
and asking the public to nominate their own; and in Latin
Caribbean, the GROW teams are taking Female Food Heroes
realm – developing comic book superheroes based on
aimed at young urban audiences. The ‘súper
appear later this year in Peru, Paraguay,
Dominican Republic. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Ending Violence Against Women: an Oxfam Guide

Why does violence against women
development? What does Oxfam do to end violence against women?
mean to work with a transformative approach?
violation of women’s rights, a barrier to women’s
fundamental constraint to poverty alleviation. “Ending Violence Against
A Guide for Oxfam Staff” addresses these questions in order to
and partners with a common framework for 
complex issue of ending violence against women
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Engaging young people: ‘My Rights, My Voice’
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________

an online platform, introducing Female Food Heroes 
to nominate their own; and in Latin America and the 
teams are taking Female Food Heroes into a whole new 

comic book superheroes based on real women producers, to be 
at young urban audiences. The ‘súper heroínas de la comida’ will start to

this year in Peru, Paraguay, Nicaragua, Colombia, Honduras and the
___________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Women: an Oxfam Guide 

Why does violence against women happen? What does it have to do with 
do to end violence against women? What does it 

transformative approach? Violence against women is a 
of women’s rights, a barrier to women’s active citizenship, and hence, a

alleviation. “Ending Violence Against Women: 
addresses these questions in order to provide our staff 

common framework for  programming and learning on the 
ending violence against women.  ____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

‘My Rights, My Voice’   
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_____

__________________ 

with 
What does it 

Violence against women is a 
active citizenship, and hence, a 

Women: 
provide our staff 

and learning on the 
_     

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

__________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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_____

__________________

_________________

_________

____________________
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My Rights, My Voice is an innovative
children  and young people,  and supporting

 and education services.
funded   by   the 
in eight countries across the world. My Rights,
challenges the traditional
services and  development initiatives

them in ways that strengthen their voice and
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This was the first year of the grant and
held a learning event in Vietnam which was attended not just by Oxfam
partners, but also by young people involved in the program. The
young people added to the conversation, and ensured
the ongoing evaluation of the program.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 Acting for education [NGO1, NGO4]

Sixty one million children are not in primary education. To get them
ensure  all children  receive equitable, good quality
needed. Oxfam works with donors and institutions to
for more funding for education,
countries with communities to improve 
their children.  In Niger, nearly two
below  the poverty line. Young people have no choice but to
drop out of school in order to work, which means
a decent job. It is clear to local NGOs and
involve everyone affected; from young
government . __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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My Rights, My Voice is an innovative global program engaging marginalized
supporting  them as they claim their rights to health
services. The program   is   a   three-year  initiative

  Swedish Development Agency (SIDA) working 
countries across the world. My Rights, My Voice 

challenges the traditional view of young people as recipients of 
development initiatives;  instead  it  actively  engages

ways that strengthen their voice and rights to health care and education. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This was the first year of the grant and projects are still in early stages. The team 
which was attended not just by Oxfam staff and 

people involved in the program. The presence of these 
to the conversation, and ensured stakeholders are involved in 

program. _______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

[NGO1, NGO4] ______________________________________________________________________

in primary education. To get them there and to 
receive equitable, good quality  basic education,  $26 billion  is 

donors and institutions to press 
education, primarily working in 

communities to improve the situation for 
In Niger, nearly two-thirds of its people live 

people have no choice but to 
of school in order to work, which means they cannot gain qualifications for 

decent job. It is clear to local NGOs and CSOs that reforms will only work if they
young people and parents to school teachers and 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
                              

40 

 

 

program engaging marginalized 
rights to health 

initiative  
Agency (SIDA) working 

My Voice 
of 

engages 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

__________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____

__________________

_________________

_________  

team 
staff and 

presence of these 
stakeholders are involved in 

_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

___________ 

________ 

there and to 
is  

cannot gain qualifications for 
they 
and 

_______________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

__________________



            

Odisha State Open University 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Oxfam and partners are involved
is Tomorrow, Act for Education’. It
government keeps its promises to allocate more
education, and to 
local government 
education   budget 

 achieved engagement at the community level, and Oxfam has
society actors who are now working together 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

In Pakistan, a similar ongoing campaign
access and better quality of education,
Pakistan has the second highest number of out
in the world and the majority of these are girls. The campaign, 
which  was  founded  on alliances and
local level, was built in a participat
included the mobilization of young 
rights. _________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Oxfam and partners are involved in a three-year campaign, ‘2015
is Tomorrow, Act for Education’. It aims to ensure that the 

keeps its promises to allocate more funds to
to facilitate community involvement in holding

government to account.  While the promise to increase the 
budget   has  not  yet  taken  place, the  campaign  has

at the community level, and Oxfam has convened civil 
now working together for a joint cause. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

campaign aims to ensure greater 
better quality of education, especially for girls. 

highest number of out-of-school children 
of these are girls. The campaign, 

on alliances and  networks  at  national and 
a participatory way at every stage. This approach has 

young people as informed citizens who can claim their 
_________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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____________________
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year campaign, ‘2015 
aims to ensure that the 
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__________________
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____

__________________
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__________________________ 
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Local communities and education officials
budgets and mobilize even more people
to sensitize and train district officials on gender issues related to
financing, in order to meet the needs of girls in school. So far, all
have agreed to place girls’ education as top priority for the
2013. Civil society is now leading budget analysis in all
campaign has developed platforms through which
demands based on the right to education.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 Translate this part of the OXFAM

CONSOLIDATED MONETARY VALUE OF FUNDING RECEIVED BY SOURCE
_________________________________________________________________________________________________

(Reporting period: 1st April 2012– 31st March 2013

Revenue by Source  

Institutional Fundraising 

UN and UN Institutions  

EU and EU Institutions  

Other Supranational Institutions 

Home Government Institutions 

Other Governments  

NGO & Other  

Associated Organizations  
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communities and education officials have been trained in how to track
even more people into the process. The campaign has worked 

officials on gender issues related to education 
the needs of girls in school. So far, all political parties 

girls’ education as top priority for the national elections in
is now leading budget analysis in all target districts, and the 

developed platforms through which citizens can articulate their 
based on the right to education. ____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OXFAM report in the empty space given in each row:

CONSOLIDATED MONETARY VALUE OF FUNDING RECEIVED BY SOURCE  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

31st March 2013) _______________________________________________________________

€ Million % 

€412.3  43.1% 

€60.0  6.3% 

€92.1  9.5% 

€2.4  0.3% 

€203.4  21.3% 

€27.5  2.9% 

€26.7 2.8% 

€0.2  0.0% 
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Public Fundraising  

Fundraising Events  

Public Appeals  

Regular Giving  

Single Gifts  

Bequests  

Lotteries  

Other Corporate, Trust & Foundation Donations

Other Public Fundraising  

Interest and Investment Revenue 

Trading Revenue* 

Other Income 

Total Income 

Revenue by Source € Million % 

14.3.3 Reports of Corporate Houses

The word ‘Corporate’ is related to a large company or group 
single entity and recognized as such in law. 
corporation. Such a group or company is otherwise known as a 
corporate houses publish various types of reports annually and occasionally to
disseminate information to the government, partners, dealers, target groups, 
consumers and its employees at large.

Corporate House Reports contain the following information

1. Statutory Information:  registered address, trading address, date of 
registration and previous names

2. Owners and Officers: Shareholders (including
Directors (past & present);  

3. Credit Score: including risk assessment and recommended credit limits
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€339.5  35.5% 

€19.1  2.0% 

€18.1  1.9% 

€150.4  15.7% 

€36.9  3.9% 

€24.4  2.6% 

€13.5  1.4% 

Other Corporate, Trust & Foundation Donations €36.7  3.8% 

€40.4  4.2% 

€10.8  1.1% 

€178.3 18.7% 

€15.0 1.6% 

€955.9 100% 

Reports of Corporate Houses 

is related to a large company or group authorized to act as a 
single entity and recognized as such in law. It relates to or is a particular business 

Such a group or company is otherwise known as a ‘corporate house’
publish various types of reports annually and occasionally to

the government, partners, dealers, target groups, 
at large. 

Corporate House Reports contain the following information: 

registered address, trading address, date of 
registration and previous names; 

Shareholders (including extent of shares held), and the 

including risk assessment and recommended credit limits; 
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‘corporate house’. 

publish various types of reports annually and occasionally to  
the government, partners, dealers, target groups, 

registered address, trading address, date of 
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4. Financials: including turnover, profits, dividends, net worth & net asssets

5. Other: including CCJs, mortgages & charges, filing history, comments & 
subsidiaries; 

The data included in the reports is 
company. In the case of Sole Traders th
formal recording or disclosing authority such as Companies House. 
small incorporated companies, key financial i
have filed at least one set of accounts.
detailed financial information is given

   Let us go through a sample Corporate House Report and try to translate it into Odia:

Ocl India Ltd   IiòGf AŠò@û fòü

Cement manufacturer in Bhubaneswar, India iòùc< C_ôû
Address : Trishna Nirmalya Bhavan, 4th floor, Nandan Kanan Road, Patia, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751024

VòKYû- Zé¾û ò̂cûðfý ba^, 4[ð Zk, ^¦^Kû^^ ùeûWÿ, _Uò@û, bêaù^gße, IWÿògû
Ph.: 0674 677 3332   \ìebûh- 0674 677 3332 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance
Kù_ûðùeU _eòPûk^û iµKðùe Kµû^úe ^úZò ò̂dc

Corporate governance seeks to raise the standards of corporate management, 
strengthens the Board systems, significantly increase its effectiveness and 
ultimately serve the objective of maximising the shareholders’ value. The 
philosophy of the Company is in consonance with the accepted principles of
governance. In India, corporate governance standards for listed companies were 
initially prescribed by Securities and E
49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. 

Kù_ûðùeU _eòPûk^ûe cû^e C Ü̂Zò I ùaûWð _¡ZòKê cRaêZ Keòaû cû¤cùe ZûjûKê @]ôK _âbûagûkú 
Keòùja, ~ûjû @õgú\ûeu cj©ß aXÿûAaûe CùŸgý jûif Keòaû 
_eòPûk^ûe iaðcû^ý ^úZò- ò̂dce @^êieY Kùeö bûeZùe bûeZúd _âZòbìZò aò̂ òcd ùaûWð (ùiaò) 
iað_â[ùc ÁKþ GKèùP¬MêWÿòK ijòZ _¬òKeY
Kù_ûðùeU _eòPûk^û cû^\Š _âÉêZ Keò[ôùfö

Board of Directors: Composition of the Board

ò̂ùŸðgK ùaûWð- ùaûWðe MV^ 

As on March 31, 2016 the Company’s Board comprised of ten
Executive Directors, seven Non-executive
Directors. Mr. P.K. Khaitan, a Non-
of the Company. Ms. Sudha Pillai is the Woman Director.
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including turnover, profits, dividends, net worth & net asssets; 

including CCJs, mortgages & charges, filing history, comments & 

The data included in the reports is limited to the data known or provided by that 
In the case of Sole Traders the information is more limited as there is no 

formal recording or disclosing authority such as Companies House. In the case of 
mall incorporated companies, key financial information is held up, assuming they 

have filed at least one set of accounts. However, in case of larger companies, very 
given. 

Let us go through a sample Corporate House Report and try to translate it into Odia:

IiòGf AŠò@û fòü 

iòùc< C_ôû\K, bêaù^gße, bûeZ 

Nandan Kanan Road, Patia, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751024  

Zé¾û ^òcûðfý ba^, 4[ð Zk, ^¦^Kû^^ ùeûWÿ, _Uò@û, bêaù^gße, IWÿògû-751024  
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT   (Excerpts only) 

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance 
Kù_ûðùeU _eòPûk^û iµKðùe Kµû^úe ^úZò ò̂dc 

Corporate governance seeks to raise the standards of corporate management, 
systems, significantly increase its effectiveness and 

the objective of maximising the shareholders’ value. The 
philosophy of the Company is in consonance with the accepted principles of good 
governance. In India, corporate governance standards for listed companies were 
initially prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) in Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.  

e C Ü̂Zò I ùaûWð _¡ZòKê cRaêZ Keòaû cû¤cùe ZûjûKê @]ôK _âbûagûkú 
ûeu cj©ß aXÿûAaûe CùŸgý jûif Keòaû \òMùe ijûdK ùjaö Kµû^ú C©c 

^òdce @ ê̂ieY Kùeö bûeZùe bûeZúd _âZòbìZò aò̂ òcd ùaûWð (ùiaò) 
_¬òKeY Pêqò^ûcûe ]ûeû 49ùe iìPúa¡ Kµû^úcû^u _ûAñ 

Š _âÉêZ Keò[ôùfö 

Composition of the Board 

As on March 31, 2016 the Company’s Board comprised of ten members — three 
executive Directors of which four are Independent 

-executive Independent Director is the Chairman 
Company. Ms. Sudha Pillai is the Woman Director. 
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including CCJs, mortgages & charges, filing history, comments & 

imited to the data known or provided by that 
as there is no 
In the case of 
assuming they 

arger companies, very 

Let us go through a sample Corporate House Report and try to translate it into Odia: 

Corporate governance seeks to raise the standards of corporate management, 
systems, significantly increase its effectiveness and 

the objective of maximising the shareholders’ value. The 
good 

governance. In India, corporate governance standards for listed companies were 
xchange Board of India (“SEBI”) in Clause 

e C Ü̂Zò I ùaûWð _¡ZòKê cRaêZ Keòaû cû¤cùe ZûjûKê @]ôK _âbûagûkú 
^ú C©c 

ò̂dce @^êieY Kùeö bûeZùe bûeZúd _âZòbìZò aò̂ òcd ùaûWð (ùiaò) 
Pêqò^ûcûe ]ûeû 49ùe iìPúa¡ Kµû^úcû^u _ûAñ 

three 
Directors of which four are Independent 

Chairman 



            

Odisha State Open University 

2016 ciòjû 31 cûyð iê¡û Kµû^ú ùaûWðùe 
iûZRY @YKû~ðý ò̂aûðjú ò̂ùŸðgK; Gcû^u c¤eê 
Êû]ú^ ^òùŸðgK gâú _òùK ùL÷Zû^ Kµû^úe @¤l @U«òö iêgâú iê]û _òfäûA Kµû^úe cjòkû ò̂ùŸðgKö

The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, which stipulates that if the Chairman is Nonexecutive
and is not related to the promoters or per
the Board level or at one level below the
independent, or else, fifty per cent of the Board should comprise independent 
Directors.  

Kµû^úe ùaûWð ùiaò (GfþIWò@ûe) @]ô̂ òdc 
@¤l @YKû~ðý^òaûðjú ùjûA[ôùf Gaõ Kµû^úe iõiÚû_K, _âa©ðK aû ùaûWð Kò´û ùaûWðe ùMûUòG ùiû_û^ 
ò̂cÜ Éeùe _eòPûk^ûMZ _\aúMêWÿòKùe @aiÚû_òZ ùKøYiò aýqòu iµKðúd ^ùjûA[ôùf ùaûWðe GK 

ZéZúdûõg i\iý Êû]ú^ ùjùa @[aû ùaûWðùe g

Each of the Independent Directors has given a declaration that he meets
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the

_âùZýK Êû]ú^ ò̂ùŸðgK ùi Kµû^ú @]ô ò̂dc 
aýaiÚûKê _ìeY KeêQ«ò ùaûfò ùNûhYû^ûcû \

Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships Held

ò̂ùŸðgKcû^u C_iÚû^ ùeKWð I \ûdòZß 

As mandated by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
Directors are members of more than ten Board level Committees or
Chairman of more than five Committees

ùiaò (GfþIWò@ûe) @]ô ò̂dc 2015 e ]ûeû 
ùaûWð Éeúd KcòUòe i\iý Kò́ û ùicûù^ i

Code of Conduct  @ûPeY  aò]ô 

The Company’s Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board
designated senior management of the Company.
website of the Company www.oclindialtd.in. All Board members and senior 
management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. A
declaration signed by the Chief Executive Officer to this effect is

 iaê ùaûWð i\iý I aeòÂ _âû]ôKéZ / cù^û^úZ i
ò̂cûðY Keû~ûAQò ~ûjû Kµû^úe ùIßaiûAU 

i\iý I Kµû^úe aeòÂ _eòPûk^û @]ôKûeúcûù^ Gjò @ûPeY aò]ôe @^ê_ûk^ ò̂cù« @wúKûea¡ö 
G _eòù_âlúùe cêLý Kû~ðý^òaûðjú @]ôKûeúu 
iõfMÜ Keû~ûAQòö 
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cûyð iê¡û Kµû^ú ùaûWðùe \gRY i\iý @Q«ò- Zò ò̂RY Kû~ðý ò̂aûðjú ^òùŸðgK, 
iûZRY @YKû~ðý^òaûðjú ò̂ùŸðgK; Gcû^u c¤eê PûeòRY Êû]ú^ ò̂ùŸðgKö RùY @YKû~ðý ò̂aûðjú 

Zû^ Kµû^úe @¤l @U«òö iêgâú iê]û _òfäûA Kµû^úe cjòkû ò̂ùŸðgKö 

of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI 
Regulations, 2015, which stipulates that if the Chairman is Nonexecutive

and is not related to the promoters or persons occupying management positions at 
the Board level or at one level below the Board, one-third of the Board should be 

per cent of the Board should comprise independent 

(GfþIWò@ûe) @]ô̂ òdc 2015 e ]ûeû 17 @ ê̂~ûdú MVòZö G[ôùe CùfäL @Qò ù~ 
@¤l @YKû~ðý^òaûðjú ùjûA[ôùf Gaõ Kµû^úe iõiÚû_K, _âa©ðK aû ùaûWð Kò´û ùaûWðe ùMûUòG ùiû_û^ 

aúMêWÿòKùe @aiÚû_òZ ùKøYiò aýqòu iµKðúd ^ùjûA[ôùf ùaûWðe GK 
ùjùa @[aû ùaûWðùe gZKWÿû _Pûg bûM Êû]ú^ ^òùŸðgK ejòùaö 

of the Independent Directors has given a declaration that he meets the criteria 
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

_âùZýK Êû]ú^ ^òùŸðgK ùi Kµû^ú @]ô^òdc 2013 ]ûeû 149(6) ùe CfäòLòZ Êû]ú^Zû iµKòðZ 
\ûLf KeòQ«òö 

Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships Held 

As mandated by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, none of the 
more than ten Board level Committees or are they 

Chairman of more than five Committees in which they are members.  

e ]ûeû 26 e aýaiÚû @^ê~ûdú ùKøYiò ò̂ùŸðûK \gUòeê @]ôK 
iý Kò́ û ùicûù^ i\iý [ôaû _û*Uò KcòUòe @¤l ^ûjû«òö 

The Company’s Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and 
designated senior management of the Company. The code of conduct is available on the 

www.oclindialtd.in. All Board members and senior 
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. A

declaration signed by the Chief Executive Officer to this effect is attached to this report.

ôKéZ / cù^û^úZ i\iýcû^u _ûAñ Kµû^ú Ze`eê GK @ûPeY aò]ô 
ò̂cûðY Keû~ûAQò ~ûjû Kµû^úe ùIßaiûAU www.oclindialtd.in ùe C_f² @ùUö iaê ùaûWð 
iý I Kµû^úe aeòÂ _eòPûk^û @]ôKûeúcûù^ Gjò @ûPeY aò]ôe @^ê_ûk^ ^òcù« @wúKûea¡ö 

cêLý Kû~ðý ò̂aûðjú @]ôKûeúu \ÉLZ i´kòZ GK ùNûhYû^ûcû Gjò _âZòùa\^ ijòZ 
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Zò^òRY Kû~ðý ò̂aûðjú ò̂ùŸðgK, 
Kö RùY @YKû~ðý ò̂aûðjú 

of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI 
Regulations, 2015, which stipulates that if the Chairman is Nonexecutive 

management positions at 
third of the Board should be 

per cent of the Board should comprise independent 

@ ê̂~ûdú MVòZö G[ôùe CùfäL @Qò ù~ 
@¤l @YKû~ðý^òaûðjú ùjûA[ôùf Gaõ Kµû^úe iõiÚû_K, _âa©ðK aû ùaûWð Kò́ û ùaûWðe ùMûUòG ùiû_û^ 

aúMêWÿòKùe @aiÚû_òZ ùKøYiò aýqòu iµKðúd ^ùjûA[ôùf ùaûWðe GK 

the criteria 

CfäòLòZ Êû]ú^Zû iµKòðZ 

none of the 
are they 

gUòeê @]ôK 

members and 
The code of conduct is available on the 

www.oclindialtd.in. All Board members and senior 
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. A 

attached to this report.  

iýcû^u _ûAñ Kµû^ú Ze`eê GK @ûPeY aò]ô 
ùe C_f² @ùUö iaê ùaûWð 

iý I Kµû^úe aeòÂ _eòPûk^û @]ôKûeúcûù^ Gjò @ûPeY aò]ôe @ ê̂_ûk^ ^òcù« @wúKûea¡ö 
^ ijòZ 
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 Now try to translate some other

Committees of the Board __________________________________

The Company has five Board-level Committees namely, Audit
Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Risk Management Committee
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Audit Committee _____________________________________

As on March 31, 2016, the Audit Committee comprised of three
Shri D. N. Davar and Shri V. P. Sood, Independent
Singhi, Chief Executive Officer and
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The
Financial Year on May 11, 2015, July 27, 2015, November 04, 2015,
2016 and March 28, 2016. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

The Board has accepted all recommendations made by the Audit Committee.

___________________________________________________________________

General Body Meetings ___________________________________

The details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) and 
passed thereat are as under: __________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

AGM 

____ 

Date & Time 

_________ 

Location 

__________ 

Whether Special Resolutions were Passed

_______________________________________________________

63rd 
AGM 

____
____
____ 

14th 
September, 
2013 at 4.30 
P.M.   

__________
__________

Company's 
Rest House at 

Rajgangpur, 
Odisha 

___________
___________

Special Resolution was passed u/s 309(7) of the Companies 
Act, 
commission for a further period of five years to Non
Time Director @ 1% of the net yearly profits of t

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
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some other parts of this report into Odia: 

__________________________________    

level Committees namely, Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 

Responsibility Committee and Risk Management Committee. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

2016, the Audit Committee comprised of three members namely, 
Shri D. N. Davar and Shri V. P. Sood, Independent Directors and Shri Mahendra 
Singhi, Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time Director. Shri D. N. Davar is the 

Committee. The Audit Committee met five times during the
Financial Year on May 11, 2015, July 27, 2015, November 04, 2015, February 02, 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

oard has accepted all recommendations made by the Audit Committee. 

___________________________________________________________________

___________________________________ 

The details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) and special resolutions 
_________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Whether Special Resolutions were Passed  

_______________________________________________________ 

Special Resolution was passed u/s 309(7) of the Companies 
 1956 for renewal of shareholders decisions to pay 

commission for a further period of five years to Non- Whole 
Time Director @ 1% of the net yearly profits of the company. 

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
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Committee, 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 

___________________________

_________

__________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

 

members namely, 
Directors and Shri Mahendra 

Whole Time Director. Shri D. N. Davar is the 
Audit Committee met five times during the 

February 02, 
_______ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

__________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_________________

_________ 

Special Resolution was passed u/s 309(7) of the Companies 
1956 for renewal of shareholders decisions to pay 

Whole 
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__________
__________
__________ 

___________
___________
___________ 

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
____________________________________________
__________________________________________________

64th 
AGM 

____
____
____  

13th 
September, 
2014 at 4.30 
P.M. 

__________
__________
__________
__________
__________ 

Company's 
Rest House at 
Rajgangpur, 
Odisha 

___________
___________
___________
___________
___________ 

Special Resolution was passed u/s 180(1)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for borrowing not exceeding the aggregate of the 
paid up capital of the company and its free reserves by more 
than `1,400 Crores.

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
____________________

65th 
AGM 

____
____
____  

18th 
September, 
2015 at 3.30 
P.M. 

__________
__________
__________
_________ 

Company's 
Rest House at 
Rajgangpur, 
Odisha 

___________
___________
___________
__________ 

a. Special Resolution was passed u/s 196,197, 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of 
Shri Puneet Yadu Dalmia as Managing Director; and 

__________________________________________________
_______________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________

b. Special Resolution was passed u/s 152, 196,197 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of 
Shri Amandeep as Whole Time Director and Chief 
Executive Officer (Cement Division)

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
______

 

General Shareholder Information

Financial year: 1st April to 31st March

Dividend Payment: The Company has paid interim 
paid up equity share to the shareholders holding shares as on the record date,
March 23, 2016. The Interim dividend has been disbursed on March 29, 2016.
Board of Directors has, at its meeting held on May 17, 2016, 
interim dividend be deemed as the final dividend for the
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

Special Resolution was passed u/s 180(1)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for borrowing not exceeding the aggregate of the 
paid up capital of the company and its free reserves by more 
than `1,400 Crores. __________________________________ 

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

Special Resolution was passed u/s 196,197, 203 and 
schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of 
Shri Puneet Yadu Dalmia as Managing Director; and  

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

Special Resolution was passed u/s 152, 196,197 and 
chedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 for appointment of 

Shri Amandeep as Whole Time Director and Chief 
Executive Officer (Cement Division) 

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

General Shareholder Information ________________________________________________ 

1st April to 31st March _________________________________ 

The Company has paid interim dividend amounting to `4/- per 
paid up equity share to the shareholders holding shares as on the record date, i.e., 
March 23, 2016. The Interim dividend has been disbursed on March 29, 2016. The 
Board of Directors has, at its meeting held on May 17, 2016, resolved that the 
interim dividend be deemed as the final dividend for the Financial Year 2015-16. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Listing _____________________ 

The Company’s equity shares continue to be listed on the BSE Limited and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Name of the Stock Exchange 
_________________________  

Address  _______________________________

The BSE Limited 
__________________ 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai 

The National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited 
______________________ 
______________________ 

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai 
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

The Company has paid the Listing fees for the Financial Year 2016
well as to National Stock Exchange of India Limited with respect to Equity Shares 
as well as Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures.
Company have never been suspended from trading.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Registrar and Transfer Agent:     
__________________________        

__________________________________________________________________

Share Transfer system: The facility to hold the 
form is made available to the shareholders as the Company has joined both 
Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL.
transfer and requests for dematerialisation of shares are sent to
Registrars M/s CB Management Services (P) Limited at P
Kolkata- 700 019. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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The Company’s equity shares continue to be listed on the BSE Limited and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited. ________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________ Code for Equity 
shares 

_____________
_____________

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, ______________________ 
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400001____________________ 

502165 
__________

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, G -Block, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400051 
______________________________________________ 
______________________________________________ 

OCL 
__________

The Company has paid the Listing fees for the Financial Year 2016-17 to BSE as 
well as to National Stock Exchange of India Limited with respect to Equity Shares 

Convertible Redeemable Debentures. The securities of the 
Company have never been suspended from trading. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 M/s CB Management Services (P) Limited,  
__________________________        P-22,  Bondel Road, Kolkata- 700 019 

__________________________________________________________________ 

The facility to hold the Company's shares in electronic 
form is made available to the shareholders as the Company has joined both 

namely NSDL and CDSL. Share Transfer Documents for physical 
transfer and requests for dematerialisation of shares are sent to the Company's 

Management Services (P) Limited at P-22 Bondel Road, 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Note: The Promoters have pledged 29019113 equity shares (68.10% of their 
shareholding) of the Company.
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________

Annual Report 2015-16 
    Declaration _________________________________

TO  ___________________________________________ 
The Members of OCL India Limited __________________________________________

Based on the affirmation provided by the Directors and persons in 
the Company, it is declared that all the Board
are complying with the Code of Conduct framed by the Company for the Directors and 
Senior Management. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

For OCL India Limited __________________________________________________________________________________________

Mahendra Singhi _________________________________________________________________________________________________

Dated: May 17, 2016  _________________________________________________

Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director

64 OCL India Limited ________________________________________________________________________________________

Auditors’ Certificate
_________________________________________________________________

To The members of Ocl India Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Go
by OCL India Limited (the Company) for the year ended
2016, as stipulated in Part C of Schedule V read with regulation 34(3) of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of 
the management. Our examination was limited to review
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance 
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Note: The Promoters have pledged 29019113 equity shares (68.10% of their 
shareholding) of the Company. __________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________

16 _____________________________ 
_________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Based on the affirmation provided by the Directors and persons in Senior Management of 
the Company, it is declared that all the Board members and Senior Management personnel 
are complying with the Code of Conduct framed by the Company for the Directors and 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________ 

Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director _________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Auditors’ Certificate  on Corporate Governance 
_________________________________________________________________ 

To The members of Ocl India Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
the Company) for the year ended on 31st March, 

ated in Part C of Schedule V read with regulation 34(3) of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of 
the management. Our examination was limited to review of procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance 
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_____ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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on 31st March, 

ated in Part C of Schedule V read with regulation 34(3) of 
Obligations and Disclosure 

______________________________________________

_________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
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_________ 
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_________ 

Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of 
of procedures and 

implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance 
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of the conditions of Corporate
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing 
regulations. __________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. __________________________________________

Chartered Accountants __________________________________________

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W __________________________________________

(M. S. Ramachandran) __________________________________________

Place: New Delhi Partner __________________________________________

Dated: May 17, 2016 Membership No 024282

 

14.3.4 Reports of International Funding Agencies

1. REPORTS PERTAINING TO WORLD BANK:

Governance and the Law

World Development Report
(A World Bank Group Flagship Report)

_eòPûk^û I @ûA^, aògßaòKûg eòù_ûUð 2017 (aògßaýûu icìje

Foreword  _âÉûa^û 
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of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

____________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dated: May 17, 2016 Membership No 024282 _____________________________________________________________ 

Reports of International Funding Agencies 

REPORTS PERTAINING TO WORLD BANK:  

Governance and the Law 

World Development Report 2017 
(A World Bank Group Flagship Report) (Excerpts only)  

_eòPûk^û I @ûA^, aògßaòKûg eòù_ûUð 2017 (aògßaýûu icìje cêL_Zâ eòù_ûUð) 
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Leaders, policy makers, and development professionals often worry that well
intentioned policies designed to improve the lives of their communities will fail to 
deliver results. The global development community needs to 
“What is the right policy?” and instead ask “What makes policies work to produce 
life-improving outcomes?” 

R^^ûdK, ^úZò ^òdûcK I aòKûg Kû~ðýùe ò̂ùdûRòZ aòùghmcû^u c^ùe @ù^K icdùe 
RûZ jêG ù~ iaðiû]ûeYu Rúa^Éee C Ü̂Zòiû]^ _ûAñ CŸòÁ iêP
ùjûA^_ûùeö aògßaòKûg \òMùe ùPÁòZ iõiÚûMêWÿòK “ùKCñ ^úZòUò VòKþ” _âgÜ C_ùe aòPûe Keòaû 
_eòaù©ð “K’Y Kùf ^úZòMêWÿòK ùfûKu Rúa^cû^e aòKûg 
ùjûA_ûeòa” ùi \òMùe ~ ô̂aû^ ùjaû CPòZþö

The answer put forward in this y
governance; that is, the ways in which governments, citizens, and communities 
engage to design and apply policies.
global growth and productivity are continuing
available to help the world’s poorest and most vulnerable.

Gjò _âgÜe C©e PkòZahðe aògßaòKûg eòù_ûUðùe 
@[ûðZþ ieKûe, ^ûMeòK I aòKûgcìkK Kû~ðýùe ^òùdûRòZ iõiÚûMêWÿòK Gjò ^úZò_âYd^ I Kâòd ß̂d^ùe
Kò _âKûe C_ûd @af´^ KeêQ«òö Gjò eòù_ûUð Gbkò GK icdùe _âKûg _ûCQò ù~ùZùaùk Kò 
aògßaòKûg I C_ôû\KZû KâcûMZ bûaùe jâûi _ûAaû
iù´\^gúk ùfûKuê iûjû~ý Keòaû_ûAñ @ûagýK iõiû]^MêWÿòK iúcòZ ùjaûùe fûMòQòö

Yet, people’s demands for services, infrastructure, and fair institutions are 
continuing to rise. Given strained government budgets and development aid, it is 
vital that resources be used as effectively as possible. 

@^ý\òMùe ùiaû, ùcøkòK iêaò]û iêù~ûM iûwKê
aXÿòPûfòQòö Pû_MâÉ ieKûeú aýdaeû\ 
iõiû]^MêWÿòKe _âbûagûkú I C_~êq iêaò ò̂ù~ûM GKû« @ûagýKö

We can do this by harnessing the finance and skills of private
even more closely with civil society, and redoubling our efforts in
corruption, one of the biggest roadblocks to effective, lasting development

ùZùa NùeûA Cù\ýûMMêWÿòKe aò© I ùKøgke C_ù~ûM iûwKê ^ûMeòK icûR ijòZ jûZcòkûA 
_âbûagûkú I \úNðiÚûdú aòKûg cûMðùe iaûð]ôK aû]û iéÁòKeê[ôaû 
Keòaû \ßûeû Gjû Keû~ûA_ûeòaö  

Without paying greater attention to stronger governance, the World
goals of ending extreme poverty and boosting shared prosperity, as well as
transformational vision of the United Nations’ broader Sustainable Development 
Goals, will be out of reach… 
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Leaders, policy makers, and development professionals often worry that well-
olicies designed to improve the lives of their communities will fail to 

The global development community needs to move beyond asking 
policy?” and instead ask “What makes policies work to produce 

R^^ûdK, ^úZò ^òdûcK I aòKûg Kû~ðýùe ^òùdûRòZ aòùghmcû^u c^ùe @ù^K icdùe iù¦j 
e C Ü̂Zòiû]^ _ûAñ CŸòÁ iêPò«òZ ^úZòMêWÿòK jêGZ `k_âiì 

iõiÚûMêWÿòK “ùKCñ ^úZòUò VòKþ” _âgÜ C_ùe aòPûe Keòaû 
_eòaù©ð “K’Y Kùf ^úZòMêWÿòK ùfûKu Rúa^cû^e aòKûg \òMùe iê`k ù\aûùe ilc 

òMùe ~ ô̂aû^ ùjaû CPòZþö 

The answer put forward in this year’s World Development Report is better 
is, the ways in which governments, citizens, and communities 

policies. This Report is being launched at a time when 
global growth and productivity are continuing to slow; limiting the resources 
available to help the world’s poorest and most vulnerable. 

Gjò _âgÜe C©e PkòZahðe aògßaòKûg eòù_ûUðùe \ò@û~ûAQò Gaõ Zûjû ùjCQò _eòPûk^FZ C^ÜZò; 
@[ûðZþ ieKûe, ^ûMeòK I aòKûgcìkK Kû~ðýùe ò̂ùdûRòZ iõiÚûMêWÿòK Gjò ^úZò_âYd^ I Kâòd ß̂d^ùe
Kò _âKûe C_ûd @af´^ KeêQ«òö Gjò eòù_ûUð Gbkò GK icdùe _âKûg _ûCQò ù~ùZùaùk Kò 

KZû KâcûMZ bûaùe jâûi _ûAaû iûwKê aògße iaûð]ôK Meòa, @iêelòZ I 
^gúk ùfûKuê iûjû~ý Keòaû_ûAñ @ûagýK iõiû]^MêWÿòK iúcòZ ùjaûùe fûMòQòö 

for services, infrastructure, and fair institutions are 
to rise. Given strained government budgets and development aid, it is 

be used as effectively as possible.  

iûwKê Êz iõiÚûMZ aýaiÚû _ûAñ R^iû]ûeYu Ze`eê \ûaò 
 (aùRU) I jâûicêLú aòKûgcìkK iûjû~ý \éÁòeê C_f² 

iõiû]^MêWÿòKe _âbûagûkú I C_~êq iêaò ò̂ù~ûM GKû« @ûagýKö 

We can do this by harnessing the finance and skills of private businesses, working 
closely with civil society, and redoubling our efforts in the fight against 

corruption, one of the biggest roadblocks to effective, lasting development…  

aò© I ùKøgke C_ù~ûM iûwKê ^ûMeòK icûR ijòZ jûZcòkûA 
Kûg cûMðùe iaûð]ôK aû]û iéÁòKeê[ôaû \ê ð̂úZò aòeê¡ùe iõNhðKê \ßòMêYòZ 

Without paying greater attention to stronger governance, the World Bank Group’s 
goals of ending extreme poverty and boosting shared prosperity, as well as the 
transformational vision of the United Nations’ broader Sustainable Development 
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_âbûagûkú _eòPûk^û _âZò ¤û^ ^ù\ùf \
aòKûg flý jûif \òMùe @ûagýK _eòa©ð̂
CùŸgý jûif Keòùja ^ûjóö 

I hope the insights presented in this Report will help countries, their communities,
development institutions, and donors succeed in delivering on our shared vision to 
end extreme poverty and boost share

@ûgû I aògßûi ù~ Gjò eòù_ûUðùe C_iÚû_òZ @«
\û^\ûZûcû^uê \ûeò\âý \ìeúKeY I iûcìjòK C Ü̂Zò jûif Keòaû 
aêSòaûùe ijûdK ùjaö 
Jim Yong Kim       Ròcþ dwþ Kòcþ, 

President,  The World Bank Group   

WORLD DEVELOPMENT REPORT 2017

Governance and the Law 

The past 20 years have seen enormous progress
indicators. The rapid diffusion of technology and greater access to
world markets has enabled economic
unfathomable, and they have helped lift over 1 billion people out

aòMZ 20 ahð c¤ùe icMâ aògßùe iûcûRòK I @[ð̂ ÷ZòK ùlZâùe 
ùa÷hdòK mû^ùKøgke aýû_K _âiûe iûwKê @[ð I aògßaRûee C_f²Zû `kùe _âbìZ @[ðù ÷̂ZòK 
aòKûg\e i¸a ùjûA_ûeòQò ~\ßûeû @^ýì^ gùj ùKûUò ùfûKuê
Keû~ûA_ûeòQòö Gbkò aòKûg _ìùað @KÌ^úd [ôfûö

Indeed, although the global spread of capital,
helped many countries and people move forward, other regions
appear to have been left behind, and
limited opportunities for advancement.

aûÉaùe @[ð, _â~êqòaò\ýû, aòPûe I cû^aiõi
@Mâie ùjaûùe iûjû~ý Keò[ôùf c¤ @^ýû^ý @*k I R^icìj _Qùe ejò~ûA[ôaû bkò cù^jêG; 
KûeY ùicûù^ Gùaaò jòõiû, c^Úe aòKûg I _âMZò _ûAñ @ûagýK iúcòZ iõiû]^e gòKûe
ùjûAejòQ«òö 

 Now try to translate some other

Improving governance to meet today’s development

Ultimately, confronting the challenges faced by
service delivery violence, slowing growth, corruption, and the “natural
to name a few, requires rethinking 
interact to design and implement policies, or what
(box O.1). Consider some recent cases that have attracted global attention.
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\ûeò\âý \ìeúKeY, iûcìjòK C Ü̂Zò I còkòZ RûZòiõNe iÚûdú 
òMùe @ûagýK _eòa©ð̂ e \éÁòùKûYKê iûKûe Keòaû _ûAñ CŸòÁ aògßaýûu icìje

I hope the insights presented in this Report will help countries, their communities,
development institutions, and donors succeed in delivering on our shared vision to 

extreme poverty and boost shared prosperity. 

@ûgû I aògßûi ù~ Gjò eòù_ûUðùe C_iÚû_òZ @«\ðéÁò aòbò̂ Ü ù\g, ^ûMeòK icûR, aòKûg iõiÚû Gaõ 
ìeúKeY I iûcìjòK C^ÜZò jûif Keòaû \òMùe @ûce @ûbòcêLýKê bfbûaùe 

   @¤l, aògß aýûu icìjö 

WORLD DEVELOPMENT REPORT 2017 : OVERVIEW 

The past 20 years have seen enormous progress around the world in socioeconomic 
rapid diffusion of technology and greater access to capital and 

enabled economic growth rates that were previously 
and they have helped lift over 1 billion people out of poverty. 

aòMZ 20 ahð c¤ùe icMâ aògßùe iûcûRòK I @[ð̂ ÷ZòK ùlZâùe \îZ aòKûg iû]ôZ ùjûAQòö 
aýû_K _âiûe iûwKê @[ð I aògßaRûee C_f²Zû `kùe _âbìZ @[ðù ÷̂ZòK 

ßûeû @^ýì^ gùj ùKûUò ùfûKuê \ûeò\âýe KhûNûZeê cêq 
Keû~ûA_ûeòQòö Gbkò aòKûg _ìùað @KÌ^úd [ôfûö 

Indeed, although the global spread of capital, technology, ideas, and people has 
countries and people move forward, other regions and populations 

appear to have been left behind, and they are still facing violence, slow growth, and 
opportunities for advancement...  

cû^aiõiû]^e _âiûe @ù^K ù\g I R^icûRKê C Ü̂Zò _[ùe 
@Mâie ùjaûùe iûjû~ý Keò[ôùf c¤ @^ýû^ý @*k I R^icìj _Qùe ejò~ûA[ôaû bkò cù^jêG; 

ò jòõiû, c Ú̂e aòKûg I _âMZò _ûAñ @ûagýK iúcòZ iõiû]^e gòKûe

some other parts of this report into Odia: 

meet today’s development challenges 

Ultimately, confronting the challenges faced by today’s developing countries, poor 
violence, slowing growth, corruption, and the “natural resource curse,” 

 the process by which state and non-state actors
interact to design and implement policies, or what this Report calls governance 

recent cases that have attracted global attention. 

 
                              

52 

 

 

ìeúKeY, iûcìjòK C Ü̂Zò I còkòZ RûZòiõNe iÚûdú 
aògßaýûu icìje 

I hope the insights presented in this Report will help countries, their communities, 
development institutions, and donors succeed in delivering on our shared vision to 

g, ^ûMeòK icûR, aòKûg iõiÚû Gaõ 
òMùe @ûce @ûbòcêLýKê bfbûaùe 

around the world in socioeconomic 
capital and 

growth rates that were previously 

îZ aòKûg iû]ôZ ùjûAQòö 
aýû_K _âiûe iûwKê @[ð I aògßaRûee C_f²Zû `kùe _âbìZ @[ðù ÷̂ZòK 

âýe KhûNûZeê cêq 

people has 
and populations 

they are still facing violence, slow growth, and 

g I R^icûRKê C Ü̂Zò _[ùe 
@Mâie ùjaûùe iûjû~ý Keò[ôùf c¤ @^ýû^ý @*k I R^icìj _Qùe ejò~ûA[ôaû bkò cù^jêG; 

ò jòõiû, c^Úe aòKûg I _âMZò _ûAñ @ûagýK iúcòZ iõiû]^e gòKûe 

poor 
resource curse,” 

state actors 
calls governance  
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

State building in Somalia and Somaliland

Somalia, one of the world’s most fragile countries, has been

(jòõiûKakòZ) for more than two decades.

conflicts have prevented the emergence of a centralized state with a
the legitimate use of force. Warring
of power, have been unable to reach a credible deal that
responsibilities of the central state. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

By contrast, in Somalia’s autonomous
tribal and clan tensions, 20 years of stability and economic
followed a 1993 clan conference 
modern and traditional sectors, successfully institutionalizing
into formal governing bodies. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

Confronting corruption and the resource curse 

In 2010, just a year after a decade-
prices, Nigeria was requesting budget support from its development
a long-term perspective, it is unclear how much of Nigeria’s oil wealth has been
saved to invest in the future, although a Sovereign
2011 to address these concerns. According to a former governor of the
the country has lost billions of dollars
Company.  __________________________________________

 
 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

State building in Somalia and Somaliland: _____________________________________________________________

one of the world’s most fragile countries, has been wracked by violence

for more than two decades. Insurgent (aòù\âûjú) attacks and regional 

the emergence of a centralized state with a monopoly over 
the legitimate use of force. Warring factions, many with their own regional sources 

unable to reach a credible deal that determines the makeup and 
_____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

By contrast, in Somalia’s autonomous region of Somaliland, an area with similar 
clan tensions, 20 years of stability and economic development have 

 that brought together leaders from both the 
and traditional sectors, successfully institutionalizing these clans and elders 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Confronting corruption and the resource curse in Nigeria:  

-long bounty of windfall revenues from high oil 
was requesting budget support from its development partners. From 

unclear how much of Nigeria’s oil wealth has been
saved to invest in the future, although a Sovereign Wealth Fund was established in 

concerns. According to a former governor of the central bank, 
the country has lost billions of dollars to corruption by the National Petroleum 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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these clans and elders 
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________ 
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_________________________ 
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of windfall revenues from high oil 
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unclear how much of Nigeria’s oil wealth has been 
Wealth Fund was established in 
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to corruption by the National Petroleum 
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__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

Indeed, 2015 data from the Afrobarometer survey

indicates that 78 percent of Nigerians feel that the past 20 years have seen 
enormous progress around the world in socioeconomic i
diffusion of technology and greater access to
economic growth rates…and they have helped lift over 1 billion people out
poverty. … __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OVERVIEW - World Development Report 2017

Ultimately, confronting the challenges
requires rethinking the process by
design and implement policies, or what
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Box O.1 What is governance? __________________________________________

For the purpose of this Report, governance is the process
non-state actors interact to design 
formal and informal rules that shape and are shaped 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

(a). This Report defines power as the ability of groups and individuals
others act in the interest of those groups and
outcomes. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Indeed, 2015 data from the Afrobarometer survey (@ûù`âûaýûùeûcòUe iùaðlY) 

indicates that 78 percent of Nigerians feel that the past 20 years have seen 
around the world in socioeconomic indicators. The rapid 

diffusion of technology and greater access to capital and world markets has enabled 
and they have helped lift over 1 billion people out of 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

World Development Report 2017: Governance and the Law 

the challenges faced by today’s developing countries 
process by which state and non-state actors interact to 

policies, or what this Report calls governance. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

For the purpose of this Report, governance is the process through which state and 
 and implement policies within a given set of 

informal rules that shape and are shaped by power. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

as the ability of groups and individuals to make
others act in the interest of those groups and individuals and to bring about specific 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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countries 
interact to 

__________________
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____________________ 

___________ 

through which state and 
and implement policies within a given set of 
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______________________ 
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to make 
individuals and to bring about specific 
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(b). Depending on the context, actors may establish a government
state institutions (a term used in the literature to denote organizations and rules) that
enforce and implement policies. Also depending on the context,
play a more or less important role with
society organizations or business lobbies. In addition, governance takes place at
different levels, from international bodies, to national state
government agencies, to community
often overlap, creating a complex network of actors and interests.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Box O.2 Governance for what? __________________________________________

Achieving the goals of security, growth,
valuable in and of themselves; that is, they have intrinsic value
notion of freedom. In economic terms, freedom can be seen
and development can be seen as “the
(exclusion from opportunities), where these unfreedoms reduce people’s
exercise “their reasoned agency.”…
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. These positive relationships are what economists call complementarities.
Report acknowledges the intrinsic value
well as the notion of development as positive freedom, while also recognizing
instrumental value to achieving equitable development.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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, actors may establish a government as a set of formal 
in the literature to denote organizations and rules) that

enforce and implement policies. Also depending on the context, state actors will 
role with respect to non-state actors such as civil 

or business lobbies. In addition, governance takes place at
different levels, from international bodies, to national state institutions, to local 
government agencies, to community or business associations. These dimensions 

creating a complex network of actors and interests.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

Achieving the goals of security, growth, and equity many aspects of governance are 
that is, they have intrinsic value, in particular, the

notion of freedom. In economic terms, freedom can be seen as an opportunity set, 
and development can be seen as “the removal of various types of unfreedoms” 

opportunities), where these unfreedoms reduce people’s capacity to 
… ____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

These positive relationships are what economists call complementarities. This 
Report acknowledges the intrinsic value of various dimensions of governance, as 

of development as positive freedom, while also recognizing their 
nstrumental value to achieving equitable development. ____________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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in particular, the 
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The analysis in this Report starts from the normative
cares about freeing its members from the constant threat of violence (
about promoting prosperity (growth
(equity). It also assumes that societies
environmentally sustainable ways. This Report, then, assesses governance in terms
of its capacity to deliver on these outcomes.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Box 2.2 Trust in institutions stems from delivering on commitments

Trust is a central aspect of strengthening governance and
development. … This Report defines 
other actors of delivering on their commitment, conditional on their past behavior. 
In the game theory literature, this is known as reputation. The
distinguishes between two key kinds of trust:
trust. _________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Interpersonal trust refers to trust among individuals. It
relationships such as shared ties, or it
of bonding social capital and bridging social capital are
trust. Bonding social capital, the horizontal ties within communities and
organizations, can bring about a sense of purpose
cohesion. Bridging social capital consists of the cross
divides, such as economic class, ethnicity, and religion. 
____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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analysis in this Report starts from the normative standpoint that every society 
members from the constant threat of violence (security),

growth), and about how such prosperity is shared 
assumes that societies aspire to achieving these goals in 

ways. This Report, then, assesses governance in terms
of its capacity to deliver on these outcomes. _______________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Trust in institutions stems from delivering on commitments 

Trust is a central aspect of strengthening governance and delivering on 
This Report defines trust as the probability that an actor assigns to 

commitment, conditional on their past behavior. 
game theory literature, this is known as reputation. The literature 

distinguishes between two key kinds of trust: interpersonal trust and institutional 
___________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

refers to trust among individuals. It can arise from their 
relationships such as shared ties, or it can be present as a social norm. The notions
of bonding social capital and bridging social capital are relevant to interpersonal 

the horizontal ties within communities and among 
can bring about a sense of purpose and identity, encouraging social 

consists of the cross-cutting ties that breach social
divides, such as economic class, ethnicity, and religion.  

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________
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If the bridging of social capital is missing, it can lead to balkanized
which strong ties within communities
holding back development. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Institutional trust refers to society’s trust in organizations,
mechanisms to enforce them. Institutional 
relationships, or it can be a function of repeated commitment. This Report focuses 
on institutional trust, built by repeatedly delivering on commitments, such as
enforcing contracts or not defaulting on pledges and
is important because it strengthens the capacity to commit (outcome legitimacy),
and ultimately it enables cooperation and coordination by
compliance. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. UNICEF: UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN’S FUND

UNICEF Data: Monitoring 
[https://data.unicef.org/topic/education/overview/

còkòZ RûZòiõN gògêKfýûY _ûŒò (dê ò̂ùi`þ) Z[ý

EDUCATION
Updated: Apr 2016 

Education is vital to meeting the Sustainable Development Goals
iÚûdú aòKûg flý jûif Keòaû \éÁòeê gòlû @_eòjû~ðý

The Sustainable Development Goals
education goal (SDG 4) will have transformative effects on other goals. Through 
the SDGs, the world community set a deadline of 2030 for inclusive and equitable 
quality education for all. Educating children gives the n
fight poverty and prevent disease, including malaria and AIDS. 

iÚûdú aòKûg flýMêWÿòK _eÆe ò̂bðegúkö Kò«ê Z à̂¤eê gòlûe flý (GiþW
@^ýû^ý flMêWÿòK C_ùe ùa÷_æaòK _âbûa _KûAaö
2030 ciòjû iê¡û icÉu _ûAñ GK iêiõjZ I icZû @û]ûeòZ Éeúd gòlû aýaiÚû jûif Keòaûe flý 
]û~ðý KeòQòö gògêcû^uê gòlòZ Kùf Zûjû \ûeò
Keòaû ^òcù« @ûMûcú _úXÿòKê gqògûkú Keòaö
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the bridging of social capital is missing, it can lead to balkanized societies, in 
which strong ties within communities actually work against the collective interest, 

__________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

refers to society’s trust in organizations, rules, and the 
Institutional trust can arise from elements based on 

or it can be a function of repeated commitment. This Report focuses 
built by repeatedly delivering on commitments, such as by 

enforcing contracts or not defaulting on pledges and obligations. This type of trust 
strengthens the capacity to commit (outcome legitimacy),

and ultimately it enables cooperation and coordination by inducing voluntary 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

UNICEF: UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN’S FUND  

 the Situation of Children and Women 
https://data.unicef.org/topic/education/overview/   UNICEF (UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN’S FUND: UNICEF.org]   

còkòZ RûZòiõN gògêKfýûY _ûŒò (dê^òùi þ̀) Z[ý- gògê I cjòkûu iÚòZòe ò̂eúlY 

EDUCATION  (Excerpts only) 

Education is vital to meeting the Sustainable Development Goals 
éÁòeê gòlû @_eòjû~ðý 

The Sustainable Development Goals are interdependent, but achieving the 
education goal (SDG 4) will have transformative effects on other goals. Through 
the SDGs, the world community set a deadline of 2030 for inclusive and equitable 
quality education for all. Educating children gives the next generation the tools to 
fight poverty and prevent disease, including malaria and AIDS.  

iÚûdú aòKûg flýMêWÿòK _eÆe ^òbðegúkö Kò«ê Z^à¤eê gòlûe flý (GiþWòRò-4) jûif ùjùf Zûjû 
C_ùe ùa÷_æaòK _âbûa _KûAaö iÚûdú aòKûg-flýMêWÿòK cû¤cùe aògßicê\ûd 

ciòjû iê¡û icÉu _ûAñ GK iêiõjZ I icZû @û]ûeòZ Éeúd gòlû aýaiÚû jûif Keòaûe flý 
ûeò\âý Gaõ GWþiþ I cýûùfeò@û iùcZ iaê ùeûMe _âZòKûe 

Keòaû ^òcù« @ûMûcú _úXÿòKê gqògûkú Keòaö 

 
                              

57 

 

 

in 
ctually work against the collective interest, 

___ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

rules, and the 
trust can arise from elements based on 

or it can be a function of repeated commitment. This Report focuses 
by 

obligations. This type of trust 
strengthens the capacity to commit (outcome legitimacy), 

inducing voluntary 
_________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___

_________ 

are interdependent, but achieving the 
education goal (SDG 4) will have transformative effects on other goals. Through 
the SDGs, the world community set a deadline of 2030 for inclusive and equitable 

ext generation the tools to 

) jûif ùjùf Zûjû 
ûd 

ciòjû iê¡û icÉu _ûAñ GK iêiõjZ I icZû @û]ûeòZ Éeúd gòlû aýaiÚû jûif Keòaûe flý 
âý Gaõ GWþiþ I cýûùfeò@û iùcZ iaê ùeûMe _âZòKûe 



            

Odisha State Open University 

UNICEF advocates high-quality, chil
emphasis on gender equality and eliminating disparities of all kinds. Educating 
girls, in particular, has a ‘multiplier effect’. Educated girls are more likely to marry 
later and have fewer children, who in turn 
better nourished and educated. Educated women are more productive at home and 
better paid in the workplace, and more able to participate in social, economic and 
political decision-making.A 

còkòZ RûZòiõN gògêKfýûY _ûŒò (dê^òùi þ̀)
Cycû^e gògê C_ù~ûMú _âû[còK gòlûKê MêeêZß 
ejòQòö aòùghZü gòlòZ Sò@cûù^ ÊûbûaòK bûaùe aòk´ùe aòaûj Keòùaö ùicûù^ @ù_lûKéZ Kcþ 
gògê i«û^uê R à̂ ù\ùa ù~Cñcû^ue a*òejòaû, bf _âZòù_ûhY I gòlòZ ùjaû i¸ûa^û @]ôKö gòlòZ
cjòkûcûù^ Nùe c¤ C_ôû\^gúk I KcðùlZâùe c¤ @]ôK cRêeò _û@û«òö ùicûù^ iûcûRòK, 
@[ðù ÷̂ZòK I eûRù ÷̂ZòK aòPûe @ûùfûP^û I ò̂¿©ò ù^aûùe c¤ @õgMâjY Keòaûùe ilcö

 Now try to translate the rest part of this re

Fixing the Broken Promise of Education for All
Initiative on Out-of- school Children
Jan 19, 2015 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Around 63 million adolescents between the ages of 12 to 15 years 
are denied their right to an education according to a new joint 
report from the UNESCO Institute for Statistics and UNICEF.
report and related data tool were sponsored by the Global 
Partnership for Education.  __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

For a full picture of children’s school participation, UNICEF uses two sources of 
data: enrolment data, which are based on administrative records, and attendance 
data from household surveys. In half of all countries, data on primary and 
secondary education come from more 
secondary education used by UNICEF are based on official International Standard 
Classifications of Education (ISCED) and may deviate somewhat from those used 
by country-specific school systems. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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quality, child-friendly basic education for all, with an 
emphasis on gender equality and eliminating disparities of all kinds. Educating 
girls, in particular, has a ‘multiplier effect’. Educated girls are more likely to marry 
later and have fewer children, who in turn will be more likely to survive and to be 
better nourished and educated. Educated women are more productive at home and 
better paid in the workplace, and more able to participate in social, economic and 

_ûŒò (dê ò̂ùi þ̀) icÉu _ûAñ fòw ùa÷hcý aòaRòðZ I icZû bò©òK 
Cycû^e gògê C_ù~ûMú _âû[còK gòlûKê MêeêZß \òGö aòùghKeò Sò@_òfûu gòlûe GK MêYK _âbûa 
ejòQòö aòùghZü gòlòZ Sò@cûù^ ÊûbûaòK bûaùe aòk´ùe aòaûj Keòùaö ùicûù^ @ù_lûKéZ Kcþ 

a*òejòaû, bf _âZòù_ûhY I gòlòZ ùjaû i¸ûa^û @]ôKö gòlòZ
^gúk I KcðùlZâùe c¤ @]ôK cRêeò _û@û«òö ùicûù^ iûcûRòK, 

@[ðù ÷̂ZòK I eûRù ÷̂ZòK aòPûe @ûùfûP^û I ò̂¿©ò ù^aûùe c¤ @õgMâjY Keòaûùe ilcö D 

Now try to translate the rest part of this report into Odia: 

Fixing the Broken Promise of Education for All: Findings from the Global 
school Children ________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Around 63 million adolescents between the ages of 12 to 15 years 
education according to a new joint 

report from the UNESCO Institute for Statistics and UNICEF. The 
report and related data tool were sponsored by the Global 

______________________________________________________________  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

re of children’s school participation, UNICEF uses two sources of 
data: enrolment data, which are based on administrative records, and attendance 
data from household surveys. In half of all countries, data on primary and 
secondary education come from more than one source.  All data on primary and 
secondary education used by UNICEF are based on official International Standard 
Classifications of Education (ISCED) and may deviate somewhat from those used 
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friendly basic education for all, with an 
emphasis on gender equality and eliminating disparities of all kinds. Educating 
girls, in particular, has a ‘multiplier effect’. Educated girls are more likely to marry 

will be more likely to survive and to be 
better nourished and educated. Educated women are more productive at home and 
better paid in the workplace, and more able to participate in social, economic and 
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re of children’s school participation, UNICEF uses two sources of 
data: enrolment data, which are based on administrative records, and attendance 
data from household surveys. In half of all countries, data on primary and 

All data on primary and 
secondary education used by UNICEF are based on official International Standard 
Classifications of Education (ISCED) and may deviate somewhat from those used 
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DEFINITION OF INDICATORS

Gender parity index: The ratio of female
GPI of 1 indicates parity between the sexes.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Literacy rate: Total number of literate persons in a given age group, expressed as a 
percentage of the total population in that age group. The adult literacy rate 
measures literacy among persons aged 15 years and older, an
rate measures literacy among persons aged 15 to 24 years.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Out-of-school population: Total number of primary or lower secondary
age children who are not enrolled in primary (ISCED 1) or secondary (ISCED 2 
and 3) education. _____________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

Pre-primary school gross enrolment ratio
primary school, regardless of age, expressed as a percentage of the total number of 
children of official pre-primary school age.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

Primary school gross enrolment ratio
school, regardless of age, expressed as a percentage of the total number 
of official primary school age. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Primary school net attendance ratio
secondary school who are of official primary school age, expressed as a 
of the total number of children of official primary school age. Because of the 
inclusion of primary-school-age children attending secondary school, this indicator 
can also be referred to as a primary adjusted net attendance ratio.
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OF INDICATORS  ______________________________________________________________________ 

The ratio of female-to-male values of a given indicator. A 
GPI of 1 indicates parity between the sexes. ______________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Total number of literate persons in a given age group, expressed as a 
percentage of the total population in that age group. The adult literacy rate 
measures literacy among persons aged 15 years and older, and the youth literacy 
rate measures literacy among persons aged 15 to 24 years. ________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Total number of primary or lower secondary-school-
age children who are not enrolled in primary (ISCED 1) or secondary (ISCED 2 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

primary school gross enrolment ratio: Number of children enrolled in pre-
primary school, regardless of age, expressed as a percentage of the total number of 

rimary school age. ________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

rimary school gross enrolment ratio: Number of children enrolled in primary 
school, regardless of age, expressed as a percentage of the total number of children 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Primary school net attendance ratio: Number of children attending primary or 
secondary school who are of official primary school age, expressed as a percentage 
of the total number of children of official primary school age. Because of the 

age children attending secondary school, this indicator 
can also be referred to as a primary adjusted net attendance ratio. 
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age children attending secondary school, this indicator 
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

Primary school net enrolment ratio
secondary school that are of official primary school age, expressed as a percentage 
of the total number of children of official primary scho
inclusion of primary-school-age children enrolled in secondary school, this 
indicator can also be referred to as a primary adjusted net enrolment ratio.
________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Secondary school net attendance ratio
or tertiary school who are of official secondary school age, expressed as a 
percentage of the total number of children of official secondary school age. 
Because of the inclusion of secondary
this indicator can also be referred to as a secondary adjusted net attendance ratio.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Secondary school net enrolment ratio 
secondary school that are of official secondary school age, expressed as a 
percentage of the total number of children of official secondary school age. 
Secondary net enrolment ratio does not include secondary
enrolled in tertiary education, owing to challenges in age reporting and recording at 
that level. __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Primary school net enrolment ratio: Number of children enrolled in primary or 
are of official primary school age, expressed as a percentage 

of the total number of children of official primary school age. Because of the 
age children enrolled in secondary school, this 

indicator can also be referred to as a primary adjusted net enrolment ratio. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ondary school net attendance ratio: Number of children attending secondary 
or tertiary school who are of official secondary school age, expressed as a 
percentage of the total number of children of official secondary school age. 

secondary-school-age children attending tertiary school, 
this indicator can also be referred to as a secondary adjusted net attendance ratio. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Secondary school net enrolment ratio – Number of children enrolled in 
are of official secondary school age, expressed as a 

percentage of the total number of children of official secondary school age. 
Secondary net enrolment ratio does not include secondary-school-age children 
enrolled in tertiary education, owing to challenges in age reporting and recording at 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Survival rate to last primary grade 
grade of primary school who eventually reach the last grade of primary school.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REFERENCES 

1. UNESCO, Education for All Global Monitoring Report 2013/14: Teaching and Learning 
Achieving Quality for All, UNESCO, Paris, 2014.

2. UNESCO Institute for Statistics, global 

3. UNESCO Institute for Statistics, Global Education Digest 2012, Opportunities Lost: The impact 
of grade repetition and early school leaving

4. UNICEF, The State of the World’s Children 2015: Reimagine th
Child, UNICEF, New York, 2014 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. DFID: DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Annual Report and Accounts 2015

Annual Report presented to Parliament pursuant to Section 1 of the
Development (Reporting and Transparency) Act 2006
House of Commons pursuant to Section 6(4)
Accounts Act 2000.  
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SE C T I O N 1: Performance report

Results headlines: By 2015–16, DFID had achieved the following results towards 
its commitments for 2011–15.  Further information on results is set out on pages 
15–19. _____________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Survival rate to last primary grade – Percentage of children entering the first 
grade of primary school who eventually reach the last grade of primary school. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Education for All Global Monitoring Report 2013/14: Teaching and Learning –
UNESCO, Paris, 2014. 

global databases, 2014. 

Global Education Digest 2012, Opportunities Lost: The impact 
of grade repetition and early school leaving, UIS, Montreal, 2012. 
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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D: DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT  

DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

Annual Report and Accounts 2015–16 (Excerpts only) 

Annual Report presented to Parliament pursuant to Section 1 of the International 
Transparency) Act 2006 Accounts presented to the 

House of Commons pursuant to Section 6(4) of the Government Resources and 
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‰ðùc< eòùiûùiði @ûŠ @ûKûC<þi @ûKÖ 2000 @^ê~ûdú 

Performance report Overview __________________________________________________________

16, DFID had achieved the following results towards 
Further information on results is set out on pages 
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■ Wealth creation – supported 69.5 million people, including 36.4 million women, 
to gain access to financial services to help them work their way out of poverty 
(Exceeding DFID’s commitment of 50 million)
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Poverty, vulnerability, nutrition and hunger 
under 5 and pregnant women through DFID’s nutrition
whom 12.1 million were women or girls
million) _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Education – supported 11.3 million 
education, of whom 5.3 million were girls 
million) _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Health – supported 5.6 million births with skilled birth attendants 
DFID’s commitment of 2 million) _______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Water, sanitation and hygiene 
million were women, to access clean water, better sanitation or improved hygiene 
conditions through DFID’s WASH programmes 
60 million) _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Governance and security – supported freer and fairer elections in 13 countries 
in which 162.1 million people voted 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Humanitarian assistance – reached over 13.4 million people with emergency 
food assistance, including 5.6 million women and girls
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________
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supported 69.5 million people, including 36.4 million women, 
financial services to help them work their way out of poverty 

of 50 million) ___________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Poverty, vulnerability, nutrition and hunger – reached 30 million children 
women through DFID’s nutrition-relevant programmes, of 

were women or girls (Exceeding DFID’s commitment of 20 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

supported 11.3 million children in primary and lower secondary 
5.3 million were girls (Exceeding DFID’s commitment of 11 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

supported 5.6 million births with skilled birth attendants (Exceeding 
________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Water, sanitation and hygiene – supported 64.5 million people, of whom 22.6 
women, to access clean water, better sanitation or improved hygiene 

WASH programmes (Exceeding DFID’s commitment of 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

supported freer and fairer elections in 13 countries 
162.1 million people voted (Meeting DFID’s commitment of 13 countries)

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

reached over 13.4 million people with emergency 
including 5.6 million women and girls _____________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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reached over 13.4 million people with emergency 
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■ Climate change – supported 17.7 million people to cope with the effects of 
climate change Shown below are some of the latest available results delivered 
through the multilateral organisations 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Gavi, the Vaccine Alliance, immunised 56 million children in 2014
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Global Partnership for Education (GPE) trained 98,000 teac
2014 and June 2015 _____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ UNICEF helped 10.4 million children in humanitarian situations to access basic 
education in 2014 ________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ The Asian Development Bank (ADB) provided 166,000 households with a new 
water supply in 2015 __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ The World Bank’s International Development Association (IDA) provided 339 
million people with essential health, 
2013 and 2015 _____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Foreword by the Secretary of State

The world is changing, and our aid needs to change with it. That is
why the Government published a new UK Aid Strategy in November
last year. This sets out that we are refocusing the aid budget
that it is tackling the great global challenges of our age 
migration insecurity, conflict and climate change.
our commitments, exceeding most of them
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Girls and women continue to be one of our key priorities and at the heart of 
everything DFID does. We are working to give girls and women everywhere voice, 
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State 

The world is changing, and our aid needs to change with it. That is 
why the Government published a new UK Aid Strategy in November 
last year. This sets out that we are refocusing the aid budget  to ensure 

challenges of our age – poverty and disease, mass 
insecurity, conflict and climate change. We continue to deliver against 
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choice and control over their lives and futures. In the last
more girls go to school, more women to vote and tackled violence against women 
and girls. There is a growing recognition that no country can successfully develop 
when half its population is excluded.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Women’s economic empowerment is not just about financial independence and 
basic human rights; it is also a major lever we can use to boost the global economy.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Global insecurity is rising and the risk of conflict in previously stable parts of the 
world is increasing. While some countries will continue down the path of 
development, fragile states are at risk of being left behind.
invest at least 50% of our budget in fragile states and regions in every year of the
current Parliament. __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The UK played a leading role in delivering the new Global Goals on sustainable 
development which were agreed by all UN member states in September last year. 
At the heart of these goals is a critical commitment to leave no one behind and 
eradicate extreme poverty by 2030. 
more prosperous, more secure planet for us all.
____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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choice and control over their lives and futures. In the last year, we have helped 
more girls go to school, more women to vote and tackled violence against women 

girls. There is a growing recognition that no country can successfully develop 
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The UK played a leading role in delivering the new Global Goals on sustainable 
development which were agreed by all UN member states in September last year. 
At the heart of these goals is a critical commitment to leave no one behind and 

overty by 2030. Ultimately, UK aid is helping to build a better, 
more prosperous, more secure planet for us all. __________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________
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The UK played a leading role in delivering the new Global Goals on sustainable 
development which were agreed by all UN member states in September last year. 
At the heart of these goals is a critical commitment to leave no one behind and 

better, 
__________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________

_________ 
_______________________________________________________________

_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________

_________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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Sd/- _________________________________________________ 
Rt Hon Justine Greening __________________________________________

Secretary of State for International Development
June 2016 __________________________________________

DFID’s  purpose, performance and

DFID leads the UK’s work to end extreme poverty, deliver the Global Goals for 
Sustainable Development (the Global Goals), and tackle global challenges 
with the first ever government-wide
2015. __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Ending extreme poverty means tackling the great global challenges 
causes of mass migration and disease, to insecurity, conflict and global climate 
change. These issues hit the poor hardest
interest. The government has made clear its commitment to
world’s poor and put international development at the heart of national
foreign policy, using the UK’s international influence to help make the world a 
safer place for all its people. The government is committed to the Global Goal of 
achieving zero extreme poverty by 2030.
_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

DFID works with other UK government departments, bilateral and multilateral 
development partners, civil society and business to help countries lift themselves 
out of extreme poverty and end the need
societies, creating jobs, fighting corruption, unlocking the potential
women, tackling climate change and helping to save lives when humanitarian 
emergencies occur. This report provides an overview of DFID’s work. Other 
Official Development Assistance (ODA)
out details in their own annual report and accounts as
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Secretary of State for International Development _______________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 

purpose, performance and activities in 2015–16 

work to end extreme poverty, deliver the Global Goals for 
Development (the Global Goals), and tackle global challenges in line 

wide UK Aid Strategy2, published in November 
_________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

overty means tackling the great global challenges – from the root 
migration and disease, to insecurity, conflict and global climate 

change. These issues hit the poor hardest and directly undermine Britain’s national 
has made clear its commitment to meet its promises to the 

world’s poor and put international development at the heart of national security and 
using the UK’s international influence to help make the world a 

its people. The government is committed to the Global Goal of 
achieving zero extreme poverty by 2030. ___________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

DFID works with other UK government departments, bilateral and multilateral 
civil society and business to help countries lift themselves 

out of extreme poverty and end the need for aid, by building peaceful and stable 
corruption, unlocking the potential of girls and 

women, tackling climate change and helping to save lives when humanitarian 
occur. This report provides an overview of DFID’s work. Other 

Development Assistance (ODA) spending departments and funds will set 
out details in their own annual report and accounts as appropriate… 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
                              

65 

 

 

work to end extreme poverty, deliver the Global Goals for 
in line 

UK Aid Strategy2, published in November 
__________________________ 
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security and 
using the UK’s international influence to help make the world a 

its people. The government is committed to the Global Goal of 
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_________ 
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_________ 
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____________________ 

DFID works with other UK government departments, bilateral and multilateral 
civil society and business to help countries lift themselves 

able 
of girls and 

women, tackling climate change and helping to save lives when humanitarian 
occur. This report provides an overview of DFID’s work. Other 

spending departments and funds will set 

_______________

_________ 
____________________________

_________ 
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

How we deliver __________________________________________

DFID supports countries to achieve a timely 
poverty, working in a wide range of sectors consistent with our strategic objectives 
and the UK Aid Strategy. DFID’s SDP includes a mix of input and output measures 
we use to track progress, reflecting the fact that progr
to more than one strategic priority 
mutually supportive and cross-cutting.
means more people can contribute to economic growth through
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

Key priorities include: __________________________________________

■ targeting the world’s poorest and most vulnerable 
our budget in fragile states and regions in every year of the current Parliament
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ meeting DFID’s commitment to spend £3.6 billion on climate adaptation and 
mitigation over the five years until 2020
billion International Climate Fund. ___________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DFID supports countries to achieve a timely self-financed and secure exit from 
wide range of sectors consistent with our strategic objectives 

DFID’s SDP includes a mix of input and output measures 
lecting the fact that programme-spend often contributes 

 and that the strategic objectives themselves are 
cutting. For example, improving health outcomes 

means more people can contribute to economic growth through productive jobs. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

targeting the world’s poorest and most vulnerable by spending at least 50% of 
fragile states and regions in every year of the current Parliament. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

meeting DFID’s commitment to spend £3.6 billion on climate adaptation and 
until 2020–21, as part of the government’s £5.8 

_____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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financed and secure exit from 
wide range of sectors consistent with our strategic objectives 

DFID’s SDP includes a mix of input and output measures 
spend often contributes 

and that the strategic objectives themselves are 
example, improving health outcomes 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________ 

by spending at least 50% of 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

meeting DFID’s commitment to spend £3.6 billion on climate adaptation and 
5.8 

__________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______ 
__________

_________ 



            

Odisha State Open University 

■ developing and expanding our portfolio of Development Capital 
investments, to harness the private sector in 
and creating jobs, especially for women
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ scaling up funding for Syria and the region 
the Middle East, providing education, jobs and basic services for 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ establishing a £500 million crisis reserve 
to emergencies __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ increasing spending on tackling corruption 
effective governance (the ‘golden thread’ of development), including through our 
support to improving tax systems in poor countries
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ continuing to invest in health, education and other basic needs
tackling malaria and neglected tropical diseases
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ increasing the UK public’s engagement in the development programme
meeting commitments to double Aid Match and triple the size of the International 
Citizen Service __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ ensuring that all of DFID’s financial aid to partner governments is 
earmarked, helping us move towards an 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ evolving our development relationship with countries that are in
able to fund their own development
to India ended in December 2015 ________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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developing and expanding our portfolio of Development Capital 
private sector in delivering inclusive economic growth 

and creating jobs, especially for women. ____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

scaling up funding for Syria and the region to respond to the refugee crisis in 
providing education, jobs and basic services for displaced people. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

establishing a £500 million crisis reserve to enable rapid and effective response 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

increasing spending on tackling corruption and promoting accountable and 
governance (the ‘golden thread’ of development), including through our 

systems in poor countries ____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

lth, education and other basic needs, including 
neglected tropical diseases _________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

engagement in the development programme, by 
commitments to double Aid Match and triple the size of the International 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

ensuring that all of DFID’s financial aid to partner governments is 
towards an end to traditional general budget support 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

evolving our development relationship with countries that are increasingly 
own development; for example, all traditional aid programmes 

________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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ensuring that all of DFID’s financial aid to partner governments is 
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______________________________________________________ 
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creasingly 
; for example, all traditional aid programmes 
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Department for International Development: 
Financial summary _____________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DFID’s total expenditure was £9,886 million. 
of this was spent on programme expenditure. Of total programme expenditure, 62% 
was spent on bilateral programmes and 38% on
£248 million) was spent on operating costs, holding down the p
operating costs to total budget at 2.4%, in spite of a growing proportion of work in 
higher risk environments, requiring monitoring and evaluation.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Tackling extreme poverty and helping the world’s most vulnerable

■ In 2015, it is estimated that DFID support immunised 
children, saving 250,000 lives (On track to meet DFID’s commitment of 

immunising 76 million and saving1.4 million lives)

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Reached 13.3 million children under 5, women of childbearing age and 
adolescent girls through our nutrition
DFID’s commitment of 50 million) ____________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Enabled 5.9 million women from 2012 to 2015, and 1 million women in 2015
16, to use modern methods of family planning. This gives a total of 6.9 million for 
the period 2012–16 (On track to meet DFID’s commitment of 24 million between 
2012 and 2020) __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Department for International Development: Annual Report and Accounts 2015–
______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

DFID’s total expenditure was £9,886 million. As in previous years, the majority 
programme expenditure. Of total programme expenditure, 62% 

was spent on bilateral programmes and 38% on multilateral. £242 million (2014–15 
£248 million) was spent on operating costs, holding down the proportion of total 
operating costs to total budget at 2.4%, in spite of a growing proportion of work in 

requiring monitoring and evaluation. _______________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Tackling extreme poverty and helping the world’s most vulnerable 

In 2015, it is estimated that DFID support immunised approximately 20 million 
(On track to meet DFID’s commitment of 

immunising 76 million and saving1.4 million lives) ____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Reached 13.3 million children under 5, women of childbearing age and 
our nutrition-relevant programmes (On track to meet 

_____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Enabled 5.9 million women from 2012 to 2015, and 1 million women in 2015–
methods of family planning. This gives a total of 6.9 million for 

On track to meet DFID’s commitment of 24 million between 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

approximately 20 million 
(On track to meet DFID’s commitment of 

_ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Reached 13.3 million children under 5, women of childbearing age and 
track to meet 

_ 

___

_________ 
________________ 

–
methods of family planning. This gives a total of 6.9 million for 

On track to meet DFID’s commitment of 24 million between 
__________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

_________ 
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■ Supported 3.1 million children to gain a decent education (
DFID’s commitment of 11 million) _____________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

■ Supported 11.3 million people to access clean water and/or better sanitation (
track to meet DFID’s commitment of 60 million

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. UNDP: UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPM
[http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/sustainable

Sustainable Development goals
The Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), ot
Goals, are a universal call to action to end poverty, protect the planet and 
ensure that all people enjoy peace and prosperity.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The SDGs are an inclusive agenda. They tackle the root causes of poverty 
and unite us together to make a positive change for both people 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

What is UNDP's role? 

The SDGs came into effect in January 2016, and they will
UNDP policy and funding for the next 15 years. As the lead UN development 
agency, UNDP is uniquely placed to help implement the Goals through our 
work in some 170 countries and territories.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Our strategic plan focuses on key areas including poverty alleviation, 
democratic governance and peace
and economic inequality. UNDP provides support to governments to 
integrate the SDGs into their national development plans and policies. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________
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million children to gain a decent education (On track to meet 
_____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

people to access clean water and/or better sanitation (On 
DFID’s commitment of 60 million) _______________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

UNDP: UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPM ENT PROGRAMME  
http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/sustainable-development-goals.html] 

goals 
The Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), otherwise known as the Global 
Goals, are a universal call to action to end poverty, protect the planet and 
ensure that all people enjoy peace and prosperity...______________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

The SDGs are an inclusive agenda. They tackle the root causes of poverty 
and unite us together to make a positive change for both people and planet.  

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

The SDGs came into effect in January 2016, and they will  continue guide 
UNDP policy and funding for the next 15 years. As the lead UN development 
agency, UNDP is uniquely placed to help implement the Goals through our 
work in some 170 countries and territories. __________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Our strategic plan focuses on key areas including poverty alleviation, 
democratic governance and peace building, climate change and disaster risk, 
and economic inequality. UNDP provides support to governments to 

e SDGs into their national development plans and policies.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Our strategic plan focuses on key areas including poverty alleviation, 
building, climate change and disaster risk, 

and economic inequality. UNDP provides support to governments to 
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Our track record working across multiple goals provides us with a valuable 
experience and proven policy expertise to ensure we all reach the targets set 
out in the SDGs by 2030. But we cannot do this alone.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Achieving the SDGs requires the partnership of governments,
civil society and citizens alike to make sure we leave a better planet for
future generations. __________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

[http://indianexpress.com/article/india/undp

UNDP report: India ranked 131 among 188 in human

The improvement in India’s HDI value is second among BRICS countries with 
China recording the highest improvement of 48 per cent.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

By: Express News Service | New Delhi | Published:March

India has been ranked 131st among 188 countries in the UN Development 
Programme (UNDP)’s 2016 ‘Human Development for Everyone’ report released 
on Tuesday. It is third among South Asian countries (behind Sri Lanka and 
Maldives) and comes under the medium human development category. India’s
Human Development Index (HDI) 
and standard of living; value has increas
between 1990 and 2015. Its gross national income per capita increased by about 
223.4 per cent during the same time.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

Our track record working across multiple goals provides us with a valuable 
experience and proven policy expertise to ensure we all reach the targets set 

in the SDGs by 2030. But we cannot do this alone. _______________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Achieving the SDGs requires the partnership of governments, private sector, 
civil society and citizens alike to make sure we leave a better planet for

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

http://indianexpress.com/article/india/undp-report-india-ranked-131-among-188-in-human-development-4579748/

India ranked 131 among 188 in human development 

The improvement in India’s HDI value is second among BRICS countries with 
China recording the highest improvement of 48 per cent. _________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________

Published:March 22, 2017 4:09 am 

India has been ranked 131st among 188 countries in the UN Development 
Programme (UNDP)’s 2016 ‘Human Development for Everyone’ report released 

ay. It is third among South Asian countries (behind Sri Lanka and 
Maldives) and comes under the medium human development category. India’s

 based on life expectancy, access to knowledge 
value has increased by 46 per cent (from 0.428 to 0.624) 

between 1990 and 2015. Its gross national income per capita increased by about 
223.4 per cent during the same time. ___________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The improvement in India’s HDI value is second among BRICS countries with 
China recording the highest improvement of 48 per cent. India’s annual average 
HDI growth (1990-2015) is higher than that of other countries in its category. 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Take action 

UNDP is committed to ending poverty once and for all. That’s why we work 
to get to the root causes of poverty and create l
is we have a plan. But we need your help to get the job done.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.4     Summing Up 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

A report is an informational work made with the s
information or recounting certain events in a widely
form. Reports are often conveyed in writing, speech, television, or fi
an official document it is written in the formal register of language with simple and 
easy to understand words.  The purpose of a report is to present facts and figures 
about a company, a project or any activity pertaining to various aspect
authenticity, objectives, details of activities, sources of funds, details of credits and 
debits, expenditures, people involved in such activities, pros and cons, degree of 
success or failure, reasons of such failure, vision for future act
report is intended to create a positive image in the minds of the workers and 
beneficiaries; and also acts as a mirror for introspection and retrospection.

There may be hundreds of types of reports. However some of the most important ones 
are Administrative report,  annual reports
reports, demographic reports, inspection reports, police reports, policy reports,
reports, investigative reports, scientific reports
format containing the details of the organization, aspect of study, br
abstract of the entire report, objectives, introduction, body or the description of the 
main subject, conclusion or inference etc.

Reports have become very important for every organization or project in the modern 
world. Many organizations, companies and governments are working at many places 
throughout the world in diversified linguistic situations
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in India’s HDI value is second among BRICS countries with 
China recording the highest improvement of 48 per cent. India’s annual average 

2015) is higher than that of other countries in its category.  
____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

UNDP is committed to ending poverty once and for all. That’s why we work 
to get to the root causes of poverty and create lasting change. The good news 
is we have a plan. But we need your help to get the job done. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

work made with the specific intention of relaying 
information or recounting certain events in a widely presentable and scrutinized 

. Reports are often conveyed in writing, speech, television, or film. Since it is 
it is written in the formal register of language with simple and 

easy to understand words.  The purpose of a report is to present facts and figures 
about a company, a project or any activity pertaining to various aspects like its legal 

of activities, sources of funds, details of credits and 
debits, expenditures, people involved in such activities, pros and cons, degree of 
success or failure, reasons of such failure, vision for future action and so on. A 
report is intended to create a positive image in the minds of the workers and 
beneficiaries; and also acts as a mirror for introspection and retrospection. 

There may be hundreds of types of reports. However some of the most important ones 
annual reports, auditor's reports, census reports, credit 

, inspection reports, police reports, policy reports, progress 
scientific reports, white papers etc. A report has a specific 

format containing the details of the organization, aspect of study, brief summary or the 
abstract of the entire report, objectives, introduction, body or the description of the 
main subject, conclusion or inference etc. 

Reports have become very important for every organization or project in the modern 
ns, companies and governments are working at many places 

in diversified linguistic situations whereas most of the reports are 
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in India’s HDI value is second among BRICS countries with 
China recording the highest improvement of 48 per cent. India’s annual average 
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UNDP is committed to ending poverty once and for all. That’s why we work 
asting change. The good news 
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pecific intention of relaying 
presentable and scrutinized 

Since it is 
it is written in the formal register of language with simple and 

easy to understand words.  The purpose of a report is to present facts and figures 
s like its legal 

of activities, sources of funds, details of credits and 
debits, expenditures, people involved in such activities, pros and cons, degree of 

ion and so on. A 
report is intended to create a positive image in the minds of the workers and 

There may be hundreds of types of reports. However some of the most important ones 
credit 

progress 
A report has a specific 

ief summary or the 
abstract of the entire report, objectives, introduction, body or the description of the 

Reports have become very important for every organization or project in the modern 
ns, companies and governments are working at many places 

whereas most of the reports are 



            

Odisha State Open University 

generated in English. This situation hinders the work proceeds and adequate 
achievement of the objectives. Hence translation
has become very essential. 

While translating reports we have to be very careful as an important part of the report 
needs technical and administrative terminology and we should take the help of the 
glossaries of such terms published by the government agencies.
information, facts and figures should be kept intact and a balanced method of literal 
translation and paraphrase be adopted.

 

      Tools and Resources  

1. _âgûi^ g±ùKûg, Law department, 

2. _âgûi^ g±ùKûg, IWÿò@û bûhû _âZòÂû^, iõÄéZò ba^, eûRý iõMâjûkd _eòie, bêaù^gße

3. ieKûeú bûhû ijPe, Law department, 

4. Kû~ðýûkd ^[ô, IWÿò@û bûhû _âZòÂû^, iõÄéZò ba^, eûRý iõMâjûkd _eòie, 

5. Glossary of Administrative Terms, (English
& Tech.Terminology 

6. ò̂bðêf ùfLûe cìkiìZâ, ù_âû. ^úkû\âò bìhY jeòP¦^, cûfýa« _âKûg^, bêaù^gße

7. Oxford English Odia Dictionary, by BK Tripathy & KM Patnaik, Oxford 
University Press. 

8. English-Odia Dictionary, Odisha State Bureau of Text Book Preparation and 
Production 

9. CAT tools like (a) http://translate.google.com
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14.5 Model Answers to Self-Check Exercises
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Self-Check Exerecise-1 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. What do you mean by a ‘report’? 

       A report is an informational work made with the specific intention of relaying     
information or recounting certain events in a widely

2. Why do you think that reports should be translated into the ethnic vernaculars? 

In an age of intercultural exchange, human activities as those of the governments, 
NGOs and Corporate houses are fast 
people speak different languages. It is therefore necessary that such activities in such 
areas are carried out in the local language as that being used by the ethnic people of 
that place. Therefore, translation of the reports of such activities has become 
indispensable to connect the people with the government, NGO or the corporate house 
in question. 
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generated in English. This situation hinders the work proceeds and adequate 
nce translation of reports into the local vernaculars 

While translating reports we have to be very careful as an important part of the report 
needs technical and administrative terminology and we should take the help of the 

aries of such terms published by the government agencies. The format, theme, 
information, facts and figures should be kept intact and a balanced method of literal 
translation and paraphrase be adopted. 

Law department, Government of Odisha 

_âgûi^ g±ùKûg, IWÿò@û bûhû _âZòÂû^, iõÄéZò ba^, eûRý iõMâjûkd _eòie, bêaù^gße-751014

Law department, Government of Odisha 

, IWÿò@û bûhû _âZòÂû^, iõÄéZò ba^, eûRý iõMâjûkd _eòie, bêaù^gße-751014

Glossary of Administrative Terms, (English-Hindi) Commission for Scientific 

â ò bìhY jeòP¦^, cûfýa« _âKûg^, bêaù^gße 

Oxford English Odia Dictionary, by BK Tripathy & KM Patnaik, Oxford 

Odia Dictionary, Odisha State Bureau of Text Book Preparation and 

http://translate.google.com (b) website http://tdil-dc.in    

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Check Exercises 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

work made with the specific intention of relaying     
information or recounting certain events in a widely presentable and scrutinized form. 

Why do you think that reports should be translated into the ethnic vernaculars?  

In an age of intercultural exchange, human activities as those of the governments, 
NGOs and Corporate houses are fast spreading to far-flung geographical areas where 
people speak different languages. It is therefore necessary that such activities in such 
areas are carried out in the local language as that being used by the ethnic people of 

on of the reports of such activities has become 
indispensable to connect the people with the government, NGO or the corporate house 
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Oxford English Odia Dictionary, by BK Tripathy & KM Patnaik, Oxford 

Odia Dictionary, Odisha State Bureau of Text Book Preparation and 

 

 

 

work made with the specific intention of relaying     
 

In an age of intercultural exchange, human activities as those of the governments, 
flung geographical areas where 

people speak different languages. It is therefore necessary that such activities in such 
areas are carried out in the local language as that being used by the ethnic people of 

on of the reports of such activities has become 
indispensable to connect the people with the government, NGO or the corporate house 
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Self-Check Exerecise-2 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Define ‘report’? 

A report is a document that presents information in an organized format for a 
specific audience and purpose. Althoug
complete reports are almost always in the form of written documents.

2. Give a brief account of the information expressed in a report.

According to Oxford Dictionary, report means ‘
with facts pertaining to someone’s specific activities in specific fields with all details 
about the authority with which such activities are carried out, the self introduction 
the person, group, firm or agency, the methods adopted for such activities, the results, 
difficulties faced during the entire exercise, people who took interest and involved 
themselves in such activities, the financial involvements, suggestions for furt
development of the agency and also furtherance of such activities, expression of  
thanks and gratitude for those who extended their helping hand for the cause and so on.

Self-Check Exerecise-3 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Give a brief account of the various elements of the structure or format of a report.

One of the most common formats for presenting reports is
Methods, Results and Discussion. Additional elements often used to persuade readers 
include: headings to indicate topics, to more complex formats including charts, tables, 
figures, pictures, tables of contents, abstracts, and nouns su
footnotes, hyperlinks, and references. Reports use features such as graphics, images, 
voice, or specialized vocabulary in order to persuade that specific audience to 
undertake an action.  

All reports follow a certain format containing 
Table of Contents (3) Abstract or summary, (4) introduction (stating clearly the 
background and the objectives), (5) body, (6) conclusion or inference, (7) 
recommendations,  (8) appendices and (9) bibliography.

2. Briefly enumerate the nature of a ‘report’.

a) A Complete and Compact Document:
document giving updated information about a specific problem.

b) Systematic Presentation of Facts
figures, conclusions and recommendations. 

c) A Written Document.  

d) Provides Information and Guidance
information and guidance to the management while framing future policies and  
facilitates planning and decision making. 

e) Self-explanatory Document: Report is a comprehensive document and covers all 
aspects of the subject matter of study. 
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Give brief answers for the following questions: 

that presents information in an organized format for a 
. Although summaries of reports may be delivered orally, 

complete reports are almost always in the form of written documents. 

Give a brief account of the information expressed in a report. 

, report means ‘a record of ascertained facts’. It deals 
with facts pertaining to someone’s specific activities in specific fields with all details 
about the authority with which such activities are carried out, the self introduction of 
the person, group, firm or agency, the methods adopted for such activities, the results, 
difficulties faced during the entire exercise, people who took interest and involved 
themselves in such activities, the financial involvements, suggestions for further 
development of the agency and also furtherance of such activities, expression of  
thanks and gratitude for those who extended their helping hand for the cause and so on.

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

brief account of the various elements of the structure or format of a report. 

One of the most common formats for presenting reports is IMRAD; i.e., Introduction, 
Methods, Results and Discussion. Additional elements often used to persuade readers 
include: headings to indicate topics, to more complex formats including charts, tables, 
figures, pictures, tables of contents, abstracts, and nouns summaries, appendices, 
footnotes, hyperlinks, and references. Reports use features such as graphics, images, 
voice, or specialized vocabulary in order to persuade that specific audience to 

All reports follow a certain format containing the following sections; viz. (1) title, (2) 
Table of Contents (3) Abstract or summary, (4) introduction (stating clearly the 
background and the objectives), (5) body, (6) conclusion or inference, (7) 
recommendations,  (8) appendices and (9) bibliography. 

riefly enumerate the nature of a ‘report’. 

A Complete and Compact Document: Report is a complete and compact 
document giving updated information about a specific problem. 

Systematic Presentation of Facts: Report is a systematic presentation of facts, 
es, conclusions and recommendations.  

Provides Information and Guidance: Report is a valuable document which gives 
information and guidance to the management while framing future policies and  
facilitates planning and decision making.  

: Report is a comprehensive document and covers all 
aspects of the subject matter of study.  
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the person, group, firm or agency, the methods adopted for such activities, the results, 
difficulties faced during the entire exercise, people who took interest and involved 

her 
development of the agency and also furtherance of such activities, expression of  
thanks and gratitude for those who extended their helping hand for the cause and so on. 

; i.e., Introduction, 
Methods, Results and Discussion. Additional elements often used to persuade readers 
include: headings to indicate topics, to more complex formats including charts, tables, 

mmaries, appendices, 
footnotes, hyperlinks, and references. Reports use features such as graphics, images, 
voice, or specialized vocabulary in order to persuade that specific audience to 

the following sections; viz. (1) title, (2) 
Table of Contents (3) Abstract or summary, (4) introduction (stating clearly the 
background and the objectives), (5) body, (6) conclusion or inference, (7) 

Report is a complete and compact 

: Report is a systematic presentation of facts, 

: Report is a valuable document which gives 
information and guidance to the management while framing future policies and  

: Report is a comprehensive document and covers all 
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f) A Tool of Internal Communication
between top executives and subordinate staff working in an
provides feedback to employees and to executives for decision making. 

g) A Permanent Record: A report serves as a permanent record relating to certain 
business matter useful for future reference and guidance.

h) Time Consuming and Costly Activ
lengthy and costly activity as it involves collection of facts, drawing conclusion 
and making recommendations. 

Self-Check Exerecise-4  

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Enumerate the four different functions of a report.

Reports fulfill four different and sometimes related functions.
controls to ensure that all departments are functioning properly, to give information, to 
provide an analysis, and to persuade others to act.

2. Give a brief account of the importance 

With the fast galloping development of science and technology, human activities in 
various fields have taken incalculable dimensions in the modern world. Organizations 
are working simultaneously at man
environments, which are beyond control of a single Manager, Director or whosoever 
may be the controlling authority. It is only through the consolidated reports that such 
agencies work well with good health. 
of an organization without which work cannot be managed. So reports and reporting 
have become indispensable so that the workers as well as the beneficiaries get all the 
information about the organization, its v
reporting have become indispensable to keep the world going in the present context.

3. Why is translation of reports important?

Organizations are working simultaneously at many distant places. Reports give ever
minute to major information of an organization without which work cannot be 
managed. So reports and reporting have become indispensable to keep the activities 
going on so that the workers as well as the beneficiaries get all the information about 
the organization and its various projects. However, it is irony that most of the people 
who are the target audience of such reports do not understand it because invariably 
most of the reports are prepared in English which they do not know. Un
circumstances, the basic objectives of the projects are
be reversed if these reports are translated into the concerned vernacular languages. 
Thus translation of reports is very important.

Self-Check Exerecise-5 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. Why do you think that translation of reports has a wide scope now?

Every organization or the government has to inform the masses details of their 
activities, sources of income, bits of expenditure, results, and future programmes 
etcetera. Bills and other reports are being presented in the Legislative Assemblies and 
Parliament with their translation in Hindi and other regional languages. 
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A Tool of Internal Communication: Report is an effective tool of communication 
between top executives and subordinate staff working in an organization. It 
provides feedback to employees and to executives for decision making.  

: A report serves as a permanent record relating to certain 
business matter useful for future reference and guidance. 

Time Consuming and Costly Activity:  Report writing is a time consuming, 
lengthy and costly activity as it involves collection of facts, drawing conclusion 
and making recommendations.  

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

functions of a report. 

fulfill four different and sometimes related functions. They can be used as 
controls to ensure that all departments are functioning properly, to give information, to 
provide an analysis, and to persuade others to act. 

Give a brief account of the importance of  ‘reports’.  

With the fast galloping development of science and technology, human activities in 
various fields have taken incalculable dimensions in the modern world. Organizations 
are working simultaneously at many distant places with different ethnicities and 
environments, which are beyond control of a single Manager, Director or whosoever 
may be the controlling authority. It is only through the consolidated reports that such 
agencies work well with good health. Reports give every minute to major information 
of an organization without which work cannot be managed. So reports and reporting 
have become indispensable so that the workers as well as the beneficiaries get all the 
information about the organization, its various projects and activities. Thus reports and 
reporting have become indispensable to keep the world going in the present context. 

Why is translation of reports important? 

Organizations are working simultaneously at many distant places. Reports give every 
minute to major information of an organization without which work cannot be 
managed. So reports and reporting have become indispensable to keep the activities 
going on so that the workers as well as the beneficiaries get all the information about 

anization and its various projects. However, it is irony that most of the people 
who are the target audience of such reports do not understand it because invariably 
most of the reports are prepared in English which they do not know. Under the 

objectives of the projects are hindered and this situation can 
be reversed if these reports are translated into the concerned vernacular languages. 
Thus translation of reports is very important. 

following questions: 

Why do you think that translation of reports has a wide scope now? 

Every organization or the government has to inform the masses details of their 
activities, sources of income, bits of expenditure, results, and future programmes 

era. Bills and other reports are being presented in the Legislative Assemblies and 
Parliament with their translation in Hindi and other regional languages.  
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: A report serves as a permanent record relating to certain 

Report writing is a time consuming, 
lengthy and costly activity as it involves collection of facts, drawing conclusion 

They can be used as 
controls to ensure that all departments are functioning properly, to give information, to 

With the fast galloping development of science and technology, human activities in 
various fields have taken incalculable dimensions in the modern world. Organizations 

y distant places with different ethnicities and 
environments, which are beyond control of a single Manager, Director or whosoever 
may be the controlling authority. It is only through the consolidated reports that such 

eports give every minute to major information 
of an organization without which work cannot be managed. So reports and reporting 
have become indispensable so that the workers as well as the beneficiaries get all the 

Thus reports and 

y 
minute to major information of an organization without which work cannot be 
managed. So reports and reporting have become indispensable to keep the activities 
going on so that the workers as well as the beneficiaries get all the information about 

anization and its various projects. However, it is irony that most of the people 
who are the target audience of such reports do not understand it because invariably 

er the 
hindered and this situation can 

be reversed if these reports are translated into the concerned vernacular languages. 

Every organization or the government has to inform the masses details of their 
activities, sources of income, bits of expenditure, results, and future programmes 

era. Bills and other reports are being presented in the Legislative Assemblies and 
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The emerging vernacular channels, newspapers and periodicals need to cater news and 
other information to the common people in their own language. This warrants quick 
translation of all relevant reports for easy and timely transmission or broadcasting of 
their relevant portions. NGOs and agencies like the Word Bank, UNICEF, DFID, and 
UNDP etcetera are working throughout the world in health, education, environment 
and other socio-economic fields in various countries. Multinational companies have 
emerged who are engaged in various countries the world over beginning from setting 
up large scale industries to retail selling and even the agriculture sector. This situation 
too has necessitated translation of their reports pertaining to such people and work in 
various languages. Translation of reports therefore has a wide scope in the present 
world. 

2. What do you know about the terminology and mode of presentation to be used in 
translation of a ‘report’? 

The technical part of the reports viz. finance, legal, health related topics etc have to be 
translated keeping in view the rules laid down by the Commission
Technical Terminology, Govt of India, New Delhi where as the other parts should have 
a formal language. A report should be factual, honest and straightforward with simple 
and short sentences. The ideas should flow like a fountain from o
other. Biased language, emotive terminology and value judgments are prohibited.

Self-Check Exerecise-6 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. What do you know about short reports?

Every long report comprises and is based upon a
reports require no extended planning, are quickly prepared, contain little or no 
background information, and have no front or end matter like the title page, table of 
contents, glossary, etc. despite their
information and analysis that readers need.

2. Enumerate a few types of reports that you know.

(1) Administrative report  (2) annual reports
retail reports (6) census reports (7) 
(9) expense report (10) experience
(13) police reports (14) 
(16) recommendation reports (17) 
(19) trip reports (20) white papers
(23) bound reports. 

3. Define Annual Report. 

Annual report: It is a comprehensive
preceding year. 

4. What are the requirements to become an

An auditor is a qualified person possessing specific qualifications having a certificate 
of practice from the regulatory authority or a firm appointed by a
an audit.  
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The emerging vernacular channels, newspapers and periodicals need to cater news and 
information to the common people in their own language. This warrants quick 

translation of all relevant reports for easy and timely transmission or broadcasting of 
their relevant portions. NGOs and agencies like the Word Bank, UNICEF, DFID, and 

ra are working throughout the world in health, education, environment 
economic fields in various countries. Multinational companies have 

emerged who are engaged in various countries the world over beginning from setting 
tries to retail selling and even the agriculture sector. This situation 

too has necessitated translation of their reports pertaining to such people and work in 
various languages. Translation of reports therefore has a wide scope in the present 

do you know about the terminology and mode of presentation to be used in 

The technical part of the reports viz. finance, legal, health related topics etc have to be 
translated keeping in view the rules laid down by the Commission for Scientific and 
Technical Terminology, Govt of India, New Delhi where as the other parts should have 
a formal language. A report should be factual, honest and straightforward with simple 
and short sentences. The ideas should flow like a fountain from one paragraph to the 
other. Biased language, emotive terminology and value judgments are prohibited. 

Give brief answers for the following questions: 

What do you know about short reports? 

Every long report comprises and is based upon a number of short reports. Most short 
reports require no extended planning, are quickly prepared, contain little or no 
background information, and have no front or end matter like the title page, table of 
contents, glossary, etc. despite their conciseness however, short reports provide the 
information and analysis that readers need. 

Enumerate a few types of reports that you know. 

annual reports (3) auditor's reports (4) book reports (5)
reports (7) credit reports (8) demographic reports 

experience report (11) inspection reports (12) military reports 
reports (14) policy reports (15) progress reports

orts (17) investigative reports (18) scientific reports 
white papers (21) appraisal reports (22) workplace reports and 

is a comprehensive report on a company's activities throughout the 

What are the requirements to become an auditor? 

is a qualified person possessing specific qualifications having a certificate 
of practice from the regulatory authority or a firm appointed by a company to execute 
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The emerging vernacular channels, newspapers and periodicals need to cater news and 
information to the common people in their own language. This warrants quick 

translation of all relevant reports for easy and timely transmission or broadcasting of 
their relevant portions. NGOs and agencies like the Word Bank, UNICEF, DFID, and 

ra are working throughout the world in health, education, environment 
economic fields in various countries. Multinational companies have 

emerged who are engaged in various countries the world over beginning from setting 
tries to retail selling and even the agriculture sector. This situation 

too has necessitated translation of their reports pertaining to such people and work in 
various languages. Translation of reports therefore has a wide scope in the present 

do you know about the terminology and mode of presentation to be used in 

The technical part of the reports viz. finance, legal, health related topics etc have to be 
for Scientific and 

Technical Terminology, Govt of India, New Delhi where as the other parts should have 
a formal language. A report should be factual, honest and straightforward with simple 

ne paragraph to the 

number of short reports. Most short 
reports require no extended planning, are quickly prepared, contain little or no 
background information, and have no front or end matter like the title page, table of 

however, short reports provide the 

(5) 
reports  
reports 

progress reports  
(18) scientific reports  

reports (22) workplace reports and 

activities throughout the 

is a qualified person possessing specific qualifications having a certificate 
to execute 
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5. What is the function or utility of an auditor’s

An auditor’s report helps an organization accomplish its objectives by bringing a 
systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control, and governance processes.

6. What do you know about administrative reports?

Administrative report is an assessment or collated data within a previous specific 
timeframe, the strategies and activities that were implemented to meet the previous 
goals, as well as the evaluation of outcome whether the goal was met or not. Besides, it 
also presents data that can be used in the future. In addition to assessment, planning, 
implementation, and evaluation, an administrative report can also include the strong 
and weak points of the team. Such information is based from the previous outcome and 
can include the plans or goals for the future. The goal should be SMART, i.e. specific, 
measurable, attainable, realistic, and time bound.

Self-Check Exerecise-7 

Answer the following questions within 2

1. What do you know about book-reports?

A book report is an essay discussing the contents of a book, written as part of a 
class assignment issued to students
typically include basic bibliographical
the narrative and setting, main elements of the stories of key characters, the author's 
purpose in creating the work, the student's opinion of the 
statement summing up the main idea drawn from a reading of the book. 

2. How does a retail report help the businessmen and marketing?

Modern retailers typically make a variety of
type of  store, the market to be served, the optimal
service, supporting services  and the store's overall  market positioning. Once the 
strategic retail plan is in place, retailers devise the retail mix which includes 
price, place, promotion, personnel and presentation. In the
number of retailers are seeking to reach broader markets by selling through multiple
channels, including both bricks and mortar

3. What is a credit-report and what is its utility?

A credit report is a record of the borrower's credit history from a number of sources, 
including banks, credit card companies, collection agencies, and governments.
credit bureau matches the name, address and other 
credit applicant with information retained by the bureau in its files. The gathered 
records are then used by lenders to determine an individual's

4. Briefly describe various features of a demographic report.

Demography is the statistical study
Demographic analysis can cover whole societies or groups defined by criteria such 
as education, nationality, religion, and
structure, and distribution of these populations
in response to birth, migration, ageing
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What is the function or utility of an auditor’s report? 

helps an organization accomplish its objectives by bringing a 
systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control, and governance processes.  

What do you know about administrative reports? 

is an assessment or collated data within a previous specific 
timeframe, the strategies and activities that were implemented to meet the previous 
goals, as well as the evaluation of outcome whether the goal was met or not. Besides, it 

ata that can be used in the future. In addition to assessment, planning, 
implementation, and evaluation, an administrative report can also include the strong 
and weak points of the team. Such information is based from the previous outcome and 

he plans or goals for the future. The goal should be SMART, i.e. specific, 
measurable, attainable, realistic, and time bound. 

Answer the following questions within 2-3 sentences: 

eports? 

discussing the contents of a book, written as part of a 
issued to students in schools. The contents of the book report 

bibliographical information about the work, a summary of 
, main elements of the stories of key characters, the author's 

purpose in creating the work, the student's opinion of the book, and a theme 
summing up the main idea drawn from a reading of the book.  

How does a retail report help the businessmen and marketing? 

ally make a variety of strategic level  decisions  including  the 
to be served, the optimal product assortment, customer 

, supporting services  and the store's overall  market positioning. Once the 
strategic retail plan is in place, retailers devise the retail mix which includes product,   
price, place, promotion, personnel and presentation. In the digital age, an increasing 
number of retailers are seeking to reach broader markets by selling through multiple

bricks and mortar and online retailing.  

report and what is its utility? 

is a record of the borrower's credit history from a number of sources, 
including banks, credit card companies, collection agencies, and governments. The 
credit bureau matches the name, address and other identifying information about the 
credit applicant with information retained by the bureau in its files. The gathered 
records are then used by lenders to determine an individual's credit worthiness.  

Briefly describe various features of a demographic report. 

statistical study of populations, especially human beings
can cover whole societies or groups defined by criteria such 

, and ethnicity. It includes the study of the size, 
structure, and distribution of these populations, and spatial or temporal changes in them 

ageing, and death.  
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systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 

is an assessment or collated data within a previous specific 
timeframe, the strategies and activities that were implemented to meet the previous 
goals, as well as the evaluation of outcome whether the goal was met or not. Besides, it 

ata that can be used in the future. In addition to assessment, planning, 
implementation, and evaluation, an administrative report can also include the strong 
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information about the work, a summary of 
, main elements of the stories of key characters, the author's 

theme 
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customer 

, supporting services  and the store's overall  market positioning. Once the 
product,   

, an increasing 
number of retailers are seeking to reach broader markets by selling through multiple 

is a record of the borrower's credit history from a number of sources, 
The 

identifying information about the 
credit applicant with information retained by the bureau in its files. The gathered 

human beings. 
can cover whole societies or groups defined by criteria such 

. It includes the study of the size, 
, and spatial or temporal changes in them 
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5. What is a census report? 

 A census is the procedure of systematically acquiring and recording information about 
the members of a given population
particular population. It is used mostly in connection with
housing censuses; other common censuses include agriculture, business, and traffic etc.

Self-Check Exerecise-8 

Give brief answers for the following questions:

1. What is a report card? 

A report card communicates a student
the school to the student or the parents twice to four times a year. A typical report card 
uses a grading scale to determine the quality of a student's school work. 

2. Define scientific report. 

A scientific report is a well-structured presentation of the experimental research 
procedures and results.  

3. What is a travel report? Lay down its components.

A travel report is the report about the movement of people between relatively distant 
geographical locations. It includes relatively short stays between successive 
movements. Elements of such a report are: (a) 
types (c) History of travel (d)Travel safety

4. What do you know about an income statement and its utility?

Income statement is also referred to as a
profit or loss, revenue statement
statement, operating statement, or
statements of a company and shows the company’s
particular period. The purpose of the income statement is to 
show managers and investors whether the company made or lost money during the 
period being reported. 

5.  What type of financial report is prepared by the charitable organisations?

Charitable organizations that are required to publish financial statements do not 
produce an income statement. Instead, they produce a similar statement that reflects 
funding sources compared against program 
operating commitments. This statement is commonly referred to as the
activities’.  

Self-Check Exerecise-9 
Answer the following questions within 2

1. What is an Inspection Report and what is its utility?

An inspection is, most generally, an organized
exercise. The results are usually compared to specified
determining whether the item or activity is in line with these targets; periodic, targeted 
scrutiny of specific services, to check whether they are meeting national and local 
performance standards, legislative and professional requirements, and the needs of 
service users. 
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is the procedure of systematically acquiring and recording information about 
population at regular intervals. It is an official count of a 

It is used mostly in connection with national population and 
; other common censuses include agriculture, business, and traffic etc.

brief answers for the following questions: 

student's performance academically. It is issued by 
to the student or the parents twice to four times a year. A typical report card 

uses a grading scale to determine the quality of a student's school work.  

structured presentation of the experimental research 

What is a travel report? Lay down its components. 

A travel report is the report about the movement of people between relatively distant 
ons. It includes relatively short stays between successive 

movements. Elements of such a report are: (a) Purpose and motivation (b) Geographic 
Travel safety. 

income statement and its utility? 

is also referred to as a profit and loss statement (P&L), statement of 
revenue statement, statement of financial performance, earnings 

, or statement of operations. It is one of the financial 
of a company and shows the company’s revenues and expenses during a 

The purpose of the income statement is to 
whether the company made or lost money during the 

What type of financial report is prepared by the charitable organisations? 

that are required to publish financial statements do not 
produce an income statement. Instead, they produce a similar statement that reflects 
funding sources compared against program expenses, administrative costs, and other 
operating commitments. This statement is commonly referred to as the ‘statement of 

ithin 2-3 sentences: 

What is an Inspection Report and what is its utility? 

is, most generally, an organized examination or formal evaluation 
The results are usually compared to specified requirements and standards for 

determining whether the item or activity is in line with these targets; periodic, targeted 
cific services, to check whether they are meeting national and local 

performance standards, legislative and professional requirements, and the needs of 
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statement of 
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The purpose of the income statement is to 
whether the company made or lost money during the 

that are required to publish financial statements do not 
produce an income statement. Instead, they produce a similar statement that reflects 

expenses, administrative costs, and other 
statement of 

or formal evaluation 
and standards for 

determining whether the item or activity is in line with these targets; periodic, targeted 
cific services, to check whether they are meeting national and local 

performance standards, legislative and professional requirements, and the needs of 
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2. Narrate briefly what is a White Paper and its purpose?

A white paper is an authoritative report or guide that informs readers concisely about a 
complex issue and presents the issuing body's
help readers understand an issue, solve a p
dual role of presenting firm government policies while inviting opinions upon them. 
The provision of policy information through the use of white and green papers creates 
an awareness of policy issues among parlia
exchange of information and analysis.
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Machine Translation: Advantages and Disadvantages
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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___________________________________________________________________________________________________
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.0      Objectives 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This unit is about machine translation
will be able to:  

• Know what is machine translation

• Understand the ways and 
expressions  into Odia using machines, i.e, computers

• Get a knowledge about the pros and cons of such translation and how to 
make good the shortcomings of machine 

• Utilize machine translation in a manner to improve quality and save time.
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Machine Translation Approaches 
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ed MT 

opment Functional Area  
Machine Translation Development Functional Area  
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translation. After going through the Unit the learners 

translation and its use; 

 means how to translate English terms and 
into Odia using machines, i.e, computers; 

Get a knowledge about the pros and cons of such translation and how to 
make good the shortcomings of machine translation; 

machine translation in a manner to improve quality and save time. 
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________________________________________________________________________________________

15.1      Introduction 
______________________________________________________________________________________

Translation as an art of rendering a work of one language into another is as old as 

written literature. In this modern ci

and its importance in the field of business, economics and industrialization can’t be 

ignored. These needs coupled with the modern scientific advancements paved the way 

to the conception of modern machine translation, which is:

“An automatic translation of one language into another by means of a computer or 

another machine that contains a dictionary, along with the programs needed to make 

logical choices from synonyms, supply missing words and re

required for the new language.” 

With the emergence of Personal Computers (PC) machine translation gained a strong 

momentum giving birth to commercially available software and hardware with 

translation tools and powerful dictionaries. 

development of MT is going on to tackle problems in the various fields of application.

____________________________________________________________________________________

15.2      Machine Translation 
___________________________________________________________________________________
 

15.2.1 What is Machine Translation

Machine translation is one of the most

Language Processing (NLP)

‘Artificial Intelligence’. Artificial Intelligence is very useful in providing people 

with a machine, which understands diverse languages spoken aroun

Machine translation helps people from different places to understand an 

unknown language without the aid of a human translator. Machine translation 

translates the text from one language known as source language

another language known as target language

the work done on various Indian machine translation systems either developed 

or under the process of development. Some systems are of general domain, but 

most of the systems have their own part

and applications based on that.

Machine Translation (MT) is an automated system that analyzes text from 

Source Language (SL) and Produces an ‘equivalent’

(TL), ideally without human intervention. 

 MT is an area of applied research under NLP
that draws ideas and techniques from computer science, Artificial Intelligence 

(AI), translation theory (Linguistics), and sta
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Translation as an art of rendering a work of one language into another is as old as 

modern civilization, the need for translation is ever growing 

and its importance in the field of business, economics and industrialization can’t be 

ignored. These needs coupled with the modern scientific advancements paved the way 

rn machine translation, which is: 

“An automatic translation of one language into another by means of a computer or 

another machine that contains a dictionary, along with the programs needed to make 

logical choices from synonyms, supply missing words and rearrange word order as 

With the emergence of Personal Computers (PC) machine translation gained a strong 

momentum giving birth to commercially available software and hardware with 

ools and powerful dictionaries. However, relentless research on the 

development of MT is going on to tackle problems in the various fields of application.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Translation  

Machine translation is one of the most important applications of Natural 

(NLP). It is one of the most important branches of 

Artificial Intelligence is very useful in providing people 

with a machine, which understands diverse languages spoken around the world. 

Machine translation helps people from different places to understand an 

unknown language without the aid of a human translator. Machine translation 

translates the text from one language known as source language (SL) into that 

ge known as target language (TL). This paper gives a survey of 

the work done on various Indian machine translation systems either developed 

development. Some systems are of general domain, but 

most of the systems have their own particular domains like particular languages 

and applications based on that. 

Machine Translation (MT) is an automated system that analyzes text from 

rce Language (SL) and Produces an ‘equivalent’ text in the Target Language 

(TL), ideally without human intervention.  

area of applied research under NLP (Natural Language Process) 

that draws ideas and techniques from computer science, Artificial Intelligence 

(AI), translation theory (Linguistics), and statistics.  
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the need for translation is ever growing 

and its importance in the field of business, economics and industrialization can’t be 

ignored. These needs coupled with the modern scientific advancements paved the way 

“An automatic translation of one language into another by means of a computer or 

another machine that contains a dictionary, along with the programs needed to make 

arrange word order as 

With the emergence of Personal Computers (PC) machine translation gained a strong 

momentum giving birth to commercially available software and hardware with 

relentless research on the 

development of MT is going on to tackle problems in the various fields of application. 
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___________________________________________________ 

important applications of Natural 
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Artificial Intelligence is very useful in providing people 

d the world. 

Machine translation helps people from different places to understand an 

unknown language without the aid of a human translator. Machine translation 

that of 

This paper gives a survey of 

the work done on various Indian machine translation systems either developed 

development. Some systems are of general domain, but 

icular domains like particular languages 

Machine Translation (MT) is an automated system that analyzes text from a 

Target Language 

(Natural Language Process) 

that draws ideas and techniques from computer science, Artificial Intelligence 
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Two type of approaches are using in machine translation 

approach, corpus based approach. 

Rule based MT techniques require large amounts of 

be encoded as rules and lexicon (dictionary). 

Statistical MT provides a way of automatically finding correlations between 

the features of two languages from a parallel corpus, overcoming to some 

extent the knowledge bottleneck in MT.

Self-Check Exercise 1 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.    What is NLP? 

2.    How is Artificial Intelligence useful?

3.    How does MT help people?

4.    What is SL and TL? 

5.    What do you mean by MT?

6.    What are the approaches used in MT?

15.2.2 Importance of Machine Translation

With the emergence of the world wide web of information channels,

millions of users all over the world can gain access to the information 

superhighway, thereby speakers of different languages will avail themselves 

of the automatic translation service.

There is a possibility that MT will be seen as the most significant 

component in the facilitation of international communication a

understanding in the future ‘

There will be a speedy transfer of comprehensive information between 

people with different languages through the world wide networks with a 

considerably fast and competent translation system and in the same way 

transmit information ranging from political , economic, socio

topics. 

15.2.3   History of machine translation:

MT got off the ground in the late forties right after the World 

there were several events which led the development of machine translation. 

Military intelligence needs were the main concern of the translation task in 

this period. Translating large volumes of technological research gave a boost 

to the American Industrialization.
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Two type of approaches are using in machine translation - Rule based 

approach, corpus based approach.  

Rule based MT techniques require large amounts of linguistic knowledge to 

be encoded as rules and lexicon (dictionary).  

s a way of automatically finding correlations between 

the features of two languages from a parallel corpus, overcoming to some 

extent the knowledge bottleneck in MT. 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

Artificial Intelligence useful? 

How does MT help people? 

What do you mean by MT? 

What are the approaches used in MT? 

Machine Translation: 

With the emergence of the world wide web of information channels,

millions of users all over the world can gain access to the information 

superhighway, thereby speakers of different languages will avail themselves 

of the automatic translation service. 

There is a possibility that MT will be seen as the most significant 

omponent in the facilitation of international communication and 

understanding in the future ‘information age’. 

There will be a speedy transfer of comprehensive information between 

people with different languages through the world wide networks with a 

considerably fast and competent translation system and in the same way 

transmit information ranging from political , economic, socio-cultural 

15.2.3   History of machine translation: 

MT got off the ground in the late forties right after the World War II and 

there were several events which led the development of machine translation. 

Military intelligence needs were the main concern of the translation task in 

this period. Translating large volumes of technological research gave a boost 

n Industrialization. 

 
                              

82 

 

 

Rule based 

to 

s a way of automatically finding correlations between 

the features of two languages from a parallel corpus, overcoming to some 

With the emergence of the world wide web of information channels, 

millions of users all over the world can gain access to the information 

superhighway, thereby speakers of different languages will avail themselves 

There is a possibility that MT will be seen as the most significant 

nd 

There will be a speedy transfer of comprehensive information between 

people with different languages through the world wide networks with a 

considerably fast and competent translation system and in the same way 

cultural 

War II and 

there were several events which led the development of machine translation. 

Military intelligence needs were the main concern of the translation task in 

this period. Translating large volumes of technological research gave a boost 



            

Odisha State Open University 

In March 1947, Warren Weaver, proposed the incorporation of computer in 
the translation process. This was the beginning of the pioneering period which 
lasted until the production of the first operational translation system. In 1954 
under the collaboration of IBM and a group from Georgetown University, the 
demonstration was a “big success’ and led to the establishment of more MT 
research centres. 

In Asia the contribution of multilingual CICC (
Cooperation for Computerization) project is well known for the collaborative 
research efforts involving MT group in China, Malaysia and Thailand. 
Malaysia is one of the main 
Machine translation started in the early 80s, with t
machine translation centre at the University of Malaysia in Penang.

MT has taken long strides in research and development, but still it has a long 
way to go. With present computer developments and its viability for integration
to Machine Translation, there is a wide horizon for huge developments in all 
aspects of MT 

Self-Check Exercise 2 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.    What is the importance of MT

2. How can the comprehensive information be transferred 

different languages? 

3.    Who proposed the incorporation of MT and when

4.    What is CICC? 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.3 MT scenario in India 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.3.1 Machine Translation in India: A Brief Survey

India has a linguistically rich area. 
written in 10 different scripts. Hindi is the official language of the Union. 
English is very widely used in the media, commerce, science and technology 
and education. Many of the states have their own regional
either Hindi or one of the other constitutional languages. Only about 5% of the 
population speaks English.  

In such a situation, there is a big market for translation between English and the 
various Indian languages. Currently, this tra
of automation is largely restricted to word processing. Two specific examples of 
high volume manual translation are
local languages, translation of annual reports of government depar
public sector units among, English, Hindi and the local language.
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In March 1947, Warren Weaver, proposed the incorporation of computer in 
the translation process. This was the beginning of the pioneering period which 
lasted until the production of the first operational translation system. In 1954 

er the collaboration of IBM and a group from Georgetown University, the 
demonstration was a “big success’ and led to the establishment of more MT 

In Asia the contribution of multilingual CICC (Centre for the International 
Computerization) project is well known for the collaborative 

research efforts involving MT group in China, Malaysia and Thailand. 
Malaysia is one of the main centres of MT activity and its involvement in 
Machine translation started in the early 80s, with the establishment of its first 

at the University of Malaysia in Penang. 

MT has taken long strides in research and development, but still it has a long 
way to go. With present computer developments and its viability for integration
to Machine Translation, there is a wide horizon for huge developments in all 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

the importance of MT? 

can the comprehensive information be transferred to people speaking

Who proposed the incorporation of MT and when? 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

lation in India: A Brief Survey   

has a linguistically rich area. It has 18 constitutional languages, which are 
written in 10 different scripts. Hindi is the official language of the Union. 
English is very widely used in the media, commerce, science and technology 
and education. Many of the states have their own regional language, which is 
either Hindi or one of the other constitutional languages. Only about 5% of the 

 

In such a situation, there is a big market for translation between English and the 
various Indian languages. Currently, this translation is essentially manual. Use 
of automation is largely restricted to word processing. Two specific examples of 
high volume manual translation are—translation of news from English into 
local languages, translation of annual reports of government departments and 
public sector units among, English, Hindi and the local language. 
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It has 18 constitutional languages, which are 
written in 10 different scripts. Hindi is the official language of the Union. 
English is very widely used in the media, commerce, science and technology 
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nslation is essentially manual. Use 

of automation is largely restricted to word processing. Two specific examples of 
translation of news from English into 
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 Machine Translation in India is relatively young. The earliest efforts date 
from the late 80s and early 90s. The prominent among these are the projects 
at IIT Kanpur, University o
The Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL), an initiative of 
the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology, Government of India, has played an instrumental role by 
funding these projects.  

Since the mid and late 90’s, a few more projects have been initiated
Bombay, IIIT Hyderabad, AU
University Kolkata.  There are also a couple of efforts from the private 
sector - from Super Infosoft Pvt L
Research Lab. 

The prominent among these are the projects a
IIIT Hyderabad, IISC Bangalore, CDAC Pune, CDAC Mumbai,  Amruta 
University Coimbatore, etc. 

 The Technology Development in Indian 
the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and
Technology, Government of India, has played an
funding these projects. 

 MANTRA  system of CDAC Pune 
secretariat to produce Hindi proceedings (texts) from English ones.

 Anuvadaksh MT system can translate the text in English to 8 Indian 
Languages; viz. Hindi, Marat
Bodo. 

Domains taken for current development are 

The project is being implemented in consortium mode with 
institutions participating to build the system, with C
consortium leader.  

 For English-Odia pair:  
• Applied Artificial Intelligence (AAI) Group, C

• Department of Odia, Utkal University

Self-Check Exercise 3 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      In which sphere is English used widely?
2.      Where are the on-going MT projects 
3.      What is TDIL? 

4.  Which are the languages that can be transferred from English by the 
Anuvadaksh MT system? 
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Machine Translation in India is relatively young. The earliest efforts date 
from the late 80s and early 90s. The prominent among these are the projects 
at IIT Kanpur, University of Hyderabad, NCST Mumbai and CDAC Pune. 
The Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL), an initiative of 
the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology, Government of India, has played an instrumental role by 

Since the mid and late 90’s, a few more projects have been initiated—at IIT 
Bombay, IIIT Hyderabad, AU-KBC Centre Chennai and Jadavpur 
University Kolkata.  There are also a couple of efforts from the private 

from Super Infosoft Pvt Ltd, and more recently, the IBM India 

these are the projects at IIT Kanpur, IIT Bombay, 
Bangalore, CDAC Pune, CDAC Mumbai,  Amruta 

 

The Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL ), an initiative of 
the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology, Government of India, has played an instrumental role by 

system of CDAC Pune (AAI Group ) is used by Rajya Sabha 
secretariat to produce Hindi proceedings (texts) from English ones. 

system can translate the text in English to 8 Indian 
Hindi, Marathi, Bangla, Odia, Tamil, Urdu, Gujarati and 

Domains taken for current development are Tourism and Health.  

The project is being implemented in consortium mode with many 
institutions participating to build the system, with C-DAC Pune acting as the 

Applied Artificial Intelligence (AAI) Group, C-DAC Pune and  

Department of Odia, Utkal University 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

In which sphere is English used widely? 
going MT projects continuing in India? 

4.  Which are the languages that can be transferred from English by the 
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Machine Translation in India is relatively young. The earliest efforts date 
from the late 80s and early 90s. The prominent among these are the projects 

f Hyderabad, NCST Mumbai and CDAC Pune. 
The Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL), an initiative of 
the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 
Technology, Government of India, has played an instrumental role by 

at IIT 
KBC Centre Chennai and Jadavpur 

University Kolkata.  There are also a couple of efforts from the private 
td, and more recently, the IBM India 

t IIT Kanpur, IIT Bombay, 
Bangalore, CDAC Pune, CDAC Mumbai,  Amruta 

), an initiative of 
Information 

instrumental role by 

Sabha 

system can translate the text in English to 8 Indian 
Gujarati and 

many 
acting as the 

4.  Which are the languages that can be transferred from English by the 
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 15.3.2 Machine Translation: Where 

 Age of Internet and Globalization 

MT:  

• Multiple official languages of UN, EU, Canada, etc.

• Commercial demand from increasing 
 (Microsoft, IBM, Intel, Apple, E

• Language and translation services business sector estimated at $15
worldwide in 2008 and growing at a healthy pace

 Economic incentive and demand is still focused primarily within G

but growing in emerging markets (BRIC: Brazil, Russia,

and more… 

 Some fairly decent commercial products in the market for these language pairs

• Primarily a product of rule

• New generation of data
Language Weaver 

 Web-based (mostly free) MT services: Google, Babelfish, others…

 Pervasive MT between many language
Google is trying to change that!

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.4      Core Challenges of Machine Translation (MT)
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15.4.1     Machine Translation Approaches

 Direct Approach:  

• No intermediate stage in the translation

• No need to identify the semantic or syntactic concepts.

• First MT systems developed in the 1950’s

• We just need to do morphological analysis, bi
local reordering rules 

• “Word-for-word, with some local word

 Transfer Approach:  

 The transfer model involves three stages: 

• analysis,  

• transfer, and  

• generation 
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Machine Translation: Where Are We Today 

Age of Internet and Globalization – great demand for translation services and 

Multiple official languages of UN, EU, Canada, etc. 

Commercial demand from increasing number of global enterprises  
(Microsoft, IBM, Intel, Apple, E-bay, Amazon, GM, etc.) 

Language and translation services business sector estimated at $15 Billion 
worldwide in 2008 and growing at a healthy pace 

Economic incentive and demand is still focused primarily within G-8 languages, 

but growing in emerging markets (BRIC: Brazil, Russia, India, China), Arabic, 

Some fairly decent commercial products in the market for these language pairs

Primarily a product of rule-based systems after many years of development

New generation of data-driven “statistical” MT: Google, Microsoft, 

based (mostly free) MT services: Google, Babelfish, others… 

Pervasive MT between many language pairs still non-existent, but                                                                                                                
that! 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Core Challenges of Machine Translation (MT) 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Approaches 

No intermediate stage in the translation 

No need to identify the semantic or syntactic concepts. 

First MT systems developed in the 1950’s-60’s  

We just need to do morphological analysis, bi-lingual dictionary lookup, 

word, with some local word-order adjustments” 

The transfer model involves three stages:  

 
                              

85 

 

 
great demand for translation services and 

Billion 

8 languages, 

India, China), Arabic, 

Some fairly decent commercial products in the market for these language pairs 

evelopment 

tical” MT: Google, Microsoft, 

existent, but                                                                                                                
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 The Interlingua Approach:

      The Interlingua approach considers MT as a two stage process: 

(1). Extracting the meaning of a source language sentence in a 
independent form.  

(2). Generating a target language sentence from the 
independent form 

 Corpus-based Approaches:

 Corpus based approach use a training corpus (parallel corpora) of 
translated texts - a parallel corpus to guide the translation

 There are two approaches in Corpus based approaches

• Examples based machine 

•  Statistical Machine Translation (

Self-Check Exercise 4 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      What are the various MT approaches

2.      What are the Corpus based approaches in MT

 15.4.2     Major MT Projects in India :

1. Anglabharat (and Anubharati) :
translation from English to Indian languages, primarily Hindi, using a rule
based transfer approach. The primary strategy for handling 
ambiguity/complexity is post
retains all possible ambiguous constructs, and the user has to select the 
correct choices using a post-

 2.  Anubharati is a recent project at IIT Kanpur, dealing with template
machine translation from Hindi to English, using a variation of example
based machine translation. 

3. Anusaaraka : The focus in Anusaaraka is not mainly on machine 
translation, but on Language Access between Indian languages. Using 
principles of Paninian Grammar (PG), and exploiting the close similarity of 
Indian languages, an Anusaaraka essentially maps local word gr
between the source and target languages. The project has developed 
Language Accessors from Punjabi, Bengali, Telugu, Kannada and Marathi 
into Hindi. The project originated at IIT Kanpur, and later shifted mainly to 
the Centre for Applied Linguistics a
Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Hyderabad. It 
was funded by TDIL. 
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Approach:  

The Interlingua approach considers MT as a two stage process:  

. Extracting the meaning of a source language sentence in a language 

. Generating a target language sentence from the intermediary  language-

Approaches:  

Corpus based approach use a training corpus (parallel corpora) of  already 
a parallel corpus to guide the translation process.  

There are two approaches in Corpus based approaches 

Examples based machine translation (EBMT)  

Statistical Machine Translation (SMT) 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

What are the various MT approaches? 

What are the Corpus based approaches in MT? 

India :  

Anglabharat (and Anubharati) :  Anglabharati deals with machine 
translation from English to Indian languages, primarily Hindi, using a rule-
based transfer approach. The primary strategy for handling 
ambiguity/complexity is post-editing—in case of ambiguity, the system 
retains all possible ambiguous constructs, and the user has to select the 

-editing window to get the correct translation.  

Anubharati is a recent project at IIT Kanpur, dealing with template-based 
chine translation from Hindi to English, using a variation of example-

The focus in Anusaaraka is not mainly on machine 
translation, but on Language Access between Indian languages. Using 
principles of Paninian Grammar (PG), and exploiting the close similarity of 
Indian languages, an Anusaaraka essentially maps local word groups 
between the source and target languages. The project has developed 
Language Accessors from Punjabi, Bengali, Telugu, Kannada and Marathi 
into Hindi. The project originated at IIT Kanpur, and later shifted mainly to 
the Centre for Applied Linguistics and Translation Studies (CALTS), 
Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Hyderabad. It 
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based transfer approach. The primary strategy for handling 
ambiguity, the system 

retains all possible ambiguous constructs, and the user has to select the 
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The focus in Anusaaraka is not mainly on machine 
translation, but on Language Access between Indian languages. Using 
principles of Paninian Grammar (PG), and exploiting the close similarity of 

oups 
between the source and target languages. The project has developed 
Language Accessors from Punjabi, Bengali, Telugu, Kannada and Marathi 
into Hindi. The project originated at IIT Kanpur, and later shifted mainly to 

nd Translation Studies (CALTS), 
Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Hyderabad. It 
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4. MaTra : MaTra is a Human

languages, currently Hindi, essentially based on a 

frame-like structured representation. The system uses rule

to resolve ambiguities to the extent possible 

to map English prepositions into Hindi postpositions.

5. Mantra :  The Mantra project is based on the TAG 

Grammar) formalism from University of Pennsylvania. A sub

English-Hindi MT system has been developed for the domain of gazette 

notifications pertaining to government appointments. In addition to

the content, the system can also preserve the formatting of input Word 

documents across the translation. The Mantra approach is general, but the 

lexicon/grammar has been limited to the sub

Recently the system is perform

English to Hindi documents. The system also has ability to translate from 

English to nine other Indian languages including 

funded by TDIL, and later by the Department of Official Language

6. English-Hindi MAT for news sentences: 
Kolkata has recently worked on a rule

sentences using the transfer approach.

7. Anuvadak English-Hindi software: 

few private sector efforts in MT in India. They have been working on software 

called Anuvadak, which is a general

that supports post-editing. 

Self-Check Exercise 5 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      What are the MT projects in India

2.      What is Ma Tra? 
3.      Which project is based on TAG

4.      In which project Odia language is included

5. How is Mantra project developed

15.4.3 Machine Translation : Major Challenges

 Current approaches are too naïve and “direct”:

• Good at learning word-to-word and phrase

• Not good enough at learning how to combine these pieces and reorder

properly during translation 

• Learning general rules requires muc

computer processing of the data
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MaTra is a Human-Assisted translation project for English to Indian 

languages, currently Hindi, essentially based on a transfer approach using a 

like structured representation. The system uses rule-bases and heuristics 

to resolve ambiguities to the extent possible – for example, a rule-base is used 

to map English prepositions into Hindi postpositions. 

Mantra project is based on the TAG (Tree Adjourning 

formalism from University of Pennsylvania. A sub-language 

Hindi MT system has been developed for the domain of gazette 

pertaining to government appointments. In addition to translating 

the content, the system can also preserve the formatting of input Word 

documents across the translation. The Mantra approach is general, but the 

lexicon/grammar has been limited to the sub-language of the domain. 

Recently the system is performing live at Rajyasabha for translation of 

English to Hindi documents. The system also has ability to translate from 

English to nine other Indian languages including Odia. The project has been 

funded by TDIL, and later by the Department of Official Languages. 

Hindi MAT for news sentences: The Jadavpur University at 

Kolkata has recently worked on a rule-based English-Hindi MAT for news 

sentences using the transfer approach. 

Hindi software: Super Infosoft Pvt Ltd is one of the very 

few private sector efforts in MT in India. They have been working on software 

called Anuvadak, which is a general-purpose English-Hindi translation tool 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

What are the MT projects in India? 

Which project is based on TAG? 

In which project Odia language is included? 

How is Mantra project developed? 

Machine Translation : Major Challenges 

are too naïve and “direct”: 

word and phrase-to-phrase correspondences from data

Not good enough at learning how to combine these pieces and reorder them 

Learning general rules requires much more complicated algorithms and 

computer processing of the data 
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• The space of translations that is “searched” often doesn’t contain a perfect 
translation 

• The fitness scores that are used aren’t good enough to always assign better 
scores to the better translations à w
even when it’s there! 

• MERT is brittle, problematic and metric

 Solutions : 

• Google solution: more and more data !

• Research solution: “smarter” algorithms and learning methods
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.4      Machine Translation Approaches
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.5.1 Rule-Based MT (RBMT):  

This method stressed upon rules. One of the important contributions of the 
rule-based Interlingua approach has been done at Carnegle Mellon 
University, where a team worked on Knowledge
(KBMT). 

 What are the pieces of translation? Where do they come from?

• Rule-based: large-scale “clean” word translation lexicons, manually 
constructed over time by experts

• Data-driven: broad-coverage word and multi
learned automatically from available sentence

 How does MT put these pieces toge

• Rule-based: large collections of rules, manually developed over time by
human experts, that map structures from the source to the target 
language 

• Data-driven: a computer algorithm that explores millions of possible 
ways of putting the small pieces 
statistically looks best 

 How does the MT system pick the correct (or best) translation among many 
options? 
• Rule-based: Human experts encode preferences among the rules 

designed to prefer creation of better translation
• Data-driven: a variety of fitness and preference scores, many of which 

can be learned from available training data, are used to model a total 
score for each of the millions of possible translation candidates; 
algorithm then selects and outputs the best scoring translation

 Why have the data-driven approaches become so popular?
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The space of translations that is “searched” often doesn’t contain a perfect 

The fitness scores that are used aren’t good enough to always assign better 
slations à we don’t always find the best translation 

MERT is brittle, problematic and metric-dependent! 

Google solution: more and more data ! 

Research solution: “smarter” algorithms and learning methods. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Machine Translation Approaches 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

This method stressed upon rules. One of the important contributions of the 
Interlingua approach has been done at Carnegle Mellon 

University, where a team worked on Knowledge- Based MT system 

What are the pieces of translation? Where do they come from? 

scale “clean” word translation lexicons, manually 
constructed over time by experts 

coverage word and multi-word translation lexicons,
learned automatically from available sentence-parallel corpora 

How does MT put these pieces together? 

large collections of rules, manually developed over time by
human experts, that map structures from the source to the target   

a computer algorithm that explores millions of possible 
ways of putting the small pieces together, looking for the translation that 

How does the MT system pick the correct (or best) translation among many 

Human experts encode preferences among the rules 
to prefer creation of better translation 

a variety of fitness and preference scores, many of which 
can be learned from available training data, are used to model a total 
score for each of the millions of possible translation candidates; 

ithm then selects and outputs the best scoring translation 

driven approaches become so popular? 
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The space of translations that is “searched” often doesn’t contain a perfect 

The fitness scores that are used aren’t good enough to always assign better 
translation 

_________ 

_________ 

This method stressed upon rules. One of the important contributions of the 
Interlingua approach has been done at Carnegle Mellon 

Based MT system 

scale “clean” word translation lexicons, manually 

word translation lexicons, 

large collections of rules, manually developed over time by 

a computer algorithm that explores millions of possible 
that 

How does the MT system pick the correct (or best) translation among many 

Human experts encode preferences among the rules 

a variety of fitness and preference scores, many of which 
can be learned from available training data, are used to model a total 
score for each of the millions of possible translation candidates; 
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            We can now do this! 

• Increasing amounts of sentence

created on the web  

• Advances in machine learning algorithms

• Computational power of today’s computers

massive amounts of data and ca

translation computations when translating new texts

• Building and maintaining rule

and time-consuming 

• In many scenarios, it actually works better!

15.5.2      Statistical -based MT:  

A striking feature is the use of stochastic 

means of analysis and generation. One of the best examples 

Candide research project which is based on a large corpus of the 

Canadian Hansard which records parliamentary debates in both English 

and French. 

(a) Data-driven, most dominant approach in current MT research

(b) Proposed by IBM in early 1990s: a direct

 for MT 

(c) Evolved from word-level translation to phrase

 Main Ideas: 

• Training: statistical “models” of word and phrase translation equivalence

are learned automatically from bilingual parallel sentences, creating a

bilingual “database” of translations

• Decoding : new sentences are translated by a program (the decoder), 

which matches the source words and phrases with the database of 

translations, and searches the “space” of all possible translation

combinations.  

 Main steps in training phrase

• Create a sentence-aligned parallel corpus

• Word Alignment: train word

• Phrase Extraction : extract phrase

using heuristics (Moses) 

• Minimum Error Rate Training (MERT):

parameters on development data to achieve best translation performance

• Attractive:  completely automatic, 

labor 

• Impressive progress in last 5
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Increasing amounts of sentence-parallel data are constantly being 

learning algorithms 

Computational power of today’s computers can train systems on these 

massive amounts of data and can perform these massive search-based 

translation computations when translating new texts 

Building and maintaining rule-based systems is too difficult, expensive

In many scenarios, it actually works better! 

A striking feature is the use of stochastic methods as virtually the sole 

means of analysis and generation. One of the best examples is the IBM 

Candide research project which is based on a large corpus of the 

Canadian Hansard which records parliamentary debates in both English 

driven, most dominant approach in current MT research 

Proposed by IBM in early 1990s: a direct, purely statistical, mode 

level translation to phrase-based translation 

statistical “models” of word and phrase translation equivalence

are learned automatically from bilingual parallel sentences, creating a

bilingual “database” of translations 

new sentences are translated by a program (the decoder), 

which matches the source words and phrases with the database of 

translations, and searches the “space” of all possible translation

steps in training phrase-based statistical MT : 

aligned parallel corpus 

train word-level alignment models  (GIZA++) 

extract phrase-to-phrase translation correspondences

 

Error Rate Training (MERT): optimize translation system 

parameters on development data to achieve best translation performance 

Attractive:  completely automatic, no manual rules, much reduced manual 

Impressive progress in last 5-10 years! 
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 Main drawbacks:  

• Translation accuracy levels vary widely

• Effective only with large volumes (several mega

• Broad domain, but domain

• Viable only for limited number of language pairs!

15.5.3 Example-based MT.  

This method was first proposed in the mid 1980’s (Nagao 1984). The basic 

argument is that translation is often a 

analogous examples, discovering and remembering how particular source 

language expression or something similar h

 Representative Example : Google Translate

 • http://translate.google.com

Self-Check Exercise 6 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      What are the approaches of MT

2.      What is Example based MT? 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.6     Machine Translation Devel
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.6.1  Machine Translation Development Functional Area:

Generally the MT System development functions in to three 

These are (1) Source text Pree-

of Speech tagging (4) Parser (5) Generator (6) Post

  Example: Ram is, going to market

In pre-processing comma is being removed. In 

shows the verb root go with suffix ‘ing’. In POS tagging the dat is being 

Tagged as ‘Ram (NOUN) + is (AUX) + going (VERB) + to (PREP) + 

market (NOUN) 

In parsing it construct SVO structure of English & in generate it converts to 

SOV structure of Hindi. In post processing it lex

‘Ram + baazaar + ko + jaa + r

Self-Check Exercise 7 

1. Prepare the following sentence in POS tagging:

Hari is going to School. 
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Translation accuracy levels vary widely 

Effective only with large volumes (several mega-words) of parallel text 

Broad domain, but domain-sensitive 

Viable only for limited number of language pairs!  

This method was first proposed in the mid 1980’s (Nagao 1984). The basic 

argument is that translation is often a matter of finding or recalling 

analogous examples, discovering and remembering how particular source 

language expression or something similar has been translated before. 

Google Translate 

http://translate.google.com 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

What are the approaches of MT? 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Development Functional Area 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Machine Translation Development Functional Area:  

enerally the MT System development functions in to three different areas. 

-processing, (2) Morphological Analysis (3) Part 

of Speech tagging (4) Parser (5) Generator (6) Post-Editing and Synthesis. 

: Ram is, going to market 

processing comma is being removed. In morphological analysis it 

shows the verb root go with suffix ‘ing’. In POS tagging the dat is being 

Tagged as ‘Ram (NOUN) + is (AUX) + going (VERB) + to (PREP) + 

In parsing it construct SVO structure of English & in generate it converts to 

V structure of Hindi. In post processing it lexicalized the Hindi words like 

aar + ko + jaa + rahaa hei. In Odia it becomes eûc aRûeKê ~ûCQòö

Prepare the following sentence in POS tagging: 
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_________ 

_________  

different areas. 

processing, (2) Morphological Analysis (3) Part 

morphological analysis it 

shows the verb root go with suffix ‘ing’. In POS tagging the dat is being 

Tagged as ‘Ram (NOUN) + is (AUX) + going (VERB) + to (PREP) + 

In parsing it construct SVO structure of English & in generate it converts to 

icalized the Hindi words like 

eûc aRûeKê ~ûCQòö 
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15.6.2 Major Sources of  Translation Problems

       (1) Lexical Differences: 

• Multiple possible translations for SL word, or difficulties expressing 

 SL word meaning in a single TL word

       (2) Structural Differences: 

• Syntax of SL is different than syntax of 

constituent structure 

       (3) Differences in Mappings of Syntax to Semantics:

• Meaning in TL is conveyed using a different syntactic structure than in the SL

The major obstacles to translating by computer are, as they hav

computational but linguistic. They are the problems of lexical ambiguity, of 

syntactic complexity, of vocabulary differences between languages, of elliptical and 

‘ungrammatical’ constructions, of, in brief, extracting the 

sentences and texts from analysis of written signs and producing sentences and 

texts in another set of linguistic symbols with an equivalent meaning. 

Consequently, MT should expect to rely heavily on advances in linguistic research, 

particularly those branches exhibiting high degrees of formalization, and indeed it 

has and will continue to do so. But MT cannot apply linguistic theories directly: 

linguists are concerned with explanations of the underlying 

language production and comprehension, 

do not attempt to describe or explain everything. MT systems, by contrast, must 

deal with actual texts. They must confront the full range of linguistic phenomena, 

the complexities of terminology, misspellings, neolo

‘performance’ which are not always the concern of abstract theoretical linguistics.

In brief, MT is not in itself an independent field of 

linguistics, computer science, artificial intelligence, translation theory, any ideas, 

methods and techniques which may serve the development of improved systems. It 

is essentially ‘applied’ research, but a field which nevertheless

substantial body of techniques and concepts which can, in turn, be applied in other 

areas of computer-based language processing.

Self-Check Exercise 8 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1. What are the sources of Translation problems

2. What are the factors that MT depends on?
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Translation Problems 

Multiple possible translations for SL word, or difficulties expressing 

SL word meaning in a single TL word 

Syntax of SL is different than syntax of the TL: word order, sentence and 

Differences in Mappings of Syntax to Semantics: 

Meaning in TL is conveyed using a different syntactic structure than in the SL

The major obstacles to translating by computer are, as they have always been, not 

computational but linguistic. They are the problems of lexical ambiguity, of 

syntactic complexity, of vocabulary differences between languages, of elliptical and 

constructions, of, in brief, extracting the ‘meaning’  of 

ntences and texts from analysis of written signs and producing sentences and 

texts in another set of linguistic symbols with an equivalent meaning. 

Consequently, MT should expect to rely heavily on advances in linguistic research, 

es exhibiting high degrees of formalization, and indeed it 

has and will continue to do so. But MT cannot apply linguistic theories directly: 

linguists are concerned with explanations of the underlying ‘mechanisms’ of 

language production and comprehension, they concentrate on crucial features and 

do not attempt to describe or explain everything. MT systems, by contrast, must 

deal with actual texts. They must confront the full range of linguistic phenomena, 

the complexities of terminology, misspellings, neologisms, aspects of 

which are not always the concern of abstract theoretical linguistics. 

In brief, MT is not in itself an independent field of ‘pure’ research. It takes from 

linguistics, computer science, artificial intelligence, translation theory, any ideas, 

methods and techniques which may serve the development of improved systems. It 

research, but a field which nevertheless has built up a 

substantial body of techniques and concepts which can, in turn, be applied in other 

based language processing. 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

What are the sources of Translation problems? 

What are the factors that MT depends on? 

 
                              

91 

 

 

Multiple possible translations for SL word, or difficulties expressing 

and 

Meaning in TL is conveyed using a different syntactic structure than in the SL 

e always been, not 

computational but linguistic. They are the problems of lexical ambiguity, of 
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Consequently, MT should expect to rely heavily on advances in linguistic research, 

es exhibiting high degrees of formalization, and indeed it 

has and will continue to do so. But MT cannot apply linguistic theories directly: 
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they concentrate on crucial features and 

do not attempt to describe or explain everything. MT systems, by contrast, must 

deal with actual texts. They must confront the full range of linguistic phenomena, 

gisms, aspects of 

research. It takes from 

linguistics, computer science, artificial intelligence, translation theory, any ideas, 

methods and techniques which may serve the development of improved systems. It 

has built up a 

substantial body of techniques and concepts which can, in turn, be applied in other 
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15.6.3 The-Art in MT  

 What users want : 

• General purpose (any text) 

• High quality (human level) 

• Fully automatic (no user intervention)

 We can meet any 2 of these 3 goals today, but not all three at once:

• Knowledge-Based MT (KBMT)

• Corpus-Based (Example-Based) MT

• Human-in-the-loop (Post-editing)

15.6.4   Direct Approaches 

      (1)  No intermediate stage in the translation

      (2)  First MT systems developed in the 1950’s

• Morphology, bi-lingual dictionary lookup, local reordering rules

• “Word-for-word, with some local word

       (3)  Modern Approaches:  

• Phrase-based Statistical MT (SMT)

• Example-based MT (EBMT)

15.6.5   Multi-Engine MT 

 

Self-Check Exercise 9 

1.      Draw the diagram of Multi-Engine MT.
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Fully automatic (no user intervention) 

We can meet any 2 of these 3 goals today, but not all three at once: 

Based MT (KBMT) 

Based) MT 

editing) 

No intermediate stage in the translation 

First MT systems developed in the 1950’s-60’s (assembly code programs) 

lingual dictionary lookup, local reordering rules 

word, with some local word-order adjustments” 

based Statistical MT (SMT) 

based MT (EBMT) 

(a) Apply several MT engines to 
each input in parallel  

(b) Create a combined translation 
from the individual translations 

(c) Goal is to combine strengths, 
and avoid weaknesses. 

(d) Along all dimensions: domain 
limits, quality, development 
time/cost, run-time        

(e) speed, etc.  

(f) Various approaches to the 

problem 

Engine MT. 
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_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.7       Summing Up 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MT is relatively new in India – about a decade old. In comparison with MT efforts 
in Europe and Japan, which are at least 3 decades old, it would seem that Indian 
MT has a long way to go. However, this can also be an advantage, because Indian 
researchers can learn from the experience of their global counterparts. There are 
close to a dozen projects now, with about 6 of them being in advanced prototype or 
technology transfer stage, and the rest having been newly initiated. 

The Indian NLP/MT scene so far has been characterized by an acute scarcity of 
basic lexical resources such as corpora, MRDs, lexicons, t
banks. Also, the various MT groups have used different formalisms best suite to 
their specific applications, and hence there has been little sharing of resources 
among them. 

 At the end GOOGLE trans is 

(1) Indian Languages Machine Translation Systems

 • At the TDIL, DeiTY, MCIT website 

 • Under Machine Translation System there are options for 

(2) English to Indian Languages Machine Translation Systems 

 • Anuvadaksh 

 • Angla-Bharti 

(3) Indian Language to Indian Language Machine Translation System 

• Sampark 

•  Anuvadaksh MT system:

  Anuvadaksh system  

(1)  It consists of 3 engines:  

(a) a Tree Adjoining Grammar (

(b) an EBMT engine and  

(c) an SMT engine.  

 Till now the TAG engine is operative for all the 8 languages while the work
on EBMT and SMT are on progress.

(2)  Anuvadaksh MT system comprises of the processes

 • Morphological analysis 

 • POS tagging  

 • Parsing  

 • Generation 

 • Morphological synthesis  
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______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

about a decade old. In comparison with MT efforts 
which are at least 3 decades old, it would seem that Indian 

MT has a long way to go. However, this can also be an advantage, because Indian 
researchers can learn from the experience of their global counterparts. There are 

th about 6 of them being in advanced prototype or 
technology transfer stage, and the rest having been newly initiated.  

The Indian NLP/MT scene so far has been characterized by an acute scarcity of 
basic lexical resources such as corpora, MRDs, lexicons, thesauri and terminology 
banks. Also, the various MT groups have used different formalisms best suite to 
their specific applications, and hence there has been little sharing of resources 

is a popular translation system now. 

Indian Languages Machine Translation Systems 

At the TDIL, DeiTY, MCIT website http://tdil-dc.in    

Under Machine Translation System there are options for  

English to Indian Languages Machine Translation Systems  

Indian Language to Indian Language Machine Translation System  

Anuvadaksh MT system: A brief description  

a Tree Adjoining Grammar (TAG ) based engine,  

the TAG engine is operative for all the 8 languages while the work
n EBMT and SMT are on progress. 

comprises of the processes, viz.,  
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about a decade old. In comparison with MT efforts 
which are at least 3 decades old, it would seem that Indian 

MT has a long way to go. However, this can also be an advantage, because Indian 
researchers can learn from the experience of their global counterparts. There are 

th about 6 of them being in advanced prototype or 

The Indian NLP/MT scene so far has been characterized by an acute scarcity of 
hesauri and terminology 

banks. Also, the various MT groups have used different formalisms best suite to 
their specific applications, and hence there has been little sharing of resources 

the TAG engine is operative for all the 8 languages while the work 
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Note: (1) All the tasks starting from the source language sentence analysis 

to target   language sentence generation are done by the machine 

itself. (no human intervention

 (2) All the outputs are generated at the spur of the moment by the 

machine. It is the combined result of 

resources and of  

background. 

 

Self-Check Exercise 10 

1.      Give a brief description of Anuvadaksh MT system.

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

15.8      Model Answers to Self-Check Exercises
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Self-Check Exercise 1 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.  What is NLP? 

Ans. NLP is Natural Language Processing. 

branches of Artificial Intelligence.

2.  How is Artificial Intelligence useful?

Ans. Artificial Intelligence is very useful in providing people with a machine, 

which understands diverse languages spoken around the wo

3.  How does MT help people? 

Ans. Machine translation helps people from different places to understand an 

unknown language without the aid of a human translator.

4.    What is SL and TL? 

Ans.  SL= Source Language, TL= Target Language.

5.  What do you mean by MT? 

Ans. Machine Translation (MT) is an automated system that analyzes text from 

Source Language (SL) and Produces “equivalent” text in Target Language 

(TL), ideally without human intervention. 

6. What are the approaches used in MT?

Ans. Two type of approaches are using in machine translation 

approach, corpus based approach.
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All the tasks starting from the source language sentence analysis 

language sentence generation are done by the machine 

intervention) 

All the outputs are generated at the spur of the moment by the 

machine. It is the combined result of algorithms and linguistic 

course, a lot of human endeavour at the 

Anuvadaksh MT system. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Check Exercises 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Answer in brief the following questions: 

NLP is Natural Language Processing. It is one of the most important    

of Artificial Intelligence. 

How is Artificial Intelligence useful? 

Artificial Intelligence is very useful in providing people with a machine, 

which understands diverse languages spoken around the world. 

Machine translation helps people from different places to understand an 

unknown language without the aid of a human translator. 

Ans.  SL= Source Language, TL= Target Language. 

Machine Translation (MT) is an automated system that analyzes text from 

Source Language (SL) and Produces “equivalent” text in Target Language 

(TL), ideally without human intervention.  

What are the approaches used in MT? 

approaches are using in machine translation - Rule based 

approach, corpus based approach. 
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All the tasks starting from the source language sentence analysis 

language sentence generation are done by the machine 

All the outputs are generated at the spur of the moment by the 

linguistic 

at the 

_________ 

_________ 

It is one of the most important            

Artificial Intelligence is very useful in providing people with a machine, 

Machine translation helps people from different places to understand an 

Machine Translation (MT) is an automated system that analyzes text from 

Source Language (SL) and Produces “equivalent” text in Target Language 

Rule based 
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Self-Check Exercise 2 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.   What is the importance of MT? 

Ans. MT is gradually being widely adopted in such a manner that t

possibility that it will be seen as the most significant component in the 

facilitation of international communication a

‘information age’. 

2.    How can the comprehensive information be transferred to people speak
different languages? 

Ans. Comprehensive information can be transferred to people speaking different 

languages through the world

competent translation system. 

3.     Who proposed the incorporation of MT and wh

Ans. Warren Weaver proposed the incorporation of MT in March 1947.

4.     What is CICC? 

Ans. The multilingual ‘Centre for International Cooperation for Computerization’ 

project is abbreviated as CICC. The organization is well known in Asia for 

collaborative research efforts involving MT groups in China, Malaysia and 

Thailand. 

Self-Check Exercise 3 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      In which sphere is English used widely?

Ans. English is widely used in the field of media, commerce, 

and education. 

2.      Where are the on-going MT projects continuing in India?

Ans. In India, MT projects are continuing at IIT Kanpur, IIT Bombay, IIIT 

Hyderabad, IISc Bangalore, NCST Mumbai, and CDAC Pune, CDAC 

Mumbai, Amrita University Coimbatore

3.      What is TDIL? 

Ans. The Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL). It is an initiative 

of the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 

Technology, Government of India.
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Answer in brief the following questions: 

 

Ans. MT is gradually being widely adopted in such a manner that there is a 

will be seen as the most significant component in the 

facilitation of international communication and understanding in the future 

How can the comprehensive information be transferred to people speaking   

Ans. Comprehensive information can be transferred to people speaking different 

through the worldwide networks with a considerably fast and 

 

Who proposed the incorporation of MT and when? 

Ans. Warren Weaver proposed the incorporation of MT in March 1947. 

Ans. The multilingual ‘Centre for International Cooperation for Computerization’ 

project is abbreviated as CICC. The organization is well known in Asia for 

collaborative research efforts involving MT groups in China, Malaysia and 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

In which sphere is English used widely? 

Ans. English is widely used in the field of media, commerce, science, technology    

going MT projects continuing in India? 

In India, MT projects are continuing at IIT Kanpur, IIT Bombay, IIIT 

Hyderabad, IISc Bangalore, NCST Mumbai, and CDAC Pune, CDAC 

rsity Coimbatore.  

Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL). It is an initiative 

of the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 

Technology, Government of India. 
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Ans. Comprehensive information can be transferred to people speaking different 

wide networks with a considerably fast and 

Ans. The multilingual ‘Centre for International Cooperation for Computerization’ 

project is abbreviated as CICC. The organization is well known in Asia for 

collaborative research efforts involving MT groups in China, Malaysia and 

science, technology    

In India, MT projects are continuing at IIT Kanpur, IIT Bombay, IIIT 

Hyderabad, IISc Bangalore, NCST Mumbai, and CDAC Pune, CDAC 

Technology Development in Indian Languages (TDIL). It is an initiative 

of the Department of IT, Ministry of Communications and Information 
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4.  Which are the languages that can be transferred from English by the 
Anuvadaksh MT system? 

Ans. Anuvadaksh MT system can translate th
Languages, viz. Hindi, Marathi, Bangla,

Self-Check Exercise 4 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      What are the various MT approaches?

Ans. (a) Direct Approaches (b) Transfer Approaches (c) Interlingua Approaches  

(d) Corpus based approaches 

2.      What are the Corpus based approaches in MT?

Ans. (a) Example Based Machine Translation (B) Statistical Machine Translation.

Self-Check Exercise 5 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      What are the MT projects in India?

Ans. (a) Anglabharat, (b) Anusaraka, (c) Ma Tra (d) Mantra (e) Anuvada

2.      What is Ma Tra? 

Ans. Ma Tra is a ‘Human-Assisted Translation Project’ for English to Indian 

Languages.  

3.      Which project is based on TAG?

Ans.  Mantra. 

4.      In which project Odia language is included?

Ans.  TDIL. 

5.      How is Mantra project developed?

Ans.  Mantra project is developed through TAG and the input word documents

Self-Check Exercise 6 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      What are the approaches of MT?

Ans. (a) Rule-based MT, (b) Statistical

2.      What is Example based MT? 

Ans. Example-based MT is based on examples; i.e., something similar that has 
been translated before. 
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Which are the languages that can be transferred from English by the 

Anuvadaksh MT system can translate the text in English to 8 Indian 
Bangla, Odia, Tamil, Urdu, Gujarati and Bodo. 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

.      What are the various MT approaches? 

(a) Direct Approaches (b) Transfer Approaches (c) Interlingua Approaches  

What are the Corpus based approaches in MT? 

(a) Example Based Machine Translation (B) Statistical Machine Translation. 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

1.      What are the MT projects in India? 

(a) Anglabharat, (b) Anusaraka, (c) Ma Tra (d) Mantra (e) Anuvadak. 

Assisted Translation Project’ for English to Indian 

3.      Which project is based on TAG? 

In which project Odia language is included? 

project developed? 

Mantra project is developed through TAG and the input word documents. 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

What are the approaches of MT? 

based MT, (b) Statistical-based MT, (c) Example-based MT. 

based MT is based on examples; i.e., something similar that has 
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e text in English to 8 Indian 

(a) Direct Approaches (b) Transfer Approaches (c) Interlingua Approaches  

 

Assisted Translation Project’ for English to Indian 

based MT is based on examples; i.e., something similar that has 
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Self-Check Exercise 7 

1. Prepare the following sentence in POS tagging:

Hari is going to School. 

Ans. Hari (Noun) + is (Aux) + going (verb) + to (preposition) + School (Noun)

Self-Check Exercise 8 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1. What are the sources of Translation problems?

Ans.  Major Sources of Translation Problems

 (1) Lexical Differences: 

•     Multiple possible translations for SL word, or difficulties expressing 
       SL word meaning in a single TL word

       (2)   Structural Differences: 

•    Syntax of SL is different than syntax of the TL: word order, sentence
       and constituent structure

       (3) Differences in Mappings of Syntax to Semantics:

             Meaning in TL is conveyed using a different syntactic structure than in the SL

2.    What are the factors that MT depends on?

Ans.    MT depends on the following factors:

(a) Linguistics (b) Computer Scien

(d) Translation Theory  (e) Techniques.

Self-Check Exercise 9 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1. Draw the diagram of Multi-Engine MT.
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Prepare the following sentence in POS tagging: 

Hari (Noun) + is (Aux) + going (verb) + to (preposition) + School (Noun). 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

What are the sources of Translation problems? 

Major Sources of Translation Problems 

Multiple possible translations for SL word, or difficulties expressing   
SL word meaning in a single TL word 

Syntax of SL is different than syntax of the TL: word order, sentence    
structure 

Differences in Mappings of Syntax to Semantics: 

Meaning in TL is conveyed using a different syntactic structure than in the SL

What are the factors that MT depends on? 

MT depends on the following factors: 

Computer Science (c) Artificial Intelligence  

(e) Techniques. 

Answer in brief the following questions: 

Engine MT. 
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Self-Check Exercise 10 

Answer in brief the following questions:

1.      Give a brief description of Anuvadaksh MT system.

Ans.  Anuvadaksh MT system: A brief description 

(1)  It consists of 3 engines:  

(d) a Tree Adjoining Grammar (

(e) an EBMT engine and  

(f) an SMT engine.  

 Till now the TAG engine is operative for all the 8 languages while the work
on EBMT and SMT are on progress.

(2)   Anuvadaksh MT system comprises of the processes, viz., 

 • Morphological analysis 

 • POS tagging  

 • Parsing  

 • Generation 

 • Morphological synthesis  

Note: (1) All the tasks starting from the source language sentence analysis 

to target language sentence generation are done by the machine 

itself.  (No human intervention

 (2) All the outputs are generated at the spur of the moment by the 

machine. It is the combined result of 

resources and of  

background. 

15.9     Model Questions: 

Long Questions: 

1. Briefly describe the approaches of MT

2. Describe the major MT projects in India

3. Describe the history of Machine Translation

Medium Questions: 

1. What is the development functional area of MT?

2. What are the major sources of Translation problems?

3. What is the importance of Machine Translation?

References:   W.Jhon Hutehins-Machine Translation : A brief History
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questions: 

Give a brief description of Anuvadaksh MT system. 

A brief description can be given as follows: 

Tree Adjoining Grammar (TAG ) based engine,  

Till now the TAG engine is operative for all the 8 languages while the work
n EBMT and SMT are on progress. 

comprises of the processes, viz.,  

 

All the tasks starting from the source language sentence analysis 

language sentence generation are done by the machine 

intervention) 

All the outputs are generated at the spur of the moment by the 

machine. It is the combined result of algorithms and linguistic 

course, a lot of human endeavour at the 

describe the approaches of MT 

Describe the major MT projects in India 

Describe the history of Machine Translation 

What is the development functional area of MT? 

What are the major sources of Translation problems? 

of Machine Translation? 

Machine Translation : A brief History- 1995 
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Till now the TAG engine is operative for all the 8 languages while the work 

All the tasks starting from the source language sentence analysis 

language sentence generation are done by the machine 

All the outputs are generated at the spur of the moment by the 

linguistic 

course, a lot of human endeavour at the 
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Screen –Shots of MT page from google

http://translate.google.com  

 

 
 

 Page 99

from google 

                   http://tdil- dc.in
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